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~ (SUPLEMENTO).

GOVERNMENT OF GOA, DAMAN
AND DIU '

Planing and Development Deparfment
‘Ofﬁcg of the Chief Electoral Officer

Py .

Notmca.tion

- Following nmmfl!c:a.ﬁm T . 82/3/:64 mted thie 28th: \A.ugust
1964 issued by ithe Election: 'Oortmnlssmn Inxha, i shereby publi-
shed for general mﬁ‘mn‘majtmon

A F. G’outo, Chief Electoral Ofﬁcer
Pamm, st S&ptember, 1964

ELECTION COMMISSION INDIA

New Delli-1, dated 28th August 1984
Bhwdra 6, 1886 (SAKA)
Nohﬁca'hon

“\Io 82/3/64. I prurswamoe %of seotion: 106 of fthe Repre-
sentation of the People Awct, 1951, the Eleclion Commission
thereby publishes the order pmonloucmcsd o the 2ist: August,
1964 by tth.e E-I:encsmon ’I‘mmmzul Pam;;m,
Befor«e the ELEUITION TRH]B;UNAL ERANJIM GOA

PRESIEDED OVER! BY rSH.RII P. 8. MAIJVA[NKAR M ALLILE,
DTS(RRT.GI‘ J'UIDG‘E KOLHAPUR, BOMBAY STATE,

Eleet:lon Petiﬁon No. 3 of 1964

Ewhzbzt N 0.

Fréncis Meuezes, a:ge(d 51 years, “Roman:

Catholie, residingat ltinto, Pamjim—Goa. } Pﬁﬁbéo'ner

1) Dataram Keshav Chopadekar,  Hindu -
‘C/o Cafe Ompragad, Near- [E'oat Offme, .
Panjim — Goa, ‘

2y Shantaram Narayan Za.n:tye I—Imdu, at
present residing at - NamasWa Prasad,
nAltinho, Pamjim,

3) Mulmmd Mortu Shet, Hindu, at present

residing  at :Oumbamua, Post Marshel,
Goa,

4) Shencor Pandurang Sar'desal Fontainhas,
 Pangjim, Goa,

5) B. K. Gupta, Ratutmng Officer - for -
S8t Estevam A@.sembdy Oonstamuency N

Respondents

Appaarances — (1) For the Petitioner—Shri J. <. Dias,
. Advocate, with Shri U, B. Surlikar,
Advocate,
(2) For ithe- R‘espun@m't No. :L—Shm Naus-
her Bharucha, Advocate, WJ.Ith Shri M. P.
- Shinkre, : Aidvoaa,te .
(8) For ithe. Resphondiemrt Na 4--'Shru G D
- Keamat, Advocatbe,
(4) For the Rnespandeult ND 5 — Sh'n P. J
Mulgaonlear, *Agvocdte, -
(5) Respondents 2 and 3 absent.

- Judgment

. Thig s an election petition filed by one Franmecis Menezes
of Panjim —Gos, against his rival candidates — Respondents
Nos. 1 o 4-—and the Returning Officer — Respondent No. §
— Under section 81 of the Representation of the People Act,
1951, for the' declarations. that the tiominaition: papers of the
petitioner werne improperly rejected, that -the &léction to Leé-
giglativie Assembly -of ithe Union ‘Territory of Ko, Daman
ang. Diu from 8t. Estevam Constituericy was wholly void and
that the ebection of the first respondent as a returned can-
didate from the said Omsutuency of St. Estevam was void
It arises thxs way. o

2. In ib’h.e lmst Genema:l Elemtubm@, whl‘c:hn were the first after
thie liberation of Gog, Darnan and Diir ofi theé 20th Decémber
1961, the wsdaid St Hsbevain Comgtitwency of ‘Goa was called
upon o felect one muéntbérwf the Goa Leglslative Assembly.

.Ple!tiltﬁonem iamsd *the nespom.&an"cs oS, .1 to 4 “Wwere the rival
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camhldatw contesting the iedemtuocns The Election lOomzmssaom‘

by a Notificaiton issued under section 30 wof the Representa-
tion of the People Act, appointed the following dates for the
purposes mentioned against them:
11-11-1963 — Last date for making nominations.
13-11-1963 — Date of scrutiny of mondnation papers.
16-11-1863 — Last date of withdrawal of candidatures.
9-12-1963 — Date wf Poll.
11-12-1963 — The date before which the election was to
be compleﬁecl

ACcordingly, t.he elections were held on 9th Dece:mber 1963 .
and on 16th December 1963 the respomdenst mo. 1 wag ﬁeelared .

duly. eLected from the ‘St Estevam Oonshtuency

3. The- pehrtik.ner allieged bhart his nam:e was duly proposed'

ang nominated as the candidate for the election firom St Es-
tevam Constituehey of the United Tetritory of Goa, Daman
and Din; ‘the momination paper was duly filled in the pres-
cribed form under ithe Represenilation on the People (Conduct
of Elections Rules) and was preserited by the proposer Shri
Cosmie Pereira on the 11th November 1963 to the wespondent
no. 5. The petitioner, however, after handing over the homi-
nation papers to the proposer for fillimg them with the Re-
turning Officer proceeded to Bombay for some urgent work
requesting the proposer to attend the office of the Returning
Officer on 11th November 1963, the day fixed for accepting
nominations. The Returning Officer serutinised the momina-
tion papers filed by the candidates seeking election firom the
St. Estevam Constituency, on 18th November 1963, The Re-

turning Officer, however, rejected the nomination papers of -

the petitiomer on the ground that he had not subseribed to
and oath before the alleged time fived for doing so. The pe-
titioner contended that the form of oath was not provided
in the application nor it was published in the Official Gazette.
The Notification regapnding malking and subseribing to am
cath was published for the first time in the Goa, Daman and
Din Government Gazette dated 2nd Jamuary 1984 lomg after
the dectaration of the slection results, The petitioner also
alleged that ithe Returning Officer sent his employee on: 12th
November 1963 to the residence of every candidate including
the petitioner informing them that they had to subscribe to
an oath before him. The petitioner being in Bombay he was
immedintely contacted on the telephone amd was asked 'fto
come dowm: to Goa in order to subscribe to the oath before
13th November 1263. On receipt of ithis message the petitioner
imimediately deft for 'Goa by car as no ticket for aeroplane
wais available. The petitioner’s car, however, which was going
to Poona to febch him, met with and accident near Poona
with the result that he reached Goa on T4th November 1963
at 3-30 P. M. He immediately applied ito the Returning Offi-
cer requesting him ¢o condome the delay, but he mefused to
condome it. The petitioner contended that his nomination
papers wene properly filled in and filed inasmuch as it was
not necessary aceording to the Election Law then published
in the Official Gazefibe to subscribe o am ‘cath before the
date of serutiny and that, therefore, the order passed by the
Returning Officer rejecting his nomination papers was im-
proper. According ito ithe pectitioner, there wasg mo defect in
the momination papers and the alleged defect of moil subs-
-cribing o am oath was venfal amd could have been cured by
allowing the petitioner to sign the oath on any day before
the date of electiion. The rejection of his momination papers,
therefore, matkerially affected the results of the eléction. He,
therefone, prayed for the declarations stated above.

4. The Tesmocndenst No. 1 filed his written-statement at
Ex.29. He dended that the petitioner was dquly proposed and
mominated as a candidabe for election from the St. Estevam
Constituency or that his nominetion paper was duly filled
in as preseribed under the Representation of the People
(Conduct of Election Rules, 1961). He alsgo denied that the
nomimation papers werd duly presented to the respondent
No. 5 on 1th Nowvemnber 1463, He contended that the peti-
tiomer im p: to Bombay, if at all he dik so, before
-cotnpleting the tegal forimalities requirsd for the presentation
of a valid momination paper voluntarily took lthe risk of his

incomplete nomination papers being rejected. He dented that

bhie form: of oath, which the petitioner failed to subscribe ‘o,
-had to be publishied in: the Officlal Gazette. He alleged that
the form ‘of caith, which had to be subscribed tbo by every
candidate, had beer faid down in the First Schedule of the
Governmient of Union, Ternitories Act, 1963, and under sec-
Hiom: 4 of that Act a'statutory duty was imposed upon every
‘candidate to subscribe fo the waild cath, which staltubory duty
could mot be meglected, walved or postponed. According to
-him, any momvnaition paper without this solemn: ogith remad-

ned incomplete and invalid and the defect was fatal to the-

candidature of the potilfoner, ¥He denied that 4he form of

. when he alleged in his petition #hat the Notificatios

oath or the legal requirement to subscribe to it was publis-

- hed for the first time in the Official Gazette dated Zud Ja-

nuary 1964. He contended that the form of oath and the sta-
tutery <duty to subscribe to it were already part of law in
force at all material dimes in the Union Territory of Goa,
Daman and Diu and the petitioner’s ignorance thereof would
not excuse him for mot validly completing his momination
papers. The respondent No. 1 wdmitted that the Returning
Officer, the respondent No. 5, had sent his employee on 12th
November 1983 to the residencs of every candidate including
the petiticner to inform ‘them that they had to subscribe
to an oath,before .13th November .1963; the date fixed for

“ sertiny., - The rrespmﬂenrt No.[5 was ot - bound: i law  to dG
.o, He was only trying to. be helpfil to all candidates alike
- «im thie dischange of his official duties.as & Retmmhng Officer,

especially because it was the first klection ever o be held
“in thie Territory of Goa, Damon and Diu. Al negards Ehe.
‘petitioner’s allegation that immediately:on his arrival, he .’
“applied to the Returning Officer for wcondoning the delay,

the respondent No. 1 contended that there was mo such pro-
vision in law empowening ite Returning Offfcer to condone
such delay, The respondent No. 1 also contended that the
time-table and !the various stages in the slections such

nomination, serutiny, withdrawal, pool,.ete., were Jaid down
by faw and there wag no scope for any change ito accommo-

. date the defaulting candidates who had failed to comply with.

thie provisions of law relating to Submission of momination
papers. The Returning Officer, therefore, according to the
respondent Nio. 1, rightly rejected the nomination papers of
the petitiomer, correctly interpreting the relevamt provisions
of law and properly exercising the jurisdiction vested in him.
The elections, therefore, were vailid and the respondent No, 1
was validly clected as o candidate for the Legislative As-
sembly from the 8t BEstevam, Constituency. The respondent
No. 1, therefore, prayed ithat the petition should be dismis-
sed with costs.

5. The respondents Nos. 2 and 3 did oot file any written-
«statement. The zespondent No. 4 filed his writton-statement
at Ex.28. His contentions were samﬂm* fo those of rthe res-
pondent Io. 1.

6. The respondent No. 5, ‘the Returming Officer, I:Ll@d i
written-stattement at Ex.87, He aﬂlegeﬁd that he wasg not
aware that the petiiioner proceeded 4o Bombay fior some
urgent work requesting the proposer to attend his office on
11ith Niovember 0963. e, however, admitted that ithe peti-
tiomier was not present on that day and it wes his proposer
whio filed . his . -nomingtion papers. He.icontended that the
publication of the Notification Neo. 434/1/53 dated 21st No-
vember 1963 im: the Goa, Daman and Din Governiment Ga-
zette dated 2md January 1964 for gemeral information was
inrelevant for the purposes intended by the petitioner. It was
not a Notification ithalt requited that a. candidate shoubd m&ke
and subscribe to an oath or affirmetion. Tt was ithe Govern-
ment of Union Territories Awat, 1963, which ideclared umdea'
section: 4 clause -(a) ithat the making an;cl subseribing an: oaith
was one of the reqguisite - quaﬂaﬁcamom for meanbeasm;p of
Liegislative Assembly of a Union Territory, He also contended
that section 4 (a) of the Government of Union Territories
Act, 1963, or any wother law did not vequire pwhhca!tiuml that
a candidaite should make and subscribe o an oath or affmr .
mation: aoccordimg o the form: set out for the purposs m fthe
First Schedule to that -Acdk However, in pursuamice oﬁ sec-
tion. 4 (a) of the Governmenit of Tnion Tenritories Ack, r1963
the Bleotion ‘Commission published ity Notification No.]4e4/
JSPOND /63, dated st July 18683, in the CGovernment 1
of Goa, Daman pnd Diu, dabed 1lth July 1963. By this o‘ty—
freation, ithe Eﬂecihm Cornmission authorised the Ret
Officer for sach ‘of the Assernbly Constituencies in a Union
Territory as the persen before whom the candidate forjelec-
tion for that comstituency shall make amd subscribe |
cath or affirmation according tio ‘the form set out in the!First
Schedule to the said Avct, Thisy wespondent, therefore,| con-
tended that e petittoner laboured under 'a misconception
was
published for the first time in the Goa, Daman end Diu Go-.
viernnient Gazebte dated 2nd Janngry 1964, -According to him,
the Notification published in ithe Government Gazette dated
2nd January 1964 awas imv supercession of the eamnlier Notifi-
cation published inv the Govennmeni Gazetite Gated ut& July
1963, The object of the earlier Notification was o authorise
the Assistant Refurning Officers also as persons before whom
a candidatte for election shall malke and subscribe thi! oath
or affirrreation. The respondent No. 6 also contended &r%:’r:a

petitioner had to make and subscribe the oath before the
date of sorutiny of momination papers and ‘the petitioner
hawving failed o do w0, hie was entitled fo reject his nop ne-
tion papers on the ground dhat on the date fixed for the
serutiny of nomination papers the camdidate was wiot fuali-
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fied to fiH lthe seat. He Admits that he had sent his employes
to ‘the house wof the petifioner on 12th November 1963 o
informi.him ghat he had té make dnd subseribe an'-caith: of
affirmation before him. As regards the allegation made by
the petitioner in paragraphs 7 and 8 of his petitiom, the res-
pondent ®o. 5 alleged that an application was mads to him
by Shri Cosme Perelra, the proposer of the petitioner, alleg-
ing thas the petiticner haid to go to Bombay for urgent work
beforie filing nomination papers and, therefore, he could noit
. talee the oath. He also informed the respondent No, 5 that he
had contacted the petitioner later and had teld him to comse
down to Panjim to take ithe ¢ath. The proposer, 'therefore,
prayed for time fo enable the petitioner to take qath il the
evening of 13th November 1053. Accordingly, the petitioner
was gra?nbed thoe unitil 21 hours on 18th November 1963
However, on 14th November 1863 till 1.30 P. M. neither the
peditioner aior his proposer wappeared before ithe mespomdent
No., 5 and one of the rival candidates hawing raived an objec-
Hon, the petitioner’s momination papens were rejected under
section 36(2) (&) of the Representation of ithe People
Axit, 195E, The respondent No. 8, however, has denied that
the petitioner made any application fo him immediately afiter
he wame to Panjim for wcondpning the delay. He alleged that
ondy on 1gth November 1963 the petitioner made an appli-
cation to the Cpief Electoral Officer requesting to reconsider
the rejection order and only a copy of that application was
semt to the respomdent No.5. He, therefore, pra.yed that
the petition should be dismissed with wcosts.

. On these pleadmgs the following lissues wene framed
(wde Ex, 34):—

1) Whether the petitioner proves ithat the statutory re-
quirement that o candidate for election fo the As-
sembly ‘Constituency for the Union Tervilory of Goa,
Daman and Tiu shall make and subseribe an ocath and

the. form thereof were for the firgt time published
in the Goa Government Gazette on 2nd Janwary 1964 7

2) If yes, whether he.proves that it was, therefore, not
mecessary to subscribe to am oath before. the date of
serutiny ?

3) 'Whether the petitioner proves that he went to Bom-
bay on urgent business, that his car met with an
aceident near Poona and that, therefore, he could not
reaich Goa eardier than 8-30 P.M ony 14th November
19537

4) Whether the order of the respondent No. 5 rejecting
“lthe petitiomer's momination papers is improper? ‘

5) Whether the wejection of the petitioners momirngtion
paper has materially affected the results of ithe elec-
thory ? :

6) Whether the ejection of St. Estevam Constituency is
wholly void?

7) ‘Whether the election ~of .bhe respondent No. 1 is void?

8) "What order? . .

8. My fmdings:
1) No.
2) Does not survive.
3) No; yes; yes.
4) No,
5) Does not survive.
$) No. -
7y No. -
8) As par ordez’

‘Reasons

9. dasues Nos. 1 zt:o 3: The first contention raised by the
petitioner fis that the form' of oath was mot prc)fv"lded i
the form of nommrwbmu paper fror was it published in the
Official ‘Gazette that a candidate for election to ithe Assem-
bly (Constituwency for the Union Termtory of Gea, Daman
and Din shall nvake and subsctibe am oath. The Notification
was first published dn the Goa, Daman and Din Gazette
dated 2o’ Jantary 1964 fong after the declaration of ithe
election results. Tt was, therefore, not, necessary according
to itlie petitioner to subscribe an oath before the date of &cmt-
iny under the Blection Law then in foree, Now, the Govern-
ment of Union Territories Act 1983, being Act No.20 of 1963,
which provides' for Legislative Assembly and Council of
Ministers for the Union Territory of (oa, Daman and Diu
recélved the wssent of the President oo 10th May 1963 and
was published in the Government of Indis Bxtraordimary
CGdzette, Part IT - Section 1, page 195, dated 1ith May 1963.
Section 1(2) 1of that Act 'promdes that the said Act shall
come fimto force on swch date as the Central Governtnentt
may, by niotification iy the Oficial ‘Gazette, appoint. Accord~
fngly, ihie Central Government issueld Nothnﬁa.tamn GSR-814
dated 13th May 1963 [N¢: FO-6(21)-62/G0A] appomting
* the 13th Map 1963 aé the dabe on which the provisions of

Part T, séctions 3, 4 and 14 in Part I, Part I and seectiods
93; 56 am 57 In' Part V of the said Act and the First and
Second Schiedules theme to shall, wo far as they are appli-
cable, come imto force tim the Umcm Terditory of Goa, Darran
and Diu (vide Government of India Extraondinary Gazette,
Part IF, sedtion 3 sub-gectioni(i), dated 13th May 1963).
Section 4 of this Act, ®o far ks it is relevamt here, provides
that a persort shall not be qualified to be chosen o fill a
seat in the Legislative Assembly of a TUnion Territory unless
he is @ citizen of Tndie and malkes and subseribes before somie
person wuthorised in that behalf by the Election Commission
an wath or affimmation according +to the form set out for
the purpose in the First Schedule. The First Schedule to the
At hvas provided the Form of Oath whwh runs thus:—

«I,. A. B., having been nomma.bed as a candidatte to £fill a
geatl in the Lagisiative Assembly of ..ocooiiiiiiiii i,
do swear in.the name of God that I will bear solemmnly
affirm drue falth and allegiance to the \Constitution of
India as by law established and that I will uphold the
SOVermgnty ang mtegnty of India».

Thereafiter,” the Election Commigsion igsued Notification
Ny, 484/POND/63 dated 1st July 1963 authorising Returning
Officers for each of the Assembly Constituencies in 4 Uhion
Territory as the person before whom any candidate for elec-
tion by that constituency shiall make and subscribed an oath -
or affirmation according to the fomm set out in the First
Schedule to the Government of Union Tercitories Aict, 1963
This Notification was published in the Government Gazette,
Supplement, Series I, No. 27, dated 11th July 1963, On 21st
November 1963, another Notification superseding the earlier
one, being Notification No. 434/1/63, was issued by the Elec-
tlom Commission authorisimg hoth Returnimg Officers and
Assistant  Returning Officers as the persons before whom
any candidate for election shall make and subscribe the cath

Cor affirmation. The only difference betwesn these two INoti-
fications iz that whereas the earlier Notification authorised
only the Returning Officers, the latter Notification authorised
both Returning Officers as well as Assistants Returning -
Officers, T’n-is Notificatioh was published in Government
Gazette,” 1, Series II dated 2Znd January 1964,
It would sthus bé seen that the contention of thé petitioner
that the form of oath was not published in the Official Ga-
zette or that ithe Notiffeation authorising each of ‘the Re-
turning Officers as the person before whom a candidate shall
miake and subséribe the oath or affirmation was published .
for the first time in Government Gazefte dated 2nd Ja-
nuary 1964 long after fhe declaration of election results and
that, therefore, it was mot mecessary ko subscribe an’ oath
beﬁo:re wthfe !cﬂa;te' of serutiny, is wilthcm-t a:ny foundantion in fa;dt.

0. Tt is true that the Government.of Union Temtones
Act, 1963, was first published in Government ‘Gazette,
no. 51, Series I, on 30th Deseinber 1963, But i cannot be
said, therefore, that the petitioner did not know that We was
required ‘to make and subscribe an oaifh or affirmation pro-
vided for by section 4 of that Act because the publication of
the Covernment ‘of Uhion Territorfes Act, 11963, in the Ga-
zetbe of India way sufficient to ascribe knowledge of the pro-
vistions ‘of section 4 of that Awt to the petitioner. Moreover,
the publication of Notification mno. 464/POND/63 dated 18t
July - 1963 issued by the Election ‘Commission amd published
in Goverrment 'Gazette no. 27, Series T, dated 114h July 1963,
put the kmowledge of this requmrecment to the peuuoner
beycn:d any doubt. Tn ithis connection, it is necessary to motice
that in nédther 'of the applications, 'one made by his proposer
to the Returming Officer én 138th Novernber 1983 (vide
Ex, 47) amd the other by the petitioner himself on 16th No-
vember 1963 to the Chief Electoral Officer {vide Ex. 44), the
petitioner stated that hie did mot lenow that he was required
to meake and ‘subseribe an cath under section: 4 of the Govern-
ment of Union Territories Act, 1963. ‘On the contrary, the
application -(Ex., 47) mecites that thie petitioner being called
to Bombay on urgent business before-the momiingtion: papers
were filed, 9t was impossible for Hiim at the time of filing
‘them: tto miake amd Subscribe an oath. The attention of pro-
poser who made this applicatioh, was drawn to this recitad
i ‘his application while he was under cruss~examummtmn axn&
he adm‘zttad the saae 't:o ‘be "brue

Tl Asfsuming , howaever,” that the patntioner did mot Im-ow
about the reguirements of making end subscribing ahn vath
in accondance with ithe provisions of sechion 4 of the Govern-
ment ‘of Union Territories Act, 1963, the evidénce on the re-
cord shows ‘thait of ‘any rate he was informed about it on 12tk
Niovember 1963, i mot on-11th November 1963, the tast date
For in]mn,g nom"ma“taon papens, The petitionsr signed the nomd-
naticn: papérs (Eis 40 and 41) on 8th November 1963 because

* e had to go t¢ Bombay on 8th November 1963. The nomi-
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nation papers, therefore, were filed by his proposer one Shri
Cosme Pereira with the Returning Officer on 11th November
1963. The petitioner has admitted in his evidence at Ex 39
that his wife hagd received a message from the Returning
Officer at about 11 a.im. vn 12th November 1863 that he was
required to make and subscribe an oath before his nomination
papers could be accepted. It was suggested in the cross-exa-
mination of the petitioner that the message was lefit with his
wife on 1lth November 1263, but the petitiomer definitely
alleged in the petition that the message was sent by the Re-
turning Officer oo 12th November 1863 and the respondent
No, 1 admitted this fact in paragraph No. 8 of his written-
statement (Bx. 29). It is no doubt true that the order of the
Returning Officer vrejecting the nomdination papers (vide
Ex.55) shows that all the candidates including the petitioner
were informed about this requirement on 11th November
1963, But the Retwrming Officer, who offered himself for
cross-examingtion, has admitted (vide Ex. 54) that he sent a
message to the petitioner iw the moming on 12th November
1963. It, however, appears that 'the petitioner being in Bom-
bay, though this message was received by hig wife, the peti-
tiomer was mot informed about it till midnight on 12th No-
vember 1963. The petitioner's nephew, who is examined at
Ex. 48, has said that on 12th November 1963 he was in Mar-
gaon for the whole of the day and returned to his Pharmacy
in Pangim at about 6-15 P M. Between 7 P.M. and 7-15 P. M.
one Mascarenhas came to the Pharmacy and made inguiries
about the petitioner. He fold the petitioner's mephew that the
presence of his uncle was necessary for making and subs-
cribing an cath in connection with his candidature. The nep-
hew theén saw one Dr. Jack Segueira, the President of United
Goans, who advised him: to contact the petitioner immedia-
tely and asked him to remain present in Goa on 13th Novem-
ber 1963. ‘Thereafter, at about 10 P.M. the petitioner’s nep-
haw booked a trunk call at his residence angd after midnight
he could contacs the petitioner when he told him: that his pre-
senice was immeédiately necessary for making and subscribing
an oath. The nephew has admitted in hils evidence that when
he went to his house after secing Dr. Jack Sequeira, he came
to kmow ithat the petitioner’s wife had also booked a trunk
cadl, but there is nothing on the record to show why the mes-
sage of the Returning Officer could mot be conveyed to the
petitioner earlier than midndght when admittedly the peti-
Honer's wife had received it in the morning. If the petitioner
had been informed by his wife earlier, he would have heen
able to make and subscribe am oath before the Returning
Officer in the moming on I4th November 1863 before
1280 P, M., if mot in the evening on 13th November 1963, It
must bs borne in mind that there was no obligation on the
Returning Officer to send any message to the petitioner. He
perhaps thought that this being the first General Eleciions
in Goa after the liberation, he should reming the candidates
about the reguirements of section 4 of the Government of
Union Territories .Act, 1963, If, therefore, the petitioner for
"ome reason or the other could mot avail of that opportunity
alsg, nobody could help him,

12, The petitioner has alleged that after handing over no-
minstion papers to his proposer and requesting him fo attend
the office of the Refuming Officer ont 1Tth November 1963
he went to Bombay for some urgent work, but on the receipt
of the message from: his mephew on 12th November 1963 at
midnight he iminediately started to come to Goa by car. His
own car, however, which was going to Pcona to fetch him,
miet with an: wecident near Poona with the resuit that he rea-
cired Panjim on 14th November 1963 at 3-30 P. M. He, howe-
vear, found that his nomination papers were already rejected
by the Returning Officer wit 1430 P.M. The respondent iNo. 1
has denied any koowledge that the petitiomer had to go to
Bombay on any urgent business or that his .car met with an
eccident mear Poona. But once Gt is found that the petitioner
mew about ‘the reguirement of making and subseribing an
oath, before he left for Bombay, the guestion whether he left
for Bombay on any urgent business or whether his car met
with am accident near Poona, becomes immaiterial. JAssuming,
however, that the petitioner came to knoew about this requi-
rement for ithe first time on 12¢h November 1963, he had
taken a rmigk in remaining absent on 13th November 1963, the
date of scrutiny. Tt is true that the lasw does not make the
presence ©of a candidate compulsory eithier om the date of
filing the momination papers or 'on the date of serutiny (vide
sections 33 and 36 of the Representation of the People Act
of 1851). But a careful perusal of section 36 will show that
it contemplates personal presence of & candidate and allows
even election mpents, onme proposer of each wcandddate and
some other person duly authorised in writing by each can-
didate to cemain present wt the tdme wf scrutiny obviously
because one does not kmow what kind of objection: might be
taken by a candidate ito the momination paper of his wival, If
on such an oceasion an objection raised by a rival candidate

requires thie presence of the candidate himself to rebut it
and if the candidate is wot present, then surely he must face
the consequences. If, ‘therefore, the petitioner remalned absent
on the date of scrutiny, whether on the ground of urgent
busness elsewhere or otherwise he fook a risk angd if he wlti-
mately found that his nomination papers were rejected be-
cause he did mot comply with any legal reguirement, he must
thank himsel., In that view also, ithe question whether he
left for Bombay on an urgent business or whether his car
met with an accident, becomes immaterial. I, however, pro-
ceed to record my findings on both these guestions.

13, The petitioner has said in his evidence at Ex.39 that
he had business engagements with Voltas Limited and J. L.
Morrison Limited, So far asg his engagement with Voltas Li-
mited 4s concerned, ‘the petitioner has relied on the letter
(Ex. 43) dated Tth November 1963 received by him from the
Voltas Limited, but this letter does not disclose any urgent
call. On receipt of this letter, it appears that the petitioner
sent a felegram which is endorsed on the letter itself. The
urgency, according to the petitioner, was ‘that Messrs Muttoo
and Bhat mentioned in: the letter were mot available im Bom-
bay after 1I1th November 1933 inasmuch as they were to
proceed on leave on . l1th November 1963. However, in his
cross-examination he has admitted that he doos mot know
how long these two persons were €o he on leave. In fact, the
petitioner admits that they might be even on short leave.
The business engagement of the petitioner with these two
persons wals ‘that the petitioner wanted to discuss certain

- alterations in the contract which he had already concluded

with the Voltas Limited. Tt is, therefore, clear that there -
was no urgency regarding the business engagement the peti-

ticmer had with the Voltas Limited. In fact, the petitioner

himnself has admitted dn his cross-examination that the busi-

ness with the Voltas Limited was mot urgent.

14, As regaerds the alleged business with J. L. Morrigon
Limited, the petitioner wanted to enter into an agreement
with them regarding the distribution of the products of Bea-
cham's line in Goa. The petitioner was in correspondence with
this Company for about two or three months before he left
for Bombay. The agreement was {0 be concluded with the
Managing Director., The petitioner has, however, said that
he apprehended that J. L. Mormson Limited may appoini
some othrer man as sub-distributor and, therefore, he rTushed
to Bombay. Here again, the petitioner has admitted in his
evidence that he had not received any letter from J. L. Mor-
rison Limited untfl he left for Bombay. He received it after
he went to Bombay, Then again he has admitted that from
the correspondence which he had with the Manager of J. L.
Morrison Limited én October 1963 he kmew that ithe Manager
would be available in Bombay for a week from 10th Novem-
ber 1963. Obviously, therefore, the Mamager would have been
available to the petitioner between 14th November and 17th
November 1963 if he wanted to conclude any agreement with
him. Further, the petitioner hes admitted that he did not
make any inguiries whether the Mamager was available to
him in the first week of November 1963. In fact, the peti-
tioner was foreced 'to admit in his cross-examination that he
took a chance only «of contacting the Manager of J. L. Mor-
rison: Limited because he happened to be in Bombay. He has
also admitted that inspite of this urgency, if he had known
about the making and subsceribing an oath, he would not have
left for Bombay without fulfilling the requirement. I am,
therefore, of the opinion that the petitioner has failed to
prove fthat he left for Bombay on $th November 1963 on any
urgent business.

15, Turn'mg to the guestion whether or not ithe petitioner’s
car met with an wecident mear Poona, the petitioner has said
in his evidence that when his nephew contacted him: on the
telephome, he told him that he would take his car to Poona
for bringing him to Panjim within time. The petitioner also
left no stome unfumned for finding out means of transpont
which would have talken him as early as possible from Bom-
hay to Panjim. There ds mo cross-examination of the peti-
tiomer on this point, The petitioner them engaged a car for
taking him to Poona and left Bombay at about 5 A, M. on
13th November 1863, He reached Poona at about 9 A.M. and
made inguirtes at the Swar Gate in Poona where his nephew
had fold him that he would come with car. He, however,
canre to know that his nephew had not amrived. He, therefore,
attempied for another conveyance to come to Panjim. He
made inguiries with several toxbh drivers both at Swar Gate
and at the Poona Railway Station, but no taxd was available
for Panjim. He waited ait the Swar Gate for his nephew till
5 P.M. and when he found that his nephew had mot come and
there was no conveyance available to come 4o Panjim, he
decided to come by train and caught Vesco Express which
leaves Poona at about 8-30 P. M. and reaches ‘Colem at 1P, M.




o

i
»

s

19TH SEPTEMBER, 1964

B
* 357

on the mext day. Im the meanwhile, the petitioner's mephew,
who s examined at EX. 48, has said in his evidence that after
giving the message to his uncle ang informing him that he
would immediately leave Pamjim by car for Poona, he left
at about 1 A. M, on 13th November 1963, He reached Belgaum
at about 5-30 A,M. and Kolhapur at about 8-15 A.M. He
passsed through Satara gt about 12-30 or 1 P.M. However,
afterahe left Satara the car started giving trouble and after
some time it came to a stand-still. He then caught a truck
and went to Satara fo secure the services ¢f a mechanic.
He contacted one in Satara and brought him ito the car. The

“mechanic inspected the engine and told him that the hose-pipe

had burst and the same had to be replaced. The mechomic
also told him that the hose pipe would be available only in
Poona. He, therefore, caught another truck for Poona and
reached there at about 8-30 .M. e first went to the Swar
Gate and made inguiries about his uncle where he came to
know that the latter after waiting for a long time had left.
He than parchased one hose pipe and came back ina taxi
to the place where his car had failed ‘dowmn. After the hose
pipe was replaced, he went to Poona and returned ito Pangim:
on the next day. The respondent no. 1 did not cross-examine
this witness on the question whether or mot his car met with
sn accident mear Poona. I, therefore, accept the evidence
of the petitioper an his nephew ot ithis point and hold that
the petitioner’s car mef with an acciddent near Poona and
that, therefore, he could not reach Goa earlier than 3230 P. M
on 14th November 18863.

18, Tssue no. 4:-—This brings me to the question whether
or not the ovder passed by the Retuming Officer rejecting
the petitioner’s nomivation papers -is improper. The order
i challenged by ‘the petitioner on more tham one ground.
Fristly, it is argued that the Returnimg Officer wwas ded to
believe that the petitioner received his message on 1ith No-

.vember 1963 and -that, itherefore, he could have wremained

present in Pangim on 18th November 1963, He, however, came
ito Panjim at 3-30 P.M. on 14th November 1963.. T have sil-
ready pointed out that admhttedly the Returning Officer sent
a message’ o, the house of the petitioner in- the morning on
12th November 1263 and ithe petitioner received it in Bombay
at midnight on the same day. Even the Retuming Officer
has adrmtted (vide Ex. 54) that he left the message at the
petitioner’s house on- 12th November 1963 in the morning.
The evidence, therefore, dees not show that the petitioner
recetved the message at hiy house in Panjim on ¥1th Nowvem-
ber 1963. However, it is argued relying on the order passed
by the Returning Officer (vide Ex. 55) that in rejecting the
petitionier’s nomination papers the Returning Officer believed
that the petitioner had received the message on 11th Novem-
ber 1963 and, therefore, he could have remained present in
Panjint on 13th November 1863, Tt is also pointed owt from
the order that fhe Returning Officer also thought that the
petitioner being a candidate put up by the United Goans and
other candidates 'of United Goans having received message
of the Returning Officer on 1tgh November 1963 the peti-
tioner mmust have come to kmow abont making ang subscrib-
ing an oath on 11th November 1963 fromy his party, the
United Goans. But @ reference to the finding recorded by
the Returning Officer in his order would at once show that
he did not base hie finding on the alleged fact that the peti-
tioner rad receéived the gressage on 11th November 1963 or
that other candidates put up by United Goans party had
received similar message from him on ‘11th November 1963.
The finding of the Returning Officer in this connectl*on runs
thus: —

<X have earefully considered the case and the arguments.
It is clear from the record that the candidate Shrd Me-
nezes Trancis must have got the information that he
has to take the Oath before the Returning Officer at
Panjim, latest by 12th morning and if he had. left Bom-
bay immediately on the 12th even by the ordinary
means of fransport he.would have arrived in Pangjim
on 13th evening with eages.

The Returning Officer, therefore, based his finding on
the admitted fact that his.message was received by the
petitioner in the morning on 12th November 1963. It is true
that the Returning Officer sent the messzge to the house
of the petitfoner in Panjim when: the petitiomer was in Bom-
bay. But the Returning Officer naturally believed that the
metsage which he gent to the house of the petitioner andwhich
was Tecelved by his wife was immediately communicated
to the petitioner himself. The Returnimg Officer was never
told that though he had sent the message in the morning on
12th, the petitioner actually weceived it at midnight. In fact,
the petitioner's proposer, who made the application for
aggourniment (Ex. 47), Jed the Returning Officer to believe
that the petitioner would return to Panjim late in the evening

on 13th Nowember 193. Unfortunately for the petitionor *

thought his wife recelved the message for the. Returﬁi'ng

Officer in the morning on 12th November 1963, nothing was
done by her f¢ informn the petitioner £ill about 7 p.m. on
that day. I, thereforé, 'do mot ith'nk that the Returning
Officer committed any error in holding that the petitioner
must have received the message in the morning of 12th and
therefore, he wcould have come to Panjim by the evening of
13th November 1963 even by ordinary means of i{ransport.

1. The second ground of attack is that the finding of the
Returming -Officer that the petitioner negiected to take the
cath ang, therefore, failed to qualify as a candidate under
Article 173(a) of the Congtitutton. is erroneous in . law inas-
mauch. as the petitioner was to -qualify himself by making
and subscribing an oath under section 4 'of the Government -
of Undon Territories Act, 19863, The learned counsel Shri Dias
appearing on: behalf of the petitioner has, therefore, argued
that the onder of the Returning Officer canmot be sustained.
It is true that according to the finding recorded by the
Returning Officer the petitioner negleeted o take ithe cath
and; therefore, failed to gqualify as -a candidate under
ﬁrtm}e 173 (a) of the Oonnstnbutd;m of Endia. 'I‘he finding - reads

S -

«I have given time to the candidate to appear and also
sympathetic consideration to the case but in the above
circumstances ithe conclusion is imperative ang: drresis-
dible that the camdidate has meglected to take the
cath and has therefoire falled to qualify as a candi-
date under Article 173 (a) of the Constitution of
Indiazy

Now, Article 178, which is included in: Part VI of the Cons-
titution entitled «The States, provides for qualification for o
membership of the State Legislature and not for the member-
ship of the Legislature of a Union Territory. iSub-clause (a9)
of Article 173 lays down that a persom: shall not be qualified
o be chosen to fill a seat in ithe Legislature of o State unless
he is g citizen of Imdia. Tt «does not provide for making amd
subscribing anm oath before any person authorized im that
behalf by the Election Commission. For the purposes of
administration the Constitution makes @ distinction between
the State amd the Unjom Territories in that whereas Part VI
provides for the administration wof the States, Part VI
trigkes provision for the administration of ithe Unfon Terri-
itordes. This distinction is alse indlcated in Article 1 clause (3)
which lays down that the iterritory of Imdia shall  com-
prise— (a) the territories of the States; (b) the Union terxi-
Yoriss specified in the First Schedule; and (¢). such other
territories as may be acquired. Then Article 289, which is
the first Article in Part VI, providing for the administra-
tion of the Union Territories, llays down that «Save as other-

wise provided by Parliament by law, every Undon territory

shall be administered by the President acting, to such extent
as he thinks fit, through an adéministrator to be appointed
by him with such designation as he may specify». Accordin- -
gly, until the Government of Umion Terrifories .Act, 1963,
calne into; force, the Union Territordes ¢f Goa, Daman and
Diu were administered by ithe President acting through ian
administrator appoitted. by him. Thereafter, the Parliament
passed the Government of Union. Terrifories Act, 1963, and
section 4 of this -Act provided for the qualification for myem-
bership of the Legislative Assembly of the Union Territory,
of CGod, Daman and Diu. The reference itherefore to Arti-
cle 173 (a) in the order passed by the Returning Officer at
Ex,. 55 is obviously incorrect. Buf that would mot make the
final order of the Rebturning Officer rejecting the nomination
papers n'mpmper. The most that can be saéd in favour of
the petltmner ds that the Returping Officer was under ithe
impression that  the petitioner was o qualify himself as a
candidate for the Legistative Assembly under Article 173 (a)
of the ‘Constitution imstead of under section 4 of the Govern-
ment of Union Territories Act, 1963, But that does not neces-
sarily mean that, therefore, the final order i improper. If
the order iz justifiable on other grounds, imspite of thHe
incorrect xeferemce to Article 173-{a) of the Constitution,
then the noinination papers witl hawve to be declared to have
been properly rejected. by ithe Returnimg Officer.

18. Thirdly, it s argued that under section: 4 of the Govern-
ment of Union: Territories Awct, 1963, o candidate is reguired
to make and. subscribe an oath after he files his nomination
papers and before the date fived for withdrawal. I do not
find any substance in this argument. Section 4 of the Govern-
ment of Unjon Territories Aect, 1963, read with section 36 (2) (a)
of the Representation of the People Act, 1951, makes it abun-
damtly wcleay that a candidate must gualify ’h:msetlf by making
and subscribing an oath before scrutiny of his nomination
papers because section 4(a) of the Government of Union Ter-
ritories Act, 1968, lays down: that e person shall not be guali-
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fied to be chosen to fill a seat in the Legislative Assembly
of a Union Territory unless he makes and subgcribes before
some person guthorised in that behalf by the Election Com-
mission an oath or affirmation according to the form set out
for the purpose in the First Schedule; and section 36(2)(a)
of the Representation of ithe People Act, 1951, says that the
Returning Officer may, either on -objection or on his own
motion, after such summary ngquiry, if. any, as he thinks
necessary, reject any nomination on the ground that on the
date fized for the scrutiny of nomination the candidate either
is mot qualified or is disquatified for being chosen to fill the
seat under the provisions of section 4 of the Govermment of
Union Territories Act, 1963. If, therefore, the Retuming Offi-
cer is empowered to reject any mnomination on the ground
that the candidate on the date fixed for the scrutiny of momi-
nations is not qualified under section 4 of the Government
of Umnion Territories Awct, 1963, then surely he must make
and subscribe an oath before the date fixed for the scrutiny
of nominations. The Returning Officer, therefore, in this case
was right in rejecting the momination papers when he found
that on the date fixed for scrutiny the petitioner had not qua-
lified himself for the membership of the Legislative Assembly
by making and subscribing an oath as reguired by section 4
of the Government of Union Territories Act, 1963.

19. Fourthly, it is argued that when the proposer of the
petitioner made the application (Ex. 47} for adjournment on
the ground that the petitiomer was in Bombay, the Return-
ing Officer ought to have allowed time «not later than the
next day but one following the date fixed for scrubiny», that
is to say, till 15th November 1663. In support of this argu-
ment, the deamned counsel Shri Dias appearing on behalf of
the petitioner hag relied on the Proviso to sub-section (3)
of section 36 of ithe Representation of the People Act, 1951,
which runs thus:-—

«Provided that in case an objection is raised by the re-
turning officer or i3 made by any eother person the
candidate concerned may be allowed ftime to rebut
it mot later than the next day but one follewing the
date fixed for semitiny, and the returning officer shall
record his decision on the date to which the proceed-
ings have been adjourneds.

The angument in connection with ithis Proviso is dhat ac-
cording to the learned counsel the word «may» used in this
Proviso must be construed ito mean «shails. Now, in order to
understand the meaning and implication of the Proviso to
sub-section (5}, section 36 of the Representation of the Peopie
Act, 1851, it is necessary to refer £o the scheme of Chapter 1
contained in Pant V which deals with conduct of elections.
This Chapter provides for nomination of candidates. Section
30, which is the finst section in Chapter I of Pant V, provides
for the appointment of dates for nominations, etc. Section 31
says that on the issue of a notification under section 30, the
returning officer for the constituency shall give public notice
of the intended election, inviting nominations of rcandidates
and specifying the place ait which the nomination papers are
to he delivered, Section 32 deals with nomination of candidates
for election and section 33 with presentation of nomination
paper and requirements for a valid nomination. Sub-section (1)
of section 33 provides for filing of a nomination paper on or
before the date appointed under clause (a) of section 30 bet-
ween the hours of eleven o'clock in the forenocon and three
o¢lock in the afternoon. Section 34 nequires depiosits to be
made and sub-section (2) of sectiomn 34 says that any sum
required to be deposited under sub-section (1) shall wot be
deemed to have been deposited under that sub-section uniess
at the time of delivery.of the nominaiion paper under sub-
-section (1) of section 83 the candidate has either deposited
or caused to be deposited that sum with the returning officer
in cash or enclesed with the nomination paper a receipt show-
ing that the said sum has been deposited by him or on his
behalf in the Reserve Bank of India or in a Government Trea-
sury. Then comes section 35 which lays down that the return-

ing ‘officer shall, on receiving the momination paper under-

sub-gection (1) of section 33, inform the person or persons
delivering the same of the date, time and place fixed for the
scrutiny of nominations and shall enter on the nomination
paper its serial nwmber, and shall sign thereon a certificate
stating the date on which and the hour at which the memi-
nation paper has been delivered to him; and shall, as soon as
may be thereafter, cause to bhe affixed in some conspicuous
mlace in his office a natice of the nomination containing des-
criptions similar to those contained in the nomination paper,
hoth of the candidate and of the proposer. Section 36 provides
for the serutiny of mominations on the date fixed for that
purpose under sectlon 30 and sub-section (5) says that the
returning officer shal hiold the scrutiny on the date appeinted
in ithis behalf under clause (b) wof section 30 and shall not

allow any adjournment of the proceedings except when such
proceedings are interrupted or obsiructed by riot or open vio-

lence or by causes beyond his control. Section 37 provides for
withdrawal of candidature before three o'clock in the after-

noon on the day fixed under ctause (¢) of section 30, Sub-sec-

tion (2) wof that section says that no person who has given a
notice of withdrawal of his candidature under sub-section (1)

shall be allowed to cancel the notice. Section 38 provides for
publicaition of list of contesting candidates. The Returning Of-

ficer is required to prepare this list immediately after the

expiry of the period within which candidature may be with-

drawn under sub-section (1) of section 37. Section 39, which
is the last section in this Chapter, provides foil nmomination
of candidates at other elections. It is, therefore, obvious that
under the Law the elections are required fo be completed ac-

cording to the programme fixed under the Statute. Sub-section
(5) of section 36 lays down in unequivocal terms that the-
returning officer shall not allow any adjournment of the pro-

ceedings for the scrutiny of ithe nomination papers except

when such proceedings are interrupted or obstructed by riot
or open wiolence or by causes heyond his control, The only

exception made ito this nule is contained 4n the Proviso which
says that in case an objection is raised by the returning of-

ficer or by any other person the candidate concerned may be

allowed itime to rebut it not later than the next day but one

following the date of scrutiny and the returning officer shall

record his decision on the day to which the proceedings have

been so adjourned. It seems to me, therefore, clear that this
Proviso to sub-section (5) of section 36, which is an exception

to the rule contained in sub-gection (5), gives discretion to

the returning wificer to adjourn the proceedings only in the

case where there is an objection raised either by the returning
officer or by any other person. In no other case the returning
officer is empowered to adjourn the proceedings, Even in such
a case the maximum time limit fixed for adjcurning the pro-

ceedings is not later t¢han the next day but one following the

date fixed for scrutiny. This is wobviously because under sub-
-section (¢) of section 30 the last date for the withdrawal
of candidatures is peremptorily to be the third day after the

date for the scrutiny of nomination or, if that day is a public
holiday, the next succeeding day which is not a public holiday.

It &s, therefore, difficult to accept the argument of the lear-
ned counsel for 'the petitioner ithat the word «may» in the
context in which ¥ occurs in the Proviso to sub-section (5)

of section 36 means <shalls,

20. In support of his argument he has, however, relied on
the rulings ALR. 1958 Supreme ‘Court 956 =ai page 976
(In re Keral Education Bill, 1957), AR, 1963 Supreme Court
1618 (State of Utiar Pradesh v. Jogendra Singh), ARR, 1348
Bombay 254 (The Chief Conirolling Revenue Auwthorily, Bom-
bay v. Maharashire Sugar Mills, Lid.}, T.LR. 51 Bombay 492
(Pulsi v. Onker Huna) and 1879-80 Appeal Cases, Volume V,
page 214 (Frederic Guilder Jultus v.. The Right Rev. The Lord
Bishop of Ozxford). The proposition of law laid down in all
these rulings can be stated thus: The word «may» generally
does not mearn «must» or «shalls. Bui it is capable of mean-
ing «musty or «shall» in the iight of the context. Where .a
discretion is conferred upon a public authority coupled with
an obligation, the word «mays» which denoctes discretion should
ke iconstrued to mean a command. The well known rule of
construction of statutes iz that if the ‘existence of the pur-
pose is established and the conditions of the exercise of the
diseretion: are fulfilled, the authority o whom the discre-
tion is granted will be under an obligation to exercise its
discretiony in furtherance of such purpose. In order ifo decide
whether the wword «may» is potential or imperative, discre-
tinary or canries with it an element of compulsion, whether
it iz permissive and e¢nabling or obligatory, ‘one must look
at the object of ithe statute which vests this particular dis-
cretion and the intention of the Legislature to find out whe-
ther the discretion was coupled with a duty to be exercised
in favour of a particular party. If the object for which the
power is conferred is in order to give @ right, then there
would be a duty cast on ithe person to whom the power is
given to exercise it for the benefit of the party to whom, the
right is given when required on his behalf. The question,
however, in the imstant case is whether 'the discretion given -
ito the returning officer under the Proviso #fo sub-section
(5), section 36 of the Representation of the People Act, 1051,
is coupled with a duty to be exercised in favour of a parti-
cular party. If the cbject for which the discretiomary power
ig conferred on fhe Returning Officer is in onder fo give a
rvight, then there would be @ duty cast on ithe Returning
Officer to whom the power Is given to exercise it for the
penefit of such a party to whom the right is given. But in
my opinfon im view of fthe scheme of the Chapter I, Part V,
of the Representation of the People Act, 1951, which I have

explaimed above, it is difficult to hold that the object of the - ..
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statute and the intention of the Legislature were fto give o
right to the party required to rebut the objection contemplated
under the Proviso to sub-section (B) of section 36 of the Re-
presentation of the People Ack, 1951. If the election officers
including the Returning Officer are to adhere to the pro-
gramme of the elections strictly as vegquired under the pro-
visions of - the Representation of the People Act, 1951, to
which I have already made a reference, and if the Returning
Officer is o hold the scrutiny on the date appointed in that
behalf under clause - (b) of section 30 and he is not to allow
any adjournment of the proceedings except when such pro-
ceedings are interrupted or obstructed by riot or opén vio-
tence or by causes beyond his control, then *it necessarily
means that while granting or refusing to grant an adjourn-
ment under the Proviso, the Returning Officer, the donee of
the power, must iconsult his own interest or convenience, If
sthat iy wo, the word emays would be plainly permissive and
what is conferred on him is a mere privilege or licence which:
he may exercise or mot at pleasure. If in such a context, the
word «may» iz to be interpreted as «shall», it would mean
that even if ithe nomination paper is invalid on the face of
it for violation of a statutory reguirement or the objection
raised is a frividlous one, ithe Returning Officer is obliged
&0 grané an adjournment even when it is unnecessary fo do
s0. The cases relied upon by the learned counsel can be dis-
tinguished on their own facts: Tn each of these cases, there
was a right conferred on the ithird party and a corresponding
duty was imposed on the donee of the discretionary power.
In each case, therefore, the ddiscretion conferred on the
authority was coupled with an obligatson of cone kind or ithe
other corresponding to ‘the wight granted in favour of the
third party. But in ithe instant case if one looks at the object
of the statute which vests . this particular discretion im the
Returning Offiter under ithe Proviso and also the intention
of the Legislature, I do mot think that &t would be correct
to say that a right ds created im favour of a -candidate con-
cerned who is reguired to rebut 4he :objection and, therefore,
corresponding to ithat right ithere is o wuty imposed on the
Returning, Cfficer to grant an adjournment to him ito rebut
the objection. I, therefore, do not think that the word <mays»
used in the Proviso o sub-section (5) of section 38 of the
Representation of the People Act, 1951, can be interpreted
to mean <«shalby, : T

21, It Is possible to argue that when a public officer is
empowered to do something for a thirg person the law regui-
res that it shall be done when the 'exercise of such power is
in public interest because in such an event the power ig
given to the public officers mot for their benefit but for the
benefit of a ithird person. In the instant case, therefore, the
power conferred on the returning officers to adjourn the in-
quiry when objection is raised is to enable the candidate con-

~cemmed to rebuil the objection. The power is, therefore, for
the benefit of the candidate concerned and not for the benefit
of the Returning Officer himsclf. The only wcondition, which
must be fulfitled before the power can be exercised, is that
there must be an objection raised wand if that condition is
fulfilled, the purpose of the Proviso being ito enable the can-
didate concerned to meet the objection, it will be the duty of
the Returning Officer to adjourn the inquiry. If such an
argument is accepted, then the word «mays would mean
«shally. But even then if would not be obligatory on the re-
turning officer to adjourn the proceedings not later than the
next day but one following the day fixed for scrutiny. The
words «not later thany fix the outer limit up to which an
adjournment can be granted and, therefore, show fthat there
is mo tompulsion om the returming officer to postpome the
dngquiry till the third day from the date of scrutiny. But he
has still the diseretion to adjourn the inguiry to amy date not
later than the next day but one following the date fixed for
serutiny. In other words, the obligation imposed iz only to
allow the adjournment where an whjection is raised to engble
the candidate concerned to rebut it, There is no obligation to

T adjourn the inguiry t#l the next day but one following the

day fixed for scrutiny. After the Returming Officer grants
an adjournment which he must, if the word «may» is to be
interpreted as «shalls, there is no compulsion on him to fix
the inquiry on the next day but one following the day fixed
for scrutiny. In that view of the matter, even if ithe wiord
«may>» is to be interpreted as «shally, &fill tthe petitioner
cannot successfully contend that it is obligatory on the
Refurning Officer once he grants the adjournmenit tio fix the
inguiry on the nexi day but one following the date fixed for
gserytiny, The Returning Officer, thereforg, in this case was
right in granting the adjournment to the pefitioner asked
for by fthe proposer and to fix the linguiry for decision 'on the
next day, that is to say, 14th November 1963 {ill 1-3¢ P. M,
f&r decigion, :

22, Pifthly, it is argued that -at any rate the returning
officer*did ot exercise his diseretion vested in him in g pro-

per manner when he granted an adjournment to the @e?’.isti‘o-
ner till 21 -hours only and fixed the inquiry for decision on
the next day. The arguments is that in the circumstances of
this - case he ought to have granted longer adjournment. In
order to understond whether or not there has heen proper
exercise of diseretion vested in him by the Returning Officer,
a reference to a few facts would be mecessary, On 13th No-
vember 1963, the date fixed for serutiny, the proposer of the
pefitioner, - who was present, made an application (vide
Ex. 47) for adjournment in which he prayed for time till 21
hours only or the next morning, This application was granted
by the Returning Officer and the inquiry was fixed for de-
cigion till the next day. The petitioner, however, could not
remain present either 'on UBth, the very day, or on the next
day, that is t6 say, on 1dth. In fact, on 14th November 1963
even the proposer did not remain present. There was, the-
refore no application for further extension of ‘time. The re-
turning officer, therefore, held that no oath was made and
subscribed by the petitioner and, therefore, the nomination
paper was. invalid. He, therefore, maturally rejected it at
about 1-30 p. m, on that day. The petitioner, however, reached
Panjim on the very day at about 3-30 p. m. He has deposed
(vide Ex. 39) that after he came to Panjim at about 3-30 p. m.
on 14th November 1962 he straight went to the office of the
Administrator and saw the Returning Officer at about
3-456 p. m. The Returning Officer told him that he was late
and, therefore, nothing could be done for him. The Returning
Officer also suggested to him that he should see the Chief
Electoral Officer. The Returning Officer has, however, denied
in his evidence at Ex. 54 that the petitioner had approached
himn @t any time on 14th November 1863 and I do not see
any reason to disheliove him. The petitioner has saidin his
evidence that when the went 1o the Returning Officer ait
gbout 3-45 p. m. one Cristovam Furtade and Vyankatesh
Lavande were with him, bhut he hags not examined either of
them in support of his allegation that on arrival at Panjiin
on 14th November 1863 at about 3-30 p. m. he straight went
to ithe office of the Returning Offfcer and met him at about
3-45 p. m. The petitioner has also said in hiz evidence that
thereafter he saw ‘the Chief Electoral Officer, hut he also
told him that he could do mothing for him: The petitioner,
therefore, saw the Chief Election Commissioner, who hap-
pened to be in Panjim on 15th, and gave an application to
him. The application, however, is not on the record. On 16th,
which was the last date for withdrawal, the petitioner made

. one application (vide Ex, 44) to the Chief Electoral Officer,

but tthe latter only filed it, It wiould thus be seen that except
the application (Ex. 47) made by the proposer to the Returning
Officer on 13th November 1963, no other application for ex-
tension 'of tinre was made by or on behalf of the petitioner
to the Returning Officer at any time and whatever extension
of time was asked for in Ex. 47 was granted ito him. In view
of these facts, I am unable o see how the Returning Officer
can be said not to have exercised his discretion in a proper
manner in not granting a longer adjourmment.

23. The learned wcounsel for the petitioner then argued that
on I4th November 1963 even though neither the petifioner
mor any person on his behalf was present the Retwrming
Officer ought to have adjourned the hearing of the ohjection
till the next day or at any rate till the evening on the very
day. In supporit of this contention, he has placed reliance on
Parmeshwar Kumor v. Lehtan Chaudhary A. I R. 1959 Patna
85 and Ramkishun Singh v. Tribeni Prasad A. I R. 1959
Patna 356, Bul in my opinion neither of these cases helps
the petitioner. In the first caige ‘the objection taken by a
party to the nomination paper was based on facts. In that
it was alleged that the nomination paper did mot bear any
genuine signatures of the proposers. The returning officer
adjourned the inquiry suwo mofu and decided it ex parte when
the candidate concerned against whose nomination paper
tbjection was raised, was absent. In ithe second case also the
objection was founded on fachs in that there was a difference
in the name bstween momination paper and lthe ‘electoral
roll and the returning officer did not grant time to rebut
the objection. The Patna High Court, therefore, held in the
first case that under Proviso to section 36(5), the returning
officer could have allowed time to the candidate concerned
to rebut the objections raised by or ion behglf of the respon-
dents to fhe nomination papers, eveh though time was mot
asked for as mobody was present on behalf of the petitioner
at the time of the scrutiny and et the time the objections
were raised. The High ‘Court has observed that where objec-
tions are raised to the nomination paper which reguires an
investigation or a summary inguiry of certain facts, it would
be proper for the returning officer to adjourn the hearing
of the cbjections for some fime or for a day. Similarly, in
the second 'case. the High Count held@ that under Proviso to
sub-section (5) returning officer may allow time fo the
candidate concerned 'to rebut the objection by a day nof later
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than ithe next day but one following the date fixed for scru-
tiny. The returning officer must exercise the discretion
vested dn him by ithe section in a proper mamnner so that no
one is prejudiced by his order. He wcannot act arbitrarily.
But in the instant case the objection raised to the sromination
paper of the petitioner had mothing to do with any facts
alleged by the person waising the objection. It was an objec-
tion regarding the mon-fulfillment of the statufory require-
ment of making and subscribing an wath as required by sec-
tion 4 of the Govemment of Union Territories Act, 1963.
Here was, therefore, a case where ithe nomination paper was
on the face of it invalid for violation of a statulory provision
and both the rulings relied upon by the learned counsel also
show that in such a case it is not necessary for the return-
ing officer suo mofu or even otherwise to adjourn the inquiry
because no rebuttal of ‘the objection can be reasonably ex-
pected. I, therefore, do mot think, looking o the nature of
the objection, that it was necessary for the returning officer
to gramt further adjournment on 14th November 1863 for
the rebuttal of the objection even though meither the peti-
tioner mor hig proposer was present before him.

24, There iz 'ohe mmore aspect of the power conferred on the
returning officers under the Proviso to sub-section (5),
section 36 of the Representation of the People Act. The Pro-
viso says that in case an ibjection is raised by the returning
officer or is made by any other person, the candidate con-
cerned may be allowed time to rebut it. He ‘his, therefore,
not empowered to allow time fo remedy the defect after the
date of scrutiny. In other words, the jurisdiction of the re-
turning officer under the Provise is to see whather nomina-
tion is in order and to hear objections and to decide them
and not ito allow time to remedy ithe defects. If, fherefore,
on the date of serutiny ‘the Returning Officer finds that a
candidate is mot gqualified for being chosen to fill a seat under
section 4 'of the Government of Union Territories Act, 1963,
he hag the power under section 38(2) of the Representation
of the People Act, 1851, to reject such a momination paper
on the ground that there hasg been a failure to comply with
the provisions of section 4 of Government of Uniony Terri-
tortes Awct, 18963, Now, in the instant case, the argument of
the learned counsel for the petitioner substantially is that
the Returning Officer should have allowed further extension
of time ito the petitioner to enable him to make and subscribe
an ‘vath and not to webut the objection unless the objection
rajsed is said to be required to be rebutted only by making
and subscribing an oath. In other words, the petitioner in
this case wanted an extension: of time not o rebut the objec~
tion but to remedy the defect for which the Returning Offi-
cer has mo power to grant an adjournment under the Proviso.
In this connection, ¥ may refer do Dahu Sao v. Ranglal
Chaudhary A, 1. R. 1860 Patna 371 in which case a nomina-
tation paper omitted to mention the name of constituency and
was handed over 1o the returning officer. He did not
follow the procedure laid down in section 33(4) and to
detect the error at that stage. Thus this was a case where
there was a failure %o comply with the provisions of section
33(1) on the part ¢f the candidate in not fil'ng v momination
paper completed in the prescribed form. The Patna High
Court held that the said defect could not be allowed o be
remedied at the time of scrutiny at which ithe only jurisdic-
tion of the Returning Officer was to see whether the nomina-
tions were in order and to hear and -decide objections, The
refurning officer in such a situation, the High Court held,
had the power under section 38(2) to reject a momination
because there had been a failure to comply with the provi-
sions of section 133(1) of the Act if the defect was of 4 subs-
tantial character. BEven if, therefore, ithe Retuming Officer
in this -case had granted sufficient adjouwrnment te the peti-
tioner with a view to enable ithe petitioner o make and subs-
cribe am: oath, it could have been successfully contended that
the Returning Officer had no jurisdiction to grant an adjourn-
ment inasmuch as he has jurisdiction to do so only to rebut
an objection and not £0 enable the candidate concerned to
remedy ‘the defect. In my opinion, therefore, in this case ithe
Returning Officer was right in mot adjourning the inguiry
further suwe motw on 1l4th November 1963,

25. Lastly, the learned counse! for the petitioner has argued
that at any rate the Returning Officer should have reviewed
his order on the application of the petitioner, I hawve glready
pointed ouf that no appiication was made by the petitioner
to the Returning Officer after he arrived at Panjim at
3.30 p.m, on 14th November 1963. The only application he
made was the one at Ex. 44 and that too, to the Chief Elec-
toral Officer forwarding only @ :copy of it to the Retuming
Oificer. There was, therefore, no application made o ithe
Returming Officer for review -of his order. As regards the
Returning Officer's power to review his order, ¢ is 1szid
down by the Madhya Pradesh High Court in Ramakant
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Hesheorao V. Bhikulal Laximichand, 15 Election Law Reports
467 that until the gquestion of acceptance or rejection of a
nomination was decided judicially in accordance with the
procedure laid down in section 86 of the Representation
of the People Act, the returning officer has the power to
reject tthe momination till such @ time as ithe list of validly
hominated candidates has not been made and affixed to his
notice board under sub-section (8) ithereof. n that case,
the respondent filed mominations for a Parliamentary cons-
tituency and a State Assembly constituency. The returning
officer accepted the nomination for the Parliamentary cons-
tituency as no objection was maised by any one to it. On
the scratiny of the mnomination for the Assembly consti-
tuency, an objection was raised that he was disqualified
ultder section 7 (¢) of 'the Representation of the People-
Act. This objection was upheld by the returning officer
and he thereupon rejected his nomination for ithe Parlia-
mentary constituency also. Tt was contended that the rejec-
tion of the momination for ithe Parliamentary constituency
was improper as the returning officer had mo power fto
review ‘his ornder. The High Court held that in the ecircums-
tances of the case the order of the retumming officer rejecting
the momimation was proper. Now, in the instant case the
question wof accepiance or rejection of the momination of
the petitioner was decided by the Returning Officer judici~
ally in accordance with the procedure Taid down in section 36,
at 130 a.m. on 14th November 1963, The Returning Officer
had the power either to accept or to reject the momimation
titl such time as the list 'of validly nominated candidates had
net been- affixed o his notice board under sub-section(8) of
section 36. In 'the instant case, we have no evidence on the
racord to show when the list was affixed €0 the notice board.
Sub-section (8) of section 36 reguires the rebturning officer
to prepare @ list of validly mominated candidates, that is to
say, 'of the canddates, whose nominations have been found
valid, and affix it to his notice board, immediately afier
all the nomination papers have been scrutinised and decisions
accepting or rejecting the same hawve been recorded. Presu-
mabiy, therefore, the Returning Officer must have prepared
a Hlst of the validly nominated candidates and affixed it to
his nctice board on 14th November 1963 only. If that is so,
he could have mo power to review his order thereafter. I,
therefore, do mot find any force in this argument also.

28: On consideration, therefore, of the facts and circums-
tances of this case, I hold that the petitioner has failed to
prove that the order of the Returning Officer rejecting his
nomination papers is dmproper.

27. Issues Nos. 5 and 6: In view my findings recorded above,
these issues do not survive. It is, however needless to say that
if rejection is held improper, then surely it will have to be
held that the results of the election were materially affected
and the election in the St. Estevam Constituency in- that
even{ weculd be void.

28. Issue No. 7: In view of my findings recorded above,
the election of the respondemt No. 1 is perfectly valid in law
and not void.

28. This would have heen ordinarily sufficient to d'spose of
the present petition. But ithe learned counsel Shri Dias appea-
ring on behalf of the petitioner has raised a novel point. He
argued that ithe Government of Union Territories Act, 1983,
being published in the Official Gazette of Goa for ithe first
t'me on 30th December 1963 (vide Goa Government Gazette,
Series I No. 51, dated 30th Decembker 1963), it came into
foree in the Union Territories of Goa, Daman and Diw on
that day only and, therefore, the elections which took place
on 8th December 10963 wre wholly void. He has developed his
argument in this way,

30, The Territories of Goa, Daman and Diu were Hberated
on 20th December 1961, The Constitution (12th Amendment)
Act, 1962, which was assented to by the President on 27th
March 1962, came into force with retrospective effect from
20th December 1881, The Territories of Goa, Daman and
Diu, therefore, became part of Endia on 20th December 1961,
Thereafter, Goa, Daman and Diu (Administration) Ordinance
being No. 2 iof 1862, was issued by the Priesident. It came into
force on 5th March 1862 (vide The Gazette of India Extracr-
dinary Part II — Section 1 dated 5th March 1962 at page 11).
The Ordinance became the Goa, Daman and Diu (Adminis-
tration) Act, 1962, on 27th March 1962, and the Act came
into force retrospectively with effect from 5th March 1062
(vide The Gazette 'of India Extraordinary, Patt II, Section 1,
dated 28th March 1962 at page 15). Section 5(1) of this Act
provides tthat all laws in force immediately hefore the ap-
pointed day in Goa, Daman and Diu or any part thereof shall
continue to be #n force fherein until amended or repealed by a.
competent Legislaiture or other -competent authority, Section
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2(b} of the Aot defines the expression «appoinied day» as
meaning the twentieth day of December, 1961, Now, one of
the laws in force before the appointed day, that is to say,
20th December 1961, was Overseas Oganic Law (Lei Orga-
nica do Ultramar). Basis LXXXVIIT, LXXKIX, LEXXX and
LXXXXI of this Law provide for the precedyre for enforce-
menk, of centain Legislative measures in Overseas Provinees.
Basgls LXXXVII and clauges II and IIT of Basis LXXXIX
vefer to the procedure to be folléwed In regard to the legis-
lative measures passed in Portugal and published in the Of-
ticial Gazette of Portugal (Diaric do Governo), while clause I
of Basis LXXXIX and Basis LXXXXT refer generally to the
legislativie tneasures put in forice in the Overseas Provinces,
whetfler such a legislative measurve ig passed in Portugal for
being enforced in Overseas Provinces or whether! it is passed
by the Overseas Provinces 'themselves, Clause I of Bagsis
LXXXIX and Basis LXXXX], the translation lof which is sup-
plied to mme by the counsel Shri Mulgaonkar appearing on
behalf of the respondent No. 5, read thus:

«BASIS LXXXIX

I, In every Overseas Province ‘there shall be published
as @ rule every week a Boletim Oficial. All legislative
measures which are meant t¢ be in fonce in the province
shall be published in it (Boletim Oficial). It shall have
a set-up idenitical to the «Diario do Governod, and shall
have as its frontispiece the Nahonal Escudo. :

BASIS LXXXXI

The laws and other legislative measures shall ¢ome in
force in the Overseas Provinces, unless there is special
declaration, within & days from the date of publication of
the respective Boletim Oficial, This time limit is appli-
cable to the capital of the province and in the area 'of its
district. For the remaining territory the statute of each
provinee may establish longer time limit acconding to the
distances and means Of communicationy.

Relying on these prowsmns which are as I hawve already
said continued lin force by virtue of section 5 .of the Goa,
Daman and Din (Administration) -Act, 1962, the learned coun-
sel has argued that uniess the Govermnent of Union Tervi-
tories Act, 1963, was published in the Goa, Daman and Diu
Gazette (Boletim Oficial), it could not come in force in Goa,
Daman and. Diu and it being published for the first time on
30th December 1963, elections held for the purpoese of that Act
under the Representation of the People Act, 1951, which also
came into forice on the said day by virtue of section 57 of the
Government of Unlon Ternitories Act are void.

31, The learned counsel Shri Bharucha appearing on hehalf
of the respondent No. 1 has argued that the point raised by
the learmed counsel for the petitioner being such ag challenges
the very existence of this Tribunal to which he has already
submitted, he cannot be allowed to raise such a point. Se-
condly, he has also argued that the Overseas Origanic Law is
a colonial law repugnant to our Constitution and, therefore,
it cannot remain in foree after 20th December 1961 ‘when the
territories of Gog, Daman and Diu bhecame part of India and,
therefore, governed by otfr Constitution. The question for con-
sideration, therefore, is whether the Government of Union
Territories Act, 1963, required to he published in the Govern-
ment Gazette (Boletim Official) before it could be enforced
in this Unijon Territory. However, before I prioceed 1o discuss
this point, it would be necessary to consider the objection

- raised on hehalf lof the respondent No. 1 to this point.

32, Tt ds argued on behalf of ithe wespondent No. 1 that if
according' to the petitioner the Government of Union Terri-
tories Act, 1983, and, therefore, the Representation of the
People Act, 1951, were mot in force on Hth December 1863
when ithe electioms were held, then mot only ithe elections
would be vold but even the Tribunal could mot be said to have

been validly constituted. But the petitionér having subrdtted -

to the jurisdiction of the Tribunal, he cannot be allowed. to
raise such o point. In this connection, it must be remembered
that even according o the petitioner the Government of
Union Territories Awct, 1963, and, therefove, the Represen-
taltion of ‘the People Awct, 1851, came Into force im ithese ter-
nitories on 30th December 18683 when the Act was first
published in the Goa '‘Government Gazette (vide Goa Govern-

mettt CGazette No, 51, Series I dated 30th December 1963)..

The Tribunal was appointed by the Election Commission
under section 86 in May 1864. Surely, therefore, even accord-
ing to the petitioner the Government of Union Terrvitories
#=t, 1963, by virtue of the provistons of section 57 of which,
the Representation of the People Act, 1951, also came infto
force on the very day, was in foree on ithe day oh which the
Election ‘Commmission appolnted this Tribunal to -try the peti-

. ¢« *

-

)
tion, The point raised by the petitioner, ftherefore, does not
affect the admitted fact that the Tribunal was validly cons-
tituted under the Repregemiation of the People Act, 1951,
which came inte force in these territories even according
to the petitioner on 30th December 1983. The learned counsel
Shrl Bharucha also pointed vut that at any rate the petitioner
has come before the Tiribunal for. certain relfefs and the
point raised by him, if accepted, would obvicusly result into
a dismissal of his petition. Thait iy so. But what the petitioner
wants Is a finding that ithe electlons were void, if the point
raised by him is accepted, and in such an event it seems that
he #s prepared to havie his petition dismissed. Tt is rather
strange that the peititioner should have raised such a point
which if aecepted would require his petition to be thrown; out.
But meventheless I think he iIs entitled to raise such a point
whatever may be the result and the Tribunal being validly
constituted even according to the petitioner, I do not see any
d@'fficulty in eilowing the petitioner to raise the point.

33, As regards the arguwment that the Overseas Organic
Law i3 a colonial law repugmant fo our Constitution and,
therefore, cantwt remain in force wmiffter 20th December 1961
when the territorles of Goa, Daman and Diu became part of
India and, therefore, governed by our Constitution, it is no
doubt true that a wcolonial taw would be repugnant to our
Constitution., But when the Parfisment enacted in section
5(1) of the,Goa, Daman and Diu .(Adminigtration) Act, 1962,
that all daws in force imanediately before the appointed day
in Goa, Daman and Din or any pert thereof shall continue to
be in foree therein until amended 'or repealed by a competent
Legislature or other competent authority, those laws, mmost
of which were obviousty ¢olonial inasmuch as they were pas-
sed in Portugal for the Overseas Provinces, belng allowed
to continue in force after the appointed day by the Parlia-
ment, they ceased to be the colonial laws as such. The Par-
llament svas aware as sub-section (1} of section § of the
Goa, Daman and Diu (Administration) Aet, 1962, shows that
there Wwould be difficultfes In applylng those laws to the
Union, Territorlels angd, therefore, sub-secition (2), section 5
angd sections 8 amd 10 were incorporated in that -Act. The
migst, ttherefore, that can beé said in- favour iof ithe réespondent
No. 1 on this point is that the provisions of those laws, which

- are inconsistent  with wor repugnant ito our Constitution,

vannot be enforced But it cannot be sald that all the laws

‘hecause they are colonial in the sense thait they were passed

in Portugal for Overscag Provinces are inconsmsben;t wmbh or
repugnant to our ‘Gcmstntwbmn . S

34, Reverting to the que-stuion whe:ther the Govemmenrt of
Union Territories Act, 1963, required to be published in the
Goa Government Gazette (Boletimm Oficial) before it could be
enforced in this Union Territory, ithe relevant provisions we-
garding the publication of legislative measures in Goa
Gazette - (Boletimm - Oficial) with - which - we - are  concerned
here are contained in Basts LXXXVIM, LEXXIX, LXXXX
and LXXXXT of Let Organica do Ultramar which. dg in Por-

 tuguese lnguage. The English translation of these provisions

which s supplied to me:by the counset Shri Mulgaonkar
appearing on behalf of the respondent No. § reads thus:

¢« BASIS LXXXVII!

I.. The publication of legislative measures which are
ito ‘be rextended ito 'the Overseas Provinces is within the
powers of the Overseay Minister or the respective CGo-
vernors, respectively as if they are of the atiribution of
-the National Assemibly and of the Central Government
or of the Lotal Governors,

. T ALl the legislative measures emamated from the
Metropolitan organs to be in forcs in Overseas Provinces
are reqm:red o have a provige by the QOverseas Minister
that they should be published in the <Bolefim Offciaks
of the province or provinces where ithey are execubed.

. The proviso shall be written on the original of the legis-

 lative act and subscribed by the Overseas Mindster,

IX, The introduction in the Overseas Provinces of a
legislative measure already in force in Portugal depends
-on the notification of the Overseas Minister wherein the
altérations, amendments, wodditions end any special
clauges called for by the juridical order or pecudiar
structure -of the province whereln nthe ]eguslatlve mes-
sure is meant to be enfonced.

TV, The publication in: Boletim Oficial of any provisions
_reproduced from: ithe .«Diaric do Govermoy (Oficial Ga-
zette of Lisbon), without observing the’ pmesmpti:on of
this Basis wall have no juridical effect.

BASTS LXXXIX

I, In every Overseay Province there shall be pubiishead
. as 2 rule every week g Boletim Oficial. Al Tegislative
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measures which are meant to be én force in the province
shall be published in it (Boletim Official), It shall have a
set-up identical to the «Diardo do Govermo», and shall
have ag its frontispiece the National Escudo.

II. The Legislative measures published in the «Diario
do -Governor to be in force in the Overseas Provinces,
shall come in force in the same provinces only after they
are reproduced in the respective Boletim Oficial. The
reproduction sha#l compulsorily be made in ithe first issue
of the Boletim Oficial which is published after the arri-
val of the «Diario do Governor, The said legislative mea-
sures shall come info force in the Overseas Provinges
before their publication in the Bolethn Oficial when
it is stated therein that they are in force fmmediately.
In this case the proviso appended shall he implemented,
and shall he reproduced afterwards in the Boletim
Official.

In such, as well as in other, urgent cases the legislative
measures published in the «Diario do Governo» shall be
transmitied telegraphically and its text shall be xepro-
duced in the Boletim Official or in its supplement.

T, Save the stated about the «Diario do Governo» the
compulsory observance of legislative measures published
in the Boletim Official of Overseas Provinces shall
never depend on their insertion in any other publication.

BASIS LXXXX

The legislative measures emanated from Portugal shail
mafintain their date of publication in «Diaric do Governo»
when, they are published in Overseas Provinces. Those,
the publication of which is made in the Boletim Official
of Overseas Provinces shall have the date of the issue
where they are inserted.

BASIS LXXXXI

The laws and other legislative measures shall come in
force in the Overseas Provinces, unless there is & special
declaration, within & days from the date of publication of
the respective Boletim Official. This time limit is ap-
plicable to the capital of the province @nd in the avea of
its wdistrict. For the remalning territory the statute of
each province may establish long time limit according to
the distances and means of communication».

35, Now, in the first place, the legislative measures con-
templated under Clause I of Basis LXXXIX or under Basis
LXXXXI were the legislative measures either passed in Por-
tugal and meant to be in force in the Overseas Provinees of
Goa, Daman and Diu or the legislative measures passed by
the local Governments of the Overseas Provinces, if there were
such local Governments with legislative powers, and secondly
the Boletim Official (Goa Government Gazetbe) in which
such legislative measures were tequired te be published be-
fore they could be brought in force in these provinces had a
get-up identical with the Portugal Government Gazette (Dianio
do Governo) and had as its frontispiece the National Escudo.
All the legislative measures which were meant to be in force
in the Overseas Provinces were required to be published in
this kind of Official Gazette. The Government of Union Ter-
ritories Act, 1963, is not a legislative measure contemplated
in the aforesaid provisions of the Overseas Organic Law, nor
the Official Gazette which s published in Gog, is the Boletim
Officialy having as lits frontispiece the National Egcude con-
templated under Clause I of Basis LXXXAX, Admittedly, since

the liberation of Goa, Daman and Diu, which took place on -

20th December 1961, no Boletim Official having a set-up
fdentical with (Diaric do Governo) hawving as its frontispiece
the National Escudo is published dn this Territory. Instead
these Territories hawve an Official Gazette having its set-up
identical with the Official Gazette of any other State in India
and has its frontispiece ‘our National emblem of Ashok
Chakra with three Lions, fourth being hidden from the view
with the words «Satyameva Jayate» adopted by Government
of India on 26th January 1950. That heing the pesition, the
provistons of the Overseas Organic Law (Lei Orgamica do
Ultramar) -cannot have any application to the enforcement of
the Government of Uniion Territories Act, 1963 in the terri-
tories of Goa, Daman and Diu. As regards the provisions con-
tained in the Rasis LXXXVITI, clauses II and III of Basis
LXXXTX and Basis LXXXX, they clearly contemplated the
legislative measures passed in Portugal and to be brought in
force in the Overseas Provinces. These provisions, therefore,
certainly do not apply to the enforcement of the Government
of Union Territories Act, 1963,

36. Secondly, after the Constitution was amended by the
Constitution (12th Amendment) Act, 1862, which came into
force with Tebrospedtive effect from 20th December 1961 and

by wvirtue of which the territories of Goa, Daman and Diu
became part of India, the President in exercise of the powers
conferred on him by article 240 of the Constitution, pro-
mulgated Regulation No. 12 of 1962 being the Goa, Daman
and Diu (Laws) Regulation. It weame into force on 2%2nd No-
vernber 1962. Section 3 of this Regulation runs thus: —

«Section 3. (1) The Acts as they are generally in force
in the territories to which they extend, shall extend to
Goza, Daman, and Diu, subject to the modifications, if
awy, specified in the Schedule.

(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-see-
tion (1) or in: the relevant provision, if amy, of each such
Act for the commiencement thereof, ithe provisions of
each such Act shall come into force im Goa, Daman and
Diu on such date as the Lieutenmant-Covernor may, by
notificattion im the Goa, Daman and Diu Gazette, appoint.

Provided that different dates may be appointed for
different provislons of any Aet and for different areas
and any reference in any such prowvision to the commen-
cement 0f the Act shall be construed as 'a veferonce to
the coming into force of that provision in the area where
it has been brought into forees.

Section 2(a) defines «Act» as meaning an Act or the
Ordinance specified in the Schedule. The Schedule specifies
number of Acts intended to be brought into force in these
territories and one of such Awcts I8 the General Clanses Act,
1397, Sub.-section (1) of section 4 of this Regulation provides
that any law in force in Goa, Daman and Diu or any area
thereof correspomding o any Aict referred o In section 3 or
any part thereof shall stand repealed as from the coming
into force of such Act or part in Goa, Daman and Diu or
such areas, as the case may be. It fs commeon ground that
the Genergl Clauses Act, 1897 was brought into force in Goa,
Damran and Diu by virtue of a Notification dated 22nd Ja-
nuary 1963 issued by the Admimistrator, that is to say, the
Lieutenant-Governor, on 30th January 1963. &f, therefore, the
provisions of the Overseas Organic Law, which reguired
publication of any legislative measure in the Boletim Official
(IGoa ‘Government Gazette) bhefore such a legislative measure
can be enforced, correspond to any provisions of the General
Clauses Act regarding the enforcement of @ statute passed
by the Central Government, then surely such provisions of
the Overseas Organic Taw shall stand repealed. Now, see-
tion & of the General Clauses Act, 1897 reads thus:

Section 5. (1) ‘Where any Central Act is mot expres-
sed to come into operation on a particwlar day, then it
shall come into operation on the day on which it recei-
ves the assent: —

(B) i e , and
(b) i the case of an Act of Parliament, of the
President.
(62 T OO PRI

(3)Unless the contrary is expressed, o Central Act or
Regulation shall be construed as coming into operation
immediately on ithe expiraifon of the day preceding its
commencements.

These provisions make it clear that a Central At when it
Iy not expressed o come into operation on a particular day,
then it shall come inte operation on the day on which it re-
ceives the wssemt of the President. This mecessarily implies
that if a Centraf Act dis expressed to come imto operation on
a particular day, then it shall come into operation on that
day and unless the contrary is expressed, o Cenftral Act is
to be construed ws wcoming into operation immediately on
the expiry of the day preceding ibts commencement. Section
5 of the General Clauses Awct, therefore, provides for coming
into operation of Central Acts. We have here, therefore, a
case where the provisions relied upon by the learned counsel
for the petitioner firom. the Overseas Organic Law (Lei Or-
ganica do Ultrarmar) which were contimued in force aftter
20th December 1961 lay down that legislative measures are
to come into operation in the territories of Goa, Daman and
Diu only after publication in the Official Gazette; but ‘the
law corresponding to ithese provisions contaimed in section 5
of the General Clauses Act provides that a legislative mea-
sure of the Central Government shall come into force on the
Gay it I8 expressed to come into operation or in the absence
on 'the day on which the President gives his assent to it and
such a legislative measure shall be construed to mean to
come into operation fmmedistely on the expiration of the
day preceding its commencement, Tf that is so, then by virtue
of the provisions of section 4, sub-section (1) of the Goa,
Daman and Diu (Laws) Regulation No. 12 of 1862, the cor-
responding provisions of the Overseas Organic Law (Lei Or-
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_génica. do Ultrvamar) shall stand repesled wand, therefore,
they were no fonger in force after 22nd November 1862, 1
have already poimted out that sub-section (2) of section 1 of
the Government of Union Territories Act, 1963, provides thait

the Act shall come into force on such date as the Central

Governmentt may, by notification in the Offficial Gazette,

appoint, and the Notification G.8.R. 814 No.F. 6(2)/62-Goa. -

issued by the Cenitral Government on 13th May 1063 ap-
pointed the 13th day of May 1963 as the date on which the
provisions of Part I, sections 3, 4 and 14 in Part II, Part T
and sections 93, 56 and 57 in Part V of the said Act and the
First and Second Schedules thereto shall coine into foree
in the Union Tervitory of Goa, Daman and Diw. T am, there-

fore, of the opinion: that the Government of Union Terri-

tories Act, 1963, came into force on .the I3th May 1883 in
s the Union Territory of :Goa, Damsn and Diu by virtue of
- the provisions of section & of the General Clauses Adct,

37. Thirdly, Article 239(1) of the Constitution of India
empowers Parliament to provide for the administration of
Union Territories by daw inasmuch as it says that save as
other\mse provided by Parliament by law, every Union terri-
tory shhll be administered by the President acting, to such
extent as h® thinks fit, through an administrator to be ap-

~ pointed by him with such designation as he may specify. This
Constitutional power to provide by law for the administration
- of the Union territory obwviocusly includes the power to pro-
vide for the date on which the law providing for administra-
tion shall come intoe force. Accordingly, sub-section (2) of
section 1 of the Union Ternitories Aet, 1963, provided that
the Act shall come tmto force on such day as the Central
-Government may, by notification in the Official Gazette,
appoint. 13th May 1963 was such day appointed by the
Clentral Government by a Notification issue in the Official
- Gazetie. The provisions of the Overseas Organic Law (Il.el
-Organica do Ultramar} on which reliance is placed on behalf
of the petitioner and which provided for the mode of enfor-
cing and legislative measures arve, therefore, obviously
inconsistent with the Constitutional power conferred on the
Parliameni under Articte 239. If that is so, these provisions
to the extent to which they ware inconsistent with the
Constitutional power of the Parliament, they shall be ren-
dered ineffective and, therefore, cannot apply to the enforce-
ment of the Government of Union Territories Act passed by
the Parliament providing for the administration of the
Union territories of Goa, Daman and Diu.

38. Fourthly, section 8 of the Goa, Daman and Diu (Admi-
nistration) Ordinance, 1962, being No. 2 of 1962, section 4
(1) of which continued existing laws in force, provides for
power to remove difficulties in the application of such daws.
It runs thus:—

«Section 8. (1) If any difficulty arises in giving effect
to the provisions of this Ordinance or in connection
with the administration of Goa, Daman and Diu, the
‘Central Government may, by worder, make suech further
provision as appears to it to be mecessary or expedient
for removing ithe difficulty:

Provided that no such power shall be exercised after
the expliry of two y@ars from the appointed day.

(2) Any order unhder sub-section (1) may be made
s0 as to be retrospective to any date not earlier than
the appointed day»

Aceordingly, in exercise of the powers conferred by sec-
tion 8 of the Goa, Daman and Diun (Administration) Ordi-
nance, 1862 (2 of 1962), the Central Governmenit passed an
order called ihe Goa, Daman and Diu (Administration)
Removal of Difficulides Order, 1962. It came inio force with
refrospective effect on 20th December 1961. This Order con-
tinued in force by virtue of the provisions of section 11 of
the Goa, Daman and Diu (Administration) Act, 1862, even
after the repeal of the Ordinmance. Section 2 of this Order
provides — -

«Section 2. For the periopd during which any faw in
force immediately before the twentieth day of Decem-
per, 1981, in Goa, Daman and Diu or any pant Fhereof
is wmot adapied umder sub-seciion (R) of section 4 of
the Goa, Daman and Diu (Administration) Ordinance,
1982, the powers conferred and duties dmposed’ by or

+ under any provision of such law onh any functiorary
specified in column ¥ of the Table below shall, unless
such provision is inconsistent with, or repugnant £¢, the
provisions of _the constitution, be exercisable and per-

sy formed, subject to such directions as ‘the Central

CGovernment may give, by the functionary specified m

celumn 11 thereof opposrte to the functionary.

~ Comandante Policia de Geral)

TABLE 2

L Iz

President of FPortugal
Overgseas Minister
(Minister Ultra Marino)

Administrator
Governor General of the
State of India
Secretary General of the yChilef Civil
State of India ' {  Administrator, Goa.

Police Commandant {Senior Superintendent of

{ Folice, Goa

In exercise of these powers the Lieutenant Governor fssued
an Order GAD/T74/62/2221 dated 28th January, 1963 publis- .
hed in the Goa Gowvernment Gazette, Series I No, 5 dated
31st January, 1863 at page 30. This Order reads thus: :

«In exercise of the powers conferred by the Goa,
Daman and Diu (Administration) Removal of Difficul-
ties Order, 1962 and notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in Art. 71 of 'the BEstatuto do Estado
da India approved by Decred No. 40 216 dated the
1st July, 1955 and <Base XLXXXVIIT» of the «Laei Or-
ganica do Ultramar» or any other law for the time
being in force in this Territory I hereby order that any
law made by the Ceniral Government and applicable
to the Union Terditory of Goa, Daman and Diu shall
come into foree in the Territory as may be provided in
the Law.

This Order shall be deemed to have come into force
on the 19th December, 1862,

If at all, therefore, there was any difficulty in enforcing
the Government of Union Territories Act, 1963, in the Unfon
Territories of Goa, Daman and Diw, it was removed by this
Order with the result that that Aect came into force in these
Territories on 13th May 1968 as nodified.

39. This Order, however, is attacked by the learned counsel
Shri Dias appearing on behalf of the petitioner on two
grounds. Firstly, he has argued that the Order GAD/T4/62/
2221 dated 28th January 1963 dssued by the ILdeutenant
Governor is ultra vires thée Lieutenant Governor inasmuch
as by isswng such an onder he has made a Legisiation. Now,
the Goa, Daman and Div (Administration) Removal of Diffi-
culties Order, 1962, pdssed by the Cenitral Government in
exercise of the powers conferred on it by section 8 of the
Gora, Daman and Div (Administration) Ordinance, 1862, con-
fers powers and imposes duties on: the Lieutenamit Governor
which powers were exercised amd duties performed by the
corresponding functiomaries such as President of Portugal,
Overseas Minister and the Governor CGemeral of ithe State
of India. If, therefore, these powers and duties included
the power and duty to provide for the mode in which any
engetimenit should be brought into force in the territoriey of
Goa, Daman and Diu and if these powers amd «duties are not
iniconsistent with or repugnant to the provisions of our Cons-
titution, then there is noting to prevent the Lieutenant Gover-
nor to exercise this powear and to perfermn this duty, The lear-
ned counsel for the petitioner has mict been able to point
out to me that the powers exercised and duties performed
by the Presidemt of Portugal or Overscas Mindster or the
Governer General of the State of India under the Overseas
Organic Taw (Lel Organica do Ultramar) did mot include
the power or the duty o provide for the mode of enforce-
ment of any legislative measure, nor has he been able to
show thait such a power if exercised or duty performed by
the Lieutemant Goverwor, it would be inconsistent with or
repugnant to lthe provisions of our '‘Constitution. If such a
power could be exercised or duty performed by the President
of Portugal or the Overseas Minister or the Governor General
of the State of India under the Overseas Organhic Law and
if that power or duty dig mot inconsistent with or repugnant
to our Constitution, then whether it is balled legislative or
executive power or duty, it would not prevent the Lieutenant
Governor form passing the Order and providing ithat any
law made by the Central Governmment and applicable to the
Union Territory of Goa, Daman and Diu shall come into
force into the ferritory as may be provided in ithe law.

40. T fact, this Onder :cannot be said to be a legislation
made by the Lieutenant Govermor. There can be no dispute
over . the proposition fthat though expressed prohibition is
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not embodied in our Constitution ageinst delegation of powers

by the Legislative to the Executive or any subordinate body,
our Supreme Count has held ithat the Legistature under our
Constitution cannot delegate its essential functions which
have been entrusted Lo it by the Constitution. But the essen-
tial legislative functions are the determination of the legisla-
tive policy and its formalattion as a rule of wconduct, In other
words, the Legislature cannot delegate to another agency the
exercise of its judgment on the question as to what the law
should be. The power to modify an Act in its essential parti-
culars so as to involve a change of policy or to alter the
essential character ©of an Act or to change it im material
particulars or the power to modify an Act without any limi-
tation on the power to modify, -will be an essential legisla-
tive function. Bult the delegation of a power to modify would
not be unconstiputional if it relates mot to the legisladive
- policy but to matters of. detail which may be considered as
-not essential 4o the legislative function. In the instant case,
section 8 of the Goza, Daman and Diu (Administration) Ordi-
nance, 1962 (2 of 1962}, under which the Goa, Daman and
Diun (Administration) Removal of Difficulties Order, 1962,
is passed by the Cenhtrat Government and which in its furn
confers powers and imposes dutles exercised and performed
by the corresponding funetionaries; on fhe Administrator,
empowers the Central Govermnment to renwove difficulties in
the application of the Laws continued in force after 20th
December 1961 by making an Order. Similarly, the Goa,
Daman and Din (Administration) Remowval of Difficulties
Order, 1262, empowers fhe Administrator to exercise those
powers and perform those duties which were exercised and
performed by the corresponding functionaries before 20th
December 1961 provided such exercise or such performance
is not inconsistent with or repugmant to our Constitution.
Surely, therefore, meither section 8 of the Goa, Daman and
Diu (Administration) Ordinance, 1962, mor the Goa, Daman
and Diu (Administration) Remowval of Difficulties Order,
1962, delegates any legislative power to the Central Govern-
ment or ‘to the Admmistrator respectively. Section § of ithe
Goa, Damam and Diu  (Administration) Oprdinance, 1952,
empowers the Central Government only to muodify wold laws
in respect of matiters of detail for ‘the purposes of removing
difficulties in their application ang it does net relate to any
Legislative policy. Surely such matters of detail canuwot be
considered to be essential to the legislative functions. The
provisions of section 8 relate to ihe enforcement of the
policy swhich the Liegislature dtself has laid dowm. The aw
was full and complete when it left the legislative chamber
permitting the Central Government to make orders mecessary
for removing the difficulties in the application of ithe old

laws. The power of introdueing necessary modifications in the -

provisions of the old Law in order to facilitate their applica-
tion to the Union Territories is only ineidental to the power to
‘apply the old laws or to adapt them. The modifications for
removing the Gifficulties are t0 be made within the frame-
work of the Act, Surely, they wannot be such as to affeat
its identity or structure of the essential purpose. The power
to modify certainly inwolves w discretion o make suitable
changes. Tt would be useless to give an autherity to remove
difficulties in the applivation of the old laws without giving
it the power to make suitabls changes. The legislature must
normally discharge its primary legislative function itself and
niof through others. Once it is established that it has sove-
reign powers within a certain sphere, it must follow as 2
corollary that &t is free to legislate within that sphere in
amy way which appears to be the best way to give effect to
its intention and policy in mxaking a panticular law, and it
may utilise any outside ageney to any extent it finds meces-
sary for doing things which it is unable to do itself or finds
it meonvement to do. In other words, it can do everthing
which i3 ancillary to and necessary for the full and effective
exercise of its power of legislation. It cannot mbdicate its

tegislative functions, and therefore while entrusting power

to an cutside agency, it musi see thai such agency achs as
a, subordinate awutherity and does not become a parallel legis-
lature, The brue test in respeet of «abdication» or «efface-
ment> appears to be whether in conferring the power to the
delegate, the legislature, in the words used to confer the
power, retained its comtrol. Does the decision of the delegate
derive sanction from the act of delegate or has it got the
sanction from what the legislature has enaoted or decided?
(A.LR 1951 8.C 69 and A.L.R. 1951 8.C. 332). In the
instamt case a wefersnce o section 8 would make it at once
clear that the Central Govermment in passing the Goa, Daman
and Din  (Administration) Removal of Diffioulties Order,
1862, derives samction from the Goa, Daman and Diu (Admi-
mistration) Ordiance, 1962, and not from its own Order.
That being the position, I do not see any difficulty in hold-
ing that there fs mo question of unconstitutional delega-
tion of legislitive power by the Parliament to ‘the Central
Government under section 8 of the Goa, Daman and Diu

(Administration) Ordinance, 1962. Likewise the Goa, Daman
and Diu  (Administration) Removal of Difficulties Order,
1562, also empowers the Administrator to exercise the.
powers and perform the duties of the corresponding func-.
tlonaries not inconsistent with or vepugnant &o our Cons-.

ititution for the purpose of removing the difficulties in the

application of the old laws which were allowed to be confinued
in force after 20th December 1961. In other words, it%ena-
bles the Administrator to modify such old laws in regard .
to the matters of detail not essential to the legislative func- .
tion. The Order docs mot relate to any legislative policy.

as such. At any rate, the Order passed by the Adminis-.
trator  Lisutenant Governor) which provided that any law - ©
made by. the Central Government amd applicable te the

- Umnion: Territory of Goa, Daman end Din shall come into
- foree in the temritory ag may be provided in the law, cannot :

be considered to be an Order passed dn pursuance of any
essential legiskative function., Tt does mot relate to any -
legislative policy. It only relates o the modifications in
the provisions incidental to the power to apply the old laws
to the Unilon Territories after they became pant of Tndia
under our Constitulion, This power does not affect in any
way the identity or structure or even the essential pur-
pose served by the Goa, Daman and Diu (AM‘S%W@t}on) v
Ordinamce, 1962, under which it is Issued. T am therefore,
of the opinion that the Order issued by the Lieutenant Gover- .
nor in pursuamce of the powers conferred 'on him: by ‘the
Gog, Daman and Din (Administration) Removal of Diffi-
cudties Order, 1962, is mot a plece of legislation: nade - by
the Lisutemamt (GGovernor, ftor the Cemtral Governmeni can
be said to have legislated in passing the Goa, Daman ané
Diu (Admintstration) Removal of Difficulties Oxder, 1962.
Even assuming that the Order seeks to legislate imasmuch
as it refers do the day of enforcement of any law appli-
cable to the Union Tervitory of Goa, Daman and Diu, even
fhen what is done by the Order not bemg wessential to :the .
legislative function, I am inclined to think that the dele- .
gation in this case connot be said to be unconstitutional.
I am, therefore, of the opinion that the Order passed by
the Lisutenant Governor is perfectly imtra vires and, there- .
fore, valid in law.

41. Another ground on which this Order was assailed by
the learned counsel is the inaccurate referemce to the .
Bagse LXXXVIII of the Overseas Organic Law (Led Organica
do Ultramar) and omission to refer o the Base No. LXXXIX.
It is true that the reference 40 the Base No. LXXXVIII
e incorrect in as much as it is printed as XLXXXVIH, But -
this is merely an accidental slip, Then again I have already
said that Base No. LXXXVIII rvefers to the legxslatwe :
measures passed in Portugal and intended to be extended -
to the Owverseas Provinces, It is only clause I of Base No.
LX¥EXTX which refers to every legislative measure meant
to be in force in the Overseas Provinces whether it iz passed
in Portugal or ‘n the Overseas Province itself. A reference
to the Base No. LXXXIX in this Order, therefore, would -
have been more appropriate. But at the same time the Order
refers to Article No. 71 of the Estatuto do Estado da India
approved by Decree INNo. 40216 dated the dst July, 1955,
That Article says thai save as otherwise expressly provided,
all laws and other emactments shall come into force within
the following d&ime limits, countec& from the publcation .
in the Government (lagette: 1) five days in the district of -
Goa, 2) thirty days in the districts of Daman and Diu. This .
provision appears to have been made in Articlte Tl of] the
statute of the Sfate of India (Estatuto do Estado da India)
in pursuance of Base No. LXXXXI of the Overseasi Or- .
ganic Law (Lei Organica do Ultramar)}, Base No, LXXXKVIII
algo Tequires legislative measures 4o be published in{ the
Offidial Gazette (Boletim Oficial). The pith and substance
of the Order, therefore, is that mnotwithstanding anything -
to the conirary contained in any law in forece im fthese
teryitories any law made by the Ceniral CGovernment|and
applicable to the Union Territories of Goa, Daman and Diu
is to come into force in the TPerritery as may be provided
in the Law. The inaccuracy, therefore, in the figure .
«LEXXVIIL» and the omisgion 1o refer to the Basel No.
LXXXIX in no way affects the substance of the Order|and,
therefore, there is no difficulty in giving full effect to|it,

42, I, therefore, hold that it was not necessary tc ipub-
lish the Government of Union Territories Act, 1863, in the
Goa Government Gazette before it could be enforced in
pursuance of section I, sub-section (2) of the said Act] The
Act, therefore, came into force on 13th May, 1963 in azccor-
dance with the Notificaiion issued under sub-section (2)
of secbinp 1 of that Act. -

43. Lastly, the learned counsel has drawn my attention

. t0 the provisions of section B{(8)(b)(ii) of fhe Gbneral:

e
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Clauses Act, 38987, which says that the expression «Central
Government» shall mean in relation to the administration
of & union territory, the administrator thereof acting within
the scope of the authority given to him under Axticle 239
of the Constitution, and has argued that according to this
definition the expression «Central Government» wused in
secflon 1{2) of the Union Territories Act, 1863 mieans the
administrator and, therefore, only the Lieutenant Governor
of the Union Territories of Goa, Daman and Diu could
issue Notification in the Official Gazette appointing the
date on which the Act should come into force and inasmuch
as no such Notification is issued by the Lieutenant Governor,
the Act cannot be sald fo be in foree in these Gervitories.
I do not see any substance in this argument. The provision
of section 3(8)(b)(iti) of the General Clauses Aot makes
it quite clear that the admindstrator mcting mwithin the
scope of the authority given to himy under -Article 239 of
the Constitution is the Central Government in relation to
the administration of a Union Territory. Article 239 of the
Constitution; says that save as otherwise provided by
Parliament by law, every Union territory shall be mdminis-
tered by the President amcting, to such extent as he thinks

" fit, firough the administrator 1o be appeinted by him with

such desighation as he may specify. It is, therefore, obvious
that when there is no law provided by Parliament for

the administration of the Unlon territory and such a terni- -

tory is administered by ‘the President acting through the
administrator, the expression «Central Governments would
mean the administrator, but when the Parliament has
passed law providing for the administration of the Union

 ternitory as we have fin this case thie Government of Union

Territories Act, 1963, the expression «Central Government»
would not mean the administrator. I am, therefore, of the
opinion that in the ‘Ynstant case the Lieutepmant Governor
could not have issued Notification appointing the date for
the enforcemeént of the Government of Union Territories Act.

44, In the result, the petition fails and it deserves to be
dismiszed. As regards costs, d¢he hearing of this petition
oceupled six days and, itherefore, I assess the costs ag below:—

. Respond- ~ Respond- Respond-
Petitioner on¢ No. 1 ent No. 4 ent No. B

Pleader’s fees ...... Rs.800/- Rs.300/- Rs.300/- Rs.300/-

Other cOStS ......... ‘Rs. 12/- Rs. B/- Rs_ 2/- Rs. 2/-
Total ......... Rs. 312/ Rs.302/- Rs.302/- Rs. 302/-

However, in my opinion, in this petition only the respon-
dents Nos, 1 and 5 will be entitled to their costs in separate
sets, It is true that the respondent No. 4 hag filed his
written-statement through a counsel. But he heing a formal
party and the petfitioner having made it clear at the com-
mencement «©of the triel (vide Pursis Ex. 33) that he did
not eclaim any rellef against him, that he was impleaded
as a formal party only and that, therefore, he imight
contest the petifion at his own costs, T do not think that
he should be awarded his costs. In fact, the respondent No. 4
beyond filing his written-statement supporting the respon-
dent No. 1 di¢ not take any active part in the hearing of
the petition. T am, therefore, of the opinion that only the
respondents WNos. I and & would be entitled to their costs
in separafe sets from the petitioner.

Order

The petition is dismissed. The petitioner shal pay Rs. 302/-
to each wof the respondents Nos. L and 5 as costs of thiw
pefition in separate sets-and bear his own. The respondents
Nos. 2, 3 and 4 shall bear their own costs.

Panjim, 2Ist August, 1964, P. 8. MALVANEKAR

Member of the Election Tribunal,
Panjim - Goa.
By order,

PRAKASH NARATN
Secretary to the Election Commission.

Notification

Fuollowing notification nb. 82/2/64 dated Slst August, 1064,
issued by the Election Commission, Indiw, is hereby published

myfor general imformation.

4. F. Couto, Chief Electoral Officer. a
Panjim, 4th Seplember, 1964,
>
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ELECTION COMMIESSION, INDIA

New Delhi— 1, dated 31st August, 196%
Bhadra 9, 1886 (SAKA)
. ) Notification

No. 82/2/84,—In pursuance of section 105 of the Repre-
sentation of the People Act, 1951, the Election Commission
herehy publishes the order pronounced on the 2Ist August,
1964 by the Election Tribunal, Panjinr.
Before ithe BLECTION TRIBUNAL, PANIIM —GOA.
PRESIDED OVER BY SHRIP. S. MALVANKAR, M.A,LLB.,
DISTRICT PETITION No. 2 0F 3964

Election- Petition No. 2 of 1964

© Exhibit No.

Cristovam Furtade, Roman Catholic at pre-
sent residing at Rua de Ourem, Panjim } Petitioner -
s GO :

Versus

1) Sebastiap Fermandes alias Tonny Fer-
nandes, Roman Cathollc, at present re-
siding -t Pangin,

2) Chandrakant Kakodkar, Hingu, at pre-
sent residing gt ‘Cacora Cunchiorem—Goa;

3) Babal (Sanvio Tari, Hindu, at present
Tesiding at Sanguem, Goa, )

4) Mucund Ganesh Panchwadkar, Hindu; at
present residing at Kurdi, Sanguem:—
Goa, . . .

Respondents

5) Laxmikant Venkatesh Prabhn Bhembre,
Hindu, at present residing at Zambauli,
Rivona, Sanguen: -~ Goa.

‘Appearanices, — (1) For the Petitiomen —Shrd J, 'C. Dias,
- SAdvolealte, with Shrl U, B, Surlikar, Ad-
- wvorate, ' )
(2) For the Respondent No. 1 — Shrd Nausher
Bharucha, Advocate, with Shri G, D.
Kamsit, Advocate,
{(3) Respondents Nos, 2 to 5 abgent,

Judgment

This is an election petition filed by one Cristovam Furtado
of Panjim, Goa, against his rival candidates, the respondents
nes. 1 4o 5, under section 81 of the Representation of the
People Act, 1951 hereinafter called ithe Awt, for the declara-
tion that the wlection of respondent mno. 1 iy void and that
the petitioner has been duly elected under clause (¢) of sec-
tion 98 of the Act. :

- 2. In the last General Elections, which were the first after
4he liberation of ‘Goa, Darman and Diu on 20th December 1961,
the Banguem Constituency of Goa was called upon to elect
one member of the iGoa Legislative Assembly. The petitioner
and the respondents Nos. 1 to § wore the rival. candidates
contesting ithe elections. The clections were held on 9th De-
cember- 1863. The petitioner was a candidate of the United
Goams and ithe respondent mno. 1, of the Mahavashtrawadi
Gomantak, The results were declared on. Tlth December 1963
and ‘the respondent mo. 1 was declared duly elected having
obtained 4581 votes, the largest number. The petitioner and
the respondents nos, & to § obtaimed 1683, 173, 58, 98 and 1354
votes respectively. - :

-3 The petitioner alleged that during the campalgn, pre-
ceding the election, the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak San-
ghatans had published a leaflet in Konkani Language with
a Tomb of St. Francis Xavier on-the cover page requesting
the wvoters fo vote for Miharasthrawadi Gomantak Sangha-
tama thersby arcusing the religious feelings of people and
inducing. them; to vote for the said Sanghatama. The pamph-~
lets were distributed by ithe respondent mo. 1 in Sanguemr.
The petitioner also alleged that the respondent no. 1 had also
comnitted other corrupt practicss in that firstly on the day
of election, that is fo saiy, on $th December 1963, he himself
carried  in his' jeep voters and brought them to the Polis,
made them 4o stand in o quene, gave them Identify canrds
with the syrbol of Lion and asked them to mark stamp on
Lion. The respondent no. § had immediately objected to this
practice of the respondent no. 1 and had also lodged a pro-
test with the Presiding Officer Vencatexs Poi Palandikar at
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Sanguem Polling Station. Secondly, the respondent mo. 1 and
his wife distributed sarees and cloth pieces dm vardous villages
and asked the Teciplents ko vote for the Lion so that the Lion
might make them tich and prosperous, Thirdly, he also
treated the electorate on & very extensive scale far exceeding
the customary form of entertainment prevailing in the
locality for the purposes of influencing them for securing
thelr gsoad will. Fourthly, he distributed money amongst the
voters in the Constituency. Fifthly, he had taken paths from
the voters and in some cases he had asked Hindu voters to
swear by cocoanut that they would vote for him, Sixthiy, he
promiged to pay Rs. 2000/- to one Sar-panch from his Cons-
tituemcy and asked him o induce persons in his locality to
vote for him. Axgd lastly, he promised to distribute all the
property belonging to Bhatkaris (land-lowners) amongst the
persons who had no property. The petitioner alse alleged
that at the Polling Station ai Bati of Sanguem; the Presiding
Officer Shri Kalian Salelkar was secn: constantly going imto
the voting compartments and reguesting the voters to vote
for the symbol of his choice. One Anthony Sergio Furtado,
the Polling Agent of ithe petitioner, strongly protested
against the conduct of the Presiding Officer, but the latter
did mot take any motice of it. The petitioner, therefore, con-
tended that the result of the election: so far as the respondent
no. 1 was concerned was materiadly affected 'on account of
the corrupt practices committed by him and the legality
committed by the Presiding Officer. He, thevefore, filed the
present petition for the reliefs stated whove.

4. Before filing the written-statement, the respondent no. 1
made the application (Ex.25) demanding full particulars of
the comupt practices alleged by the petithomer. Accordingly,
the petitioner fited the affidavit '(Ex.43) giving some parti-
culars of some of the alleged corrupt practices. The respon-
dent no. 1 then filed his written-statement at Ex.44, but he
made & grievance that the petitioner had mot supplied full
particulars of all *bhe mrrupt practices alleged by him.

5. The respondent mo, 1 im his written-staterment (wvide
Ex.44) substantially sidmitted the contents of the paragraphs
nos. 1 to 3 of the petition. ‘As regards paragraph 4 of ithe peti-
tion, he contended that it did mot disclose the whole fruth,
He alleged that the contested election on the ticket of Maha-
rashtrawadi Gomantak and not on the ficket of Maha-
rashtrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana. e further alleged that
he had been a member of the Congress Party ti#l 11th No-

vember 1963, the last date for filing momination papers, and

belonged to that organisation in swhich he worked in the ca-
pacity of o President of the District Congress Cominittee,
Sanguem. Thereafter, on account of the differcnces hetween
him and the Congress Party, he resigned from the Congress
Party along with a vast multitude of his followers and joined
the Mahamasthrawadi Gomantak, Regarding the allegations
in parggraph 5 of the petition, he denied that during the
campaign, preceding the <date of poll or at amny other time,
he had distributed or caused to be distributed the pamphlet
referred o im paragraph 5 of the petition or used this
pamphlet in any manner @it anly time jor permitted it to be
used for furtherance of the prospects of his wlection or for
prejudiclally affecting the election of the petitioner or of any
other candidate. He also denied that 'the pamphlet was
published either by Maharasthrawadi Gomantak or under ts
auspices 'or authority, He alleged that the pamphlet was cir-
culated by some unknown persons meither conmected with
the Congress Party of which the respondent mo. 1 was a
member il 1ith November 1963 or with the Maharasthra-
wadi Gomantak of which he became a member on 0lth No-
vember 1963, He also alleged that the pamphlet was in fact
cireulated in Bardez and Salshet, part of Goa, and that he
was not aware whether It was distributed in 1Sanguem Cons-
tituency. He also denied that ‘there was any appeal in the
pamphlet to volters o viote for him. He furthier deriled that
the pamphlet merely by the reason of the illustration of ‘the
tomb of St. Francis Xavier thereon could arouse the «reli-
fgious feelings of the peopler or that if could induce them. fo
vote for the Maharasthrawadi Gomamntalt. The respondent
ne. 1 also denied that he or his agenis were responsible for
distribution of the pamphlet for a period of 10 to 12 days
before 8th December 1963 as alleged by the petitioner in
paragraph 1 of the further particulars supplied by him in
Ex.43 or ithat he or his agents distributed the pamphilet
amongst several predominantly Christian areas in Sanguem
townand: in: the villages of Kurdl and Rivong and that he or
hils La.gélj.'ts Tequested-any voters to vote for him. He contended
that the.pamphlet was free from amy bitberness or rellgwus
bias and made = sensible wppeat to people to exencise their
framchise weeordinig to their honest convietions and best inte-
rest of Goa and the poor masses. According to him, far from
arousing religious passions or feelings, the pamphlet warned
the ¢lectorate generally, whether iof Hindw or Christian faith,

against deciding issues on religious grounds. Regarding the
allegations made in paragraph no. 8 of the petition, the res-
pondent mo. 1 denied that he carried any volers of Sanguem
town areas to the Polling boothy or that he made them to
stand in gueue or gave them Identity cards with the symbol
of Lion. He alleged that on theit day he had to visit all the
Polling 8taitlons in: his Constituency to see that the Poll'ng
Agents were properly performing the task assigned to them
and the voters were given proper facilities according {o law
for the exercise of their franchise, fle contended that it was
frivolous to suggest that he wcarried persons in his jeep so
many voters mberiglly affecting the results of the election
when he hadsecured 4581 votes as against 1683 obtained by
the petitioner. He nelther admitted nor denied that respon-
dent no. 5 had lodged a protest with the Presiding Officer

Venctexa Pol Palandikar ap the Sanguem Polling Station
Imgsmuch as he was not aware »f any such complaint. He
denied that he or his wife or both of them distributed sarees
and cloth pieces amongst several voters in the villages of
Netorlim, Vigsunderem: and Colomba and imduced the voters
to vote ‘for him, He made a grievance that the petitioner had
not given full panticulars of ‘this wlleged cormupt practice.
He also wdenied that he had entevtained voters lavishly and
in o measure far exceeding the customary form. of entertain-
ment prevailing im the locality with the object of inducing
the voters to vote for him. He contendsd that even with re-
gard to this alleged corrupt practice, the pelitioner had mot
supplied full particulars. Similaxly, he denied having distri-
buted any money and pointed out inm his written-statement
that the petitioner was silent regarding fthe particulars of
this corrupt practice, He further denied having taken oath
from the voters 'or having asieed Hingu: voters to swear by
cocoanut. He contended that the petitioner had not Jisclosed
either the form, of oath, the dates on which this corrupt prac-
tice was committed by the regpondent no. 1 or even the: na-
mess of persops from whom such ogth was taken. As regards
the allegation of promise to pay Rs. 2000/- to the Sar-panch,
the respondent no. 1 denied o hawve promised any Sar-panch
any amount or having asked him to induce any persons in his
locality to vote for him. Here again, he pointed@ out that the
petitioner mot only did tiot give even the mame of the Sar-
-panch but i not even specify the date or the place of the
alteged corrupt practice. He alleged that in the Samguem
Constituency and the Constituencies swrrounding it only
Maharasthrawadl Gomantak candidates were elected by an
overwhelming majority and that, therefore, it was not néces-
sary for him to purchase support of any Sar-pamch @t such
a fantastic price. Lastly, with reference ‘to paragraph no. 6
of the petition, he denied having promised distribution of
property belonging to land-owners amongst the land-less. He
also contended that o promise .of distribution of La,nds
amongst the land-less did mot amount to corrupt practa}c:e in
lasw dnasmuch as it wag only & pant of the land reform which
was siready imtroduced in Maharasthra and other States of
India. Ag regacrds the dllegality: alleged by the petﬂtﬁsoner in
paragraph 7 of his petition, he denied that the Presiding
Officer Kaljan Salelkar it Bath was «constantly going» to
the voting compartments for the alleged purpose of ﬁmfhwn
cing the voters. In fact, the respondent no. 1 alleged that
whien he heard about this allegation, he had lodged o pmtest
with the Presiding Officer, but lated on he was satisfied
that the entry of the Presiding Officer in the booth whs to
help a blind person. He denied any knowledge of ‘the alleged
protest by Shri A. 8. Furtado, the Polling Agent 0f “theLgﬁt"i!—
tioner, He, therefore, contended that weither any corrupt
practice as alleged by the petitioner was committed by him
or by any pergon on hiy behalf nor any illegaiities were jconi-
mitted by ithe Presiding Officer. The guestion wof the results
of the election, therefore, being materially affected or other-
wige did mot amise, Lastly, he contended that his election was
perfectly valid and that, therefore, the petitioner could not
be declared to have been duly elected. !

6, In view of the grievance made by the respondent mo. 1
in his written-gtatement that full particulars of all the cor-
rupt practices afleged by the petitioner were mot g‘wgn an
vrder was pasgsed at Ex.47 calling upon the petitioner to
supply full particulars as stated in the order (vide Bk. 47).
The petitfoner then supplied further particulars at Hx 51,
but even then he did not give full particulars regarding the
alleged corrupt practice of promise o pay Rs. 2000/ to a
Sar-panch. He supplied these particulers on tthe mext date
at Ex.b6.

7. MThe respondents nos. 3 and 4 did not file any thten-
-—statament (vide Exs. 45 and 48). The respondents 2 jand &
romained absent though duly senved. The petitiom, therefore,
was proceeded ex parte against them. On the plcadiigs of
the petitioner und the respondent me. 1 and the further par-
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ticulars suppliad by the petitioner at Exs. 43, 51 andg 56, the
following issues were framed at Hx, 57:

1) Whether the petitioner proves that respondent mo., 11
was & mmember of the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak
Sanghatana or in any way 'connected awith it?

2) ‘Whether he proves that the respondent no. 1 and/or

~ his party-men: distributed the pamphlet in Sanguens,
Kurdi and Rivena for o period of 10 to 12 Gays before
8th December 19637

3) Whether the idistribution amounts to appeal to vote
or refrain from voting on the ground of religion or
appeal o or use of religious symbol for the further-

» ance 'of prospects of the efection of respondent no.17

4} ‘Whether he proves that on 9th December 1983 the
respondent no. 1 himself camded in his jeep electors
‘to four pelling stations in Samguem ais alleged?

5) Whether he proves that respondent no. 1 with his
wife distributed sarees and cloth pleces to Jaiu
Chondru Velipo, Pitol Chondru Velipo, Sonum Na-
rajan Velipo, Sanguinim Velipe, Abolem Sangtu
Gauncar, Kosturem: Pamtu Gauncar angd wthers bet-
ween 25th November 1863 and 30th November 19637

6) Whether he proves that respondent no. 1 distributed
money to Xaba Fochodu Gaunecar, Vital Xiva, Naique,
Mosgo Xoba Gunall and others in the wilages of
Netorlim and Colomba between 20th November and
30th November 1063, with the object, directly, of
inducing etectors ‘to vote?

7). Whether he proves that respondent No, & took vath
from the electors as alleged amd thus fnterfered
or attempted to interfere with ithe free exercise
of their electoral right?

8y Whether he proves that he made Madep Gauncar,

Golu Danu Gaunicar, Babol Ladu Gauncar ang others

of Kurpermt and Netorlim fo swear by ¢oeoanut

between 1st December and S5th December 1963 that
they would vote for Lion, the symbol of the respon-
deaits cholce, and - thus interfered or attempted
to ‘interfere with free exercise of ithemr eleotwra.l

right? .

"Whether he proves that the respondent ™o, 1 pro-

mised to pay Rs 2000/- to the Sar-panch of Vis-

sundrem from his Constituency with the: objeect,
directly or indirectly, of inducing elecwm to vote
for him?

Whether he proves that the respondent Nwo. 1 pro-

mised to distribute all the property belonging to

Bhatkaris (land-owners} ‘to the persons owning mno

property ?

If yes, ‘does it amount to any comupt practice a8

defined in sectionr 123 of the Representation of

People Act, 19517

Whether he proves that at the Polling Station at

Bati of iSanguem, the Presiding COfficer Kalian i$alel-

kar was seen comstantly going to the voting com-
© partments and requesting ithe voters to wvote on

‘the symbol of his cholce?
13) 'Whether he proves that his Polling Agent wShm Am-

9

~—

10)

1)

12)

thony ®ergic PFurtado had protested against the

conduct iof the Presiding Officer?’

Whether ithe conduct of ‘the Presiding Officer
amounts to an llegality?

‘Whether the result of the glection has heen mate-
rially affected on account of any of the alleged
corrupt pratices or illegalities?

‘Whether the election of the respondent No. 1 g vold?
Whether the petitioner can be declared to have been
duly elected under clause (c¢), section 98, Represen-
tation of People Act, 19517

18) What m‘der"

8. My findings:
1) No.
2) No.
3} No.
4} No.
$) No.
6) No.
T) No.
8) No.
9) No.
No.
1) Does not survive.
N,
) MNo.
14) Does not survive.

14)
43)

18)
1)

€ 15) Does not survive.
16) No.
17F No. ©
18) .'Acs per order.

-~

9., ¥ssue No.l: The petitioners case s that Msharasthra-
wadd Comantak Sanghatana published the pamphiet Ex. A
reguesting the voters to vote for the Sanghatana and that
the vespondent No. 1 distrdbuted this pamphlet in Sanguem,
The respondent No. 1 has denied that he contested the
dlection vo the ticket of the Maharasthrawadd Gomantak
Sanghatana. His case is that he constested the election on
the ticket of Maharastrawadi Gomantak of which he became
a member on llth November 1968 for the first time, Tl
12th November 1$63 he was a member of the Congress

- Party, on which day he Tesigned from the Party and joined

Maharasthrawadi ‘Gomantak on the very day. Surely, there-
fore, if the petitioner fs not able to prove that the Maha.
rasthrawadi IGomantak Sanghstana which had admittedly
published ithe pamphlet Ex. A and Maharasthrawadi Go-
mantak on wWhose ticket the respondent No. 3 contested the
election are one and the same organisation, it would be dif-
ficult to hold the respoudent No. 1L responsible for the dis-
tribution of this pamphlet. The first guestion, therefore, that
falls for conslderation is whether the respondent No. 1 was
a member of the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana
or in any way connected with it.

10. The petitioner, who has examined himself at Ex. 61,
has admitted that the respondent No. 1 was @ member of
Azad Gomantak Dal. The Dal was dissvlved after liberation
of Goa, Daman and Diu on 20th December, 1061. He has
also admitted that the respondent Ne. 1 joined the Congress
Party some time in 1962 or 1963. According to him, he
resigned from the Congress Party because the Party refused
to issue a ticket to him for contesting the election. How-
ever, the petitioner admits that he has no personal know-
ledge when the respondent No. % resigned the Congress.
He bhas stated that a mews item regarding the respondent’s
resignation from the Congress Party appeared in the issues
of the newspapers O Herolde and A Vide dated 6th No-
vember, 1963, but he has mot produced the issues of these
newspapers, much less he has adduced any evidence to prove
that the respondent No. 1 had resigned from the Congress
before 6th November 1963. In fact, he has admitted in his
cross-examination that the respondent No. 1! was & member
of the Congress Party in October 1963 and thereafter titl
4th or 6th Novemirer 1963. The evidence of the pefitioner,
therefore, shows that he has no personal knowledge when
the respondent No. 1 resigned from the Congress, though
he admits that he continued to be a member of any rate
(il 4th or 6th November 1963, It ds necessary to remember
here that according to the petitioner, the respondent No. 'L
and his party-men went to severa]l predominanily Christian
ereas in Sanguem town and also in the villages of Kurdl
and Rivona and distributed the pamphlet for a period of
10 bo 12 days before 8th December 1863. If according to
the petiiioner, the respondent No, 1 was a member of the
Congress Party till 4th or 6th November 1863, it is difficult
to see how he or his party-men could have distributed
this pamphlet for about 10 or 12 days prior to 8th December
1963. It 8s in evidence that it was the declared policy of
the Congress Party at the time of the (General Elections
in Goa, Daman and Diuv that these Union Territories should
remain as a separate entity and that they should not bhe
integrated with the adjoining States. In fact, it is not dis-
puted before me.that such o pamphlet as Ex. A could
never have been distribuied in Goa for and on behalf of
the Congress Party. It is, therefore, obvious that even
according to the petitioner if at all this pamphlet came
td be distnibuted for and on behalf of Maharasthrawadi
Gomantsk Sanghatana, it must have been distributed after
4th or 6th November 1963 and before 8th November 1963.
The question then arises whether the respondent No. 1 was
a member of the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana
or in any way connected with it even after 4th or 6th No-
vember 1963 and befora 8th November 1963.

11, The respondent No. i} has said in his evidence (vide
Ex. 83) that one of the important issues on which the Iast
General Elections in the Uniom Territories of (foa, Daman
and Din were fought wad regarding the future status
of these termitories. The issue was whether Goa should be
inteigrated with Maharashtra State or whether it should
remain . Unlon Territory. The wofficial policy of the Con-
gress on this issue was that Goa, Daman and Diu should
remain Union Territories, while the wfficial policy of the
Maharashtrawadi Gosmmantak, which was @9 rival political
organisation, - was that Goa should be iniegrated with
Maharashing State. The official policy of the United Goans,
the third rival political organisation which wcontesied the
elections, was that Goa <hould be wa fullfledged separaie
State like Maharashira and other States of India, At the

| time of issuing tickets,  the respondent No. 1 says, the

Congress High Command laid@ down that the Congress
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should issue tickets to those only who supported their
official policy wof keeping Goa, Daman and Diu as Union
Territories. The result was that the respondent No. 1 being
in favour of the view that Goa should be integrated with
Mgaharashira State, the Congress Party refugsed to issue
ticket fo. him. There were others also in favour of the
integration of Goa with Maharashira State and, therefore,
they were refused tickets by the Congress. Some iof these
men who resigned from: the Congress, joined Maharashtra-
wadi Gomantak. The respondent No. 1, however, did mot
join Maharashfrawadi Gomantak immediately. He resigned
from the Congress on 11th November 1863 and joined the
Maharashtrawadi Gomantak . on the wvery day. He has,
however, admitted that he was offered ticket by the Maha-
rashtrawadi Gomantak even before he resigned from the
Congress. The statement of the respondent No. 1 that he
resigned from dhe Congress Party omn. 1ith November 1983
and joined the Maharashtrawadi Gomantak on the .very
day because there was a difference of opinion between him
and the  Congress Party over the future status - of .the
Union Territories wof - Goaz, Daman: . and Diu, is challenged
by the petitioner on more than one ground. Firstly, it is
pointed out in the cross- examination of the  respondent
No. -1 that some persons, whose names are given by the
regpondent No. 1 himself, were jgiven tickets by the Con-
gress Party even though they were in favour of the inte-
gration of Goa with Maharashtra State. But the respondent
No. 1 has said. in his evidence that these persons had
resigned first and they were givén dtickets after they
rejoimed the Congress. We do nob know whether these
persons to whom the Congress Party issued tickets, changed
their views regarding the future. status of Union Territo-
ries and rejoined the Congress ior -whether even though
they were against the declared policy of the Congress Party
regarding the future status of these Territories, they were
issued - tickets, It ds, therefore, mot possible to hold ithat
these persons were given tickets by the Congress Party
even though they wers in favour of the intdgration of
Goa with Maharashtra State. Secondly, an attempt was
made to suggest that the respondent No. 1 was the only
person who resigned on 1lth November 1963, the last date
for filing nomingtion papers. But the respondent No. 1
has definitely denied this suggestion and has -said  that
Sarvashri M. 8. Prabhu, Devidas Kurchadkar, Vijay Ka-
mulkar and others had also resigned along: with him on
1tth November 1963. He has also told us that those who
had resigned and had again joined the: Congress Party
had resigned on 6th November 1963 and had. rejoined the

Congress on 11th November 1963, It. is, therefore, difficult .

to hold that the respondent No. 1 was ithe only person- who
resigned on Ylth November 1963, nor there is: anything
unusug! if the respondent No. 1 resigned from the Con-
gress on 1lth November 1963 and- joined the Mgharash-
trawadi Gomantak on the very day. A question was asked
whether or not news regarding the resignation of the
respondent No. 1 from the Congress appeared in the issue
of A WVida dated 8th November 1963 sugpgesting ithereby
that the respondent No. @ must have resigned from the
Congress before 8th November 1863 and mot on 11th No-
vember 1863. But apart from the fact that the petitioner
has not produced this issue of A Vide dated 8th November
1963, much less he hag proved, that suchk a mews item
tiad appeared In the newspaper* on 8th November 1063,
the respondent ™No. 1 has denied any knowledge regarding
this news item published in A Vido on 8th November 1963.
Thirdly, it is brought out in the cross-examination of the
respondent No. 1 that Maharashtrawadi Gomantak included
his name in the list of candidates who were given tickets
and published three days before 1lth November  1963.
He has also admitted that the Maharashirawadl Gomantak
firalised their list’ of candidates long before the -respon-
dent No. 1 resigned firom the Congress. In fact, he has
admitted that his name was included in the list of Maha-
rashtrawadi Gomantak before the Congress Party published
their revised 1ligt, but he did not object to his name
being inecluded in the list of Maharashtrawadi Gomantak
and kept quiet. "It is, ‘therefore, argued welying on these
admissions that inasmuch as the mame of the respondent
No. 1 was included in fthe list of candidates published by
the Maharashtrawadi Gomantak thres days befere Ilth
November 1863, the respondent INo. 1' must have been a
member of that party: sineé before 11th November 1963,
but fhe respondent No. 1 has said in his, evidence : that
his mame was included by the Maharashtrawadi Gomantak
in the Iist pf candidates -who were issued tickets wihithowt
his consent. ¥e gave his consent for the first time on
1lth November 1963 . Ordinarily, it s true ithat - the

’ ‘da,ha;r‘a,shtmu"azda Gomantak would not hawe: included the

name of & person who was not @ member of the’ ‘organi-
sation in the Hst of cendidates published by them. But on:

that  ground alone it would be difficuld o hol@d that,

therefore, the respondent No. 1 was a member of the
Maharashirawadi Gomantal since before 1lth November
1963. It ds not unlikely that the respondent No. 1 being
in favour of the integration of Goa with Maharashira State,

which was the official policy wof the Maharashtrawadi
Gomantalk, when the Congress refused a ticket to h¥m, the
Maharashtrawadi Gomantak may have decided to accept
the respondent No. 1 as their official candidate. The best
evidence on this point would have been the documentary
evidence from the office of the Congress Party in Coa
which woul@ have definitely shown on which day the res-,

pondent No. 1 resigned from ¢he Congress Party. But’
the petitioner has not cared o produce this evidence.

Fourthly, it was suggested that if the Maharashirawadi
Gomantak had decided to issue =z ticket to the respondent
No. 1 even when he was not & member of that organisa-
{iom, fthe organisdtion must have made an alternative.”
arrangemsent if the respondent No. 1 refused to accept the
ticket and inasmtch as no such arrvangement was made,
the explanation of the respondent ™No. 1 that his name vas
included in the official list' of the organisatiion without his
consent camnot be accepted. But the respondext No. 4
has said in his evidence that one Muralidhar iRane was the
alternative candidats of the Maharashtrawadi Gomantak
if the respondent No. 1 had refused fo accept their ticket.
It is true that the respondent No. 1 has alse admitted that
he was a dummy candidate and that he does not know
who was fo be 4 durnmy candidate if Murlidhar Rane was
to contest the eledtion. I, however, do not think that it
was absolutely necessary ihat the Maharashtrawadi Go-
mantak should have also named a dummy candidate for
Murlidhar Rane at the time they published their list in
case the respondent No. X had refused fo accept their
ticket. Such a dummy candidate could have been proposed
by, them even later on. Fifthly, it was pointed out that
according to the respondent No. 1 he wanted an assurance
from the Congress Party pregarding the integration of
Goa, with Maharashtra State and when he found that.that
assurance was not forthcoming he tesigned on 11th No-
vember 1963. The suggestion is that the respondent No. 1
continued to be & member of the Congress Party till the

. last day of fillingt nomination papers probably because

he hoped that he Would geti an assurance, But when he
was interviewed by one of the members of the High
Command, the vespondént No. 1 has admitted that hé did

‘not’ seek for an assurance in writing., T do mot think that

in such cases a prospective candidate would insist on an
assurance in writing. When he realised that the Congress
Party was not prepared to modify its policy on the issue

‘of integration of Goa with Maharashtra State, he naturally

resigned after walting till the last day. Sixthly, it is.
suggested that §f the respendent Nio. i had really joined
the Maharashtrawadt Gomantak on Ilth November *1963
which was the last <day of filing nomination papetrs, it
iz unlikely that he would have been able to file his nomi-
nation papers on that day. But the respondent No. 1 has
offered an: explanation and it is this that he had kept his
nomma,hon papers ready with the required proposer; and
seconder. He applied for the membership of the Maha-
rashtrawadi. Gomantak on the very day in the morning
and filed his mominmation papers during the scheduled hours.
Lastly, an attempt was made to show that the respondent
No. 1 was after @ ticket and when he found that the
Congress Panty did not issue any ticket £o him, he resigned
from the Congress Party and jeined the Maharashtrawadi
Giomantak., The suggestion is that the contention of the
respondent  No. ‘1 .that he resigned from. the Congress
because there was a difference of opinjon over the |inte-
gration of Goa with Maharashtra State, has no foundation
in fagt. In wsupport of this suggestion, the respohdent
No, 1 was asked in his cross-examination whether or not
he was wconsidered by the Congress Party, the Mahapash-
trawadi Gomantak and also by the United Goans simul-
taneously. The respondent No. T has definitely refuted
this suggestion and has said that he was considered| only
by two organisations, the Congress and fthe Maharashtra-
wadi Gomantak simultanecusly. Considering, thereéfore, the
cross-examination of the respondent No. 1 and the evidence
adduced by the petitioner, I have no hesitation in holding
that the respondent No, 1 resigned from the - Congress
Party only on 11th November 1963 and he joined the l\faha-
rashtrawadi Gomantak on the very day.

12. Assuming for a moment that the respondent u\lfo. 1
joined Maharasthrawadi Gomantak some time between 4th

‘or 6th November 1963 and 8th November 1963, the noxt

question -for consideration is whether Maharasthrawad] Go-

:mantak Sanghatana and Maharvasthrawadi Gofnantdk |were
- two separate organisations or whether they were two names of

c ~
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one and the same organisabion. In this connection, the peti-
tioner has said in his evidence that the word ‘Sanghatana’
in Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana means a party.
Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana, according to him,
therefore, is the name of Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Party.

Maharasthrawadi Comantak dis admittedly a party. ¥e has,

therefore, contended that though there is a difference in
the two names, inasmuch a8 ‘Sanghatana’ is a word used for
party, Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana and Maha-
rasthrawadi Gomantak are but the two different names of
one and the same organisation which is a political panty
started in Coa. My attention is also drawn in,this connection
to the admission of the respondent No. 1 who has said in his
evidence that the word ‘Sanghsatana’ may mean ¢ party. The
witness Jagannath Sukhatankar, who Is examined by the
respondent No. 1 at Ex. 92, has, however, said that ‘Sangha-
tana’ means an organisation. He does not say ithat ‘Sangha-
tana’ may zlso mean a party. Now, any person, who is well
conversant with Marathi language, would at once understand
the distinetion between ‘Sanghatana’ and ‘Paksha’. Every
Sanghatena is not a Paksha, but every Pakshsa is a Sangh_a-
tana., The word ‘Sanghatans’ means an organisation, while
the wprd ‘Paksha’ means a party. ¥t ds, therefore, ohvious
that though Maharasthrawadi Gomantak and Maharasthqau
wadi GQomantak Sanghatana are both organisations, adm'lt-
tedly Maharasthrawadi Gomantak is a panty (Paksha), while
Mazharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana is not shown to be
a party. On the contrary, the evidence on the record shows
that it is an organisation started by some Goans in Bomb_a.y
for fhe propagation of the ideal of integration of Goa with
Maharastra State and also for the spread of Marathi lan-
guage in Goa. It is, ‘therefore, difficult to hold that Maha-
rasthrawadi Gomantak and Maharasthrawadi Gomantak
Sanghatana are- but the two. names of one and the same
organisation.

13. Tn fact, we have ample evidence on the récord to show
that whereas Maharasthrawadi Gomantak is a political party
in Goa, Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana ig an orga-
nisation started in Bombay. The petitioner has admitted in
his evidence that Mahamasthrawadi Gomantak, which he calls
Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana, was started in Goa
some time in May 1963. He was specifically asked in his
cross-examination whether or not Maharasthrawadi Gomantak
Sanghatana was started in Bombay and the Advocate Sushil
Kavalekar was its President. 'The petitioner, however, denied
any knowledge of it. The respondent No. 1 has, however,
said in his evidence that Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sangha-
tana was an organisation started in Bombay. Advocate Sushil
Kavalekar was its President, one V. Naik was its Secretary
and Jagannath Sukhatankar was one of its office bearers. It
is true that respondent No. 1 has admitfed in his cross-exa-
minaiion that Advocate Sushil Kavalekar had filed his nomi-
nation paper for Margaon Constituency as a candidate of the
Maharasthrawadi Gomantak. It is, therefore, suggested that
if Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatans was an indepen-

‘dent organisation started in Bombay, Advocate Sushil Kava-

lekar would have filed his nomination paper as a candidate
of Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana and not as a
candidate of Maharasthrawadi Gomantak. But I have already
indicated, and I shallpshortly show, that Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak Sanghatana was not a political party started for
contesting elections, while Maharasthrawadi Gomantak was
admittedly a political organisation which contested elections
on the issue of- integration of Goa with Maharasthra
Siate. I, therefore, do not see anything strange in the Advo-
cate Sushil Kavalekar filing his nomination paper us a candi-
date of Maharasthrawadi Gomantak. -Apart from it, the res-
pondent No. 1 has examined Jagannath Sukhatankar at Ex. 92
and has also got produced the Register of the membérs of
Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana at Ex, 95 and the
Proceeding book of the organisation at Ex. 94. It is material
to note here that the petitioner has not challenged the genui-
neness of these books. His attempt has been only to show
that there was no organisation named Maharasthrawadi Go-
mantak Sanghatana in existence ai the relevant time. Now,
Jagannath Sukhatankar has said in his evidence that Maha-
rasthrawadi Sanghatana was started in Bombay in June 1963,
Originally o few Goans interested in the future status of Goa
gathered together in Bombay and appointed an Ad Hoe Com-
mittee which was presided over by the witness. A reference
to the Proceeding book at Ex. 94 would show (vide page d)
that a few Goans interested in the future of Goa held a
meeting %o consider the questions of language and status
of Goa. In this meeting an Ad Hoc Committee was appointed

fpon 8th June 1963. The Ad Hoc Committee was to prepare

mn outline of the constitution of the Sanghatana. Oh 20th
Jun¢ 1963 a meeting of the Ad Hoc Committee 'was held

i

. 3
and’ in that meeiing the following decision amongst others
was taken:-— : :

« et AT W dd ea Rt T T
- agrogia s faferw sgrd. arwdat sud, st

¥ Bt ST wrer. o
{vide page 2)

A second meeting of the Ad Hoc Committee was held on
10th Awvgust 1963 and in this meeting it was decided that.
the Committee should issue pamphlets in Konkani language
in Roman script in onder to explain to the Christians in
Goa, language issue and the issue of the future status of

Goa (vide CATI et Zet® AT S a1 1z GasiEg.
ot mm fonfla, Sl arda oo wert ¥ 5X3).

On 20th Septamber 1983, a- third meeting of the Ad Hoc:
Committee was held and the <draft of comstitution of the
organisation was approved. On JI2th -October 1963 (vide
pages §, 6 and 7) the constitution of the orgamisation was
passed by the members of the orgamisation. In this meeting-
the name of the organisation was changed from Msharas-
thrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana to Maharasthrawadi Go-
mantak ‘Mandal, It should be remembered here that in the
meeting held on 20th June 1983 (vide page 2) one of the
decisions taken hy the Ad Hoe Committee was that the
organisation should be named as Maharasthrawadi Go-

mentals Sanghatena (vide S o7 S&d ¥ FeEl 7w
YA BT SEUrE) guzar aftacaia enondt el dwd
QERITATEY TaE SH A1 A 8w e ),

It was suggested in the cross-examination of Jagannath’
Sukhatankar that ot page 2 the words «Maharasthrawadi
Gomantaks are put in the single inverted commas in the
description of the meeting ° HETOEATET Rw®H’ FH20=a7
Fhgd=l |9t ... erenns vevser... und, therefore,
Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana was not the name
of the organization. The mame of the organisation was Ma-
harasthrawadi Gomantak, I «do not see any force im this
suggestion jnasmuch as the Proceeding book mt Ex. 94 at
page 2 definitely shows that the Ad Hoc Committee had
decided to mame the organization as Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak Sanghatana. Tt is, therefore, ¢lear from the Pro-
ceeding book (Ex. 94) that the orgenisation started by
Goans in Bombay was known ss Maharasthrawadi Goman-
tak Sanghatapa till 12th October 1863 on which day the
name wag change to Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Mandal.
Once the genuineness of the books (Hxs. 94 and 95) ds ac-
cepted by 'the petitioner, there can be mo difficulty in hol-
ding #hat tl 12th Oectober 1863 the organisation knows |
as Maharasthraswadi Gomantak Sanghatana was functioning
in. Bombay, that Jagannath Sukhatankar, the witness exa-
mined at Ex. 92, was its office bearer and also the Chair-
mam of ithe Ad Hoc Committee for some time, that im
Qetober 1963 the name of  the orgamisation was changed to
Maharashtrawadi Gomantak Mandal of which Advocite
Sushil Kavelekar was the President, .one Shri V. Naik was
its iSecretary and the witness Jaganmath Sukhatanltar was
a menber of the Executive Committee. Thus there can be
no difficuity in holding that Maharasthrawadi Gomantak
Sanghatana was altogether an independent organisation
in existence in Bombay during the wrelevant period when
the pamphlet in dispute came to be distributed and that
this organisation had alse decided to distribute a pamphlet
in Konkani language in Roman script amongst Christians of
Goa. I have, therefore, no hesitetion in holding that Maha-
rasthrawadi Gomantak, a political party started in Goa, and
Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana, an organisation
started in Bombay for propagation of certain ideals, were
two different organisations uncomnected with each other,

14, There is mo allegaition, much less any proof, that the
respondent No. 1 was in any connected with the Maharas-
thrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana started im Bombay. I, there-
fore, hold that the petitioner has failed to prove that the
respondent No. 1 was a member of the Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak Sanghatana or in any way conmected with it.

15. Issues Nos, 2 and 3: -Assuming, however, that Maha-
rasthrawadi Gomantak and Maharasthrawadi Gomantak
Sanghatana are but the two names of ame and the same
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-ohganisation and that the respondent No. 1 had become
a member of that orgamisation before 8th November 1963,
the mext question that arises for consideration is whether
‘the petitioner has been able to prove that the respondent
No. 1 and his party-men distributed the pamphiet Ex. A in
Sanguem, Kurdi and Rivona for a period of 10 to 12 days
before 8th December 1963 and whether the  distribution
amounts to an appeal to vote or refrain from voting on
on the ground. of religion wor appeal to, or use of religious
symbol, for the furtheramce of the prospects of the election
of the respondent No« 1. Before I proceed ito discuss the
evidence on the point, it is necessary to refer to this cor-
rupt practice defined in section 123 of the Act. Section 123,
so far as it is relevant here, reads thus:—

128, The following shall be ‘deemed to be corrupt
practices for the purposes of this Act:—

(3} The appeal by a mdldate or his agent or by
any other person with the consent of a candidate or
his election -agent to vobte or refrain from voting
for any person an the ground of his religion, race,
caste, community or language or the use of, or
appeal to, religious symbols or the use of, or appeal
to national symbols, such as the mational flag or
the national emblem, for the funtherance of the
prospects of the election of that candidate or for
pre;udlmally affecting the election of any candidate.

................ saservad®

Lt is, therefore, obvious that before the corrupt pratice
Jefined in sub-section (3) of section 123 -of the Act .can
be held proved, ¥t Is mecessary for the petitioner to establish
that (1) the pamphlet Ex. A amounts to an appeal, (2) it
iz an appeai by a candidate or his agent or by any other
person with the consent of a candidate or his election agent,
(3)the' appeal s fo voife or refrain from voting, (4) the

“appeal is to wvote or vefrain from voting for amy person,
and (5) such an appeal is oh the ground of his weligion;
or he must prove that (1) the pamphlet makes use of or
appeals to (2) religious symbol (3) appeal fo or use of is
by a wcandidate or his agent or by any other person with
thé consent of the candidate or his election agent, and (4) the
appeal to or use of is for the furtheramce of the prospects
of the election of that candidate or for prejudicially affec-
ting the election of any candidate.

18, Now, the pamphlet Ex. A, which containg a photo-
graph of 'the interior of St. Frameis Xevier's Church in
0ld Goa and which is in Konkant language in Roman secript,
is admittedly an appeal. The respondent No. 1 hag admitted
in his cross-examination (vide Bx. 83) that the pamphlet
Iy an appeal to the electorate. In fact, the last paragraph
of this pamphlet in express terms recites that it i an
appeal 1o people inasmuch as it says:—

«For ithis reason, we appeal to the people of Goa to
think wihat is best for them and to realise what others
wigh #o do about this matters

(The transtation dis supplied by the petitioner him-
self.) .

7. The important guestion, however, is whether it is an
appeal by the vespondent No. 1 or his agent or by any
other pergon with the congent of the respondent No. 1 or
his election agent. It mey be noted at the outset that it
is not the case of the pstitioner that the pamphilet amounts
to an appeal by an agent of the respondent No. 1 or by any
other person with the wconsent of the respondent No. 1 or
his election agent. The petitioner's case in this conmection
ig that the pamphlet Ex. A was issued by Maharasthrawadi
Gomrantak, which is alse known sas Msaharasthrawadi Go-
mantak Sanghatonsa, and ‘the respondent No. 1, who con-
tested the election on the ticket of Maharasthrawadi Go-
mantak, persongily distributed it in Sanguwem, Kurdf and
Rivona for a period of 10 to 12 days before 8&th December
1863. The question, . therefore, is whether ithe petitioner
has been able to prove it.

18, The petitioner has admitted in his evidence at Hx. 61
that the pamphlet was dssued by Maharasthrawadi Gomamn-
tak Sanghatana, though he does mot kmow whether it was
issued in September 1963. I have already found that Maha-
rasthrawadi Gemantak Sanghatana is altogether different
from and independent of the Maharasthrawadt Gomantak.
That being so, 'on the admission of the petitioner, it would
be clear that the pamphlet in question was issued
not by Maharasthrawadi Gomantak but by Maharasthra-
wadi Gomantak Sanghatana. The petitioner, however, exa-

’m-ine'd one Edwardo Pereira at Ex. 65 to prove that the -

pamnphlet was got printed by Msharasthrawsadi Gomanbalk,
but the witness has admitted in his evidence that he recei-
ved an order for printing - the patmphilet on 19th September
1963 from one Jaganmath Sukhatenkar amd that on 26th
September 1963 he delivered woples of. the pamphlet to him.
He has also deposed that Jagammath Sukhatankar is o
business-man in; Bombay and it was he who paid the print-
ing charges. 1 have already pointed out how Jagannath
Sukhatankar was one of the office bearers of Maharasthra-
wadi Gomantak Sanghatana started by some Goans in
Bombay. He was a Chairman of the Ad Hoc Committes
known as Mahsrasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana amd after
the name was changed to- Maharasthrawadl Gomantak
Mandal, he was also a member of the Executive Committee
of the ungamzsatlon It 4s, therefore, obvious that the pam-
phlet was got printed by Jagennath Sukhatankar, one of
the office bearers of Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Ssnghsa-
tana. Jagapnath Sukhatankar is examined, as I have
already said, by the respondent No. 1 (vide Ex.92). He
has deposed that it was he who gave an order to the Pra-
fulla Printing Press for printing ‘the pamphilet on 18th Sep-
ternber 1963 and also paid the printing charges. He has
also produced a receipt from the Prafulla Press at Ix. 97.
The witness also says that it was he who go# the block
prepared for the photograph printed in the pamphlet. He
also produced a bill for the block at Ex. 96. It is true that
the receipt (Bx. 97) does not show that the payment
was made by Maharashtrawadi Gomantak Sanghatans,
but nevertheless the receipt discloses the name of, the
crganisation as ‘Maharashtrawadi Sanghatana Chem Potr,
Panjm’. The witness has also sald in his evidence that
theugh he personally paid the printing charges, the name
of Magharashirawadi Gomantak Sanghatana, the short-
form of which is Maharashtrawadi Sanghatana, is given
by him to the printer.,” The witness has also deposed that
on 18th September 1962 he came to Goa and on 1%h Sep-
tember 1963 he placed the order for printing. this pamphlet
with the Prafulla FPrinting Press. Though the press was
known to the witness, the Proprietor being not acquainted
with him, he had to psy the printing charges in advance.
The wltness being an office bearer and alse a Chairman
of the Ad Hoc Committes of the Maharashtrawadi G-
mantak Sanghatana, thers is nothing unusual if he paid
the printing charges personally for and on behalf of the
Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana and got the pamph-
let printed. It is frue that there is mothing on the record:to
show that he recovered the amount of Rs. 357/- paid by him
to the printer on account of printing charges from the Maha-
rashirawadi Gomantak Sanghatana, but the witness has said
in his evidence that he was paild by the Sanghatana some
time in December 1963. The bill for the block at BEx. 98 was
alsg challenged in the cross-examination of this witness on
the ground that it does not show that it relates to the block
of the photograph printed in the pamphlet Ex. A. But in the
first place, at the 1op of the bill (Ex. 96), we have the.name
of -the organisation written as Mszsharasthrawadi Gomgantak
Sanghatana, Bombay 4. Sccondly, the withess has said that
he has an account with Dhargalkar Process. Private Lid.
which made the block. He often igets blocks prepared hy
Dhangalker Process for himself and makes payments by che-
gues. When he places an order with Dhargalkar Process, r{:he
latter sends the block to him by delivery book and thereafter
the Company sends its bill with the proof of block atta.{c;ied
to it, It is, therefore, quite natural that the bill does not ¢
that it relates fo the pariicular block of the photograph prin-
ted in the pamphlet. Tt was then pomted out that acco
0 the witness, he places an order in the name of his fir
but the bill (Ex. 96) does mnot disclose the name of the fi
of the witness. The witness, however, has given an explana-
tion for it and it is this t-hat whenever he places an order for
any block, he writes the name of his client for whom the
bill §s to be prepared. That is why we find the name of Maha-
rasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana at the top of the billiat
Ex. 96 and not the name of the business firmn of the witness.
Liastly, it is pointed out that the witness did not produce
account books of the organisation, though admittedly such
accounts were maintained by the Ad Hoc Committee. But it
must be borne in mind that the onus is on the petiticneri to
prove that this pamphlet was issued by Maharasthrawadi .
Gomantak, It is not necessary for the respondent No, 1 tp
prove that it was issued by some other ornganisation and not
by Maharasthrawadi Gomantak, What the respondent No. 1
has done in this case by examining the witness Jagannith
Sukhatankar is to show that the pamphlet could mot hawve
been issued by Maharasthrawadi Gomantak, a political orga-
nisation in Goa, It is, therefore, difficult to hold that becalise
the respondent No. 1 did not get the account books of thé’
dahavasthtawadi CGomantak Sanghatans produced in this
case to show that the pamphlet was issued by Msaharasthra-
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wadi Gomantak Sanghatana, an organisation started in Bom-
bay, the evidence of the witness Jagannath Sukhatankar on
this point should be discarded. In fact, I have already pointed
out that even according to the petitioner, the order for prin-
ting this pamphlet was placed by Jagannath Sukhatankar
and the delivery of the copies was also taken by him
(vide, Ex. 65).

19, It was then suggested in the cross-examination of the
witness Jagannath Sukhatankar that there is mothing in the
Proceeding book (Ex. 94) to show that the Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak Sanghatana had decided to issue the very pamph-
let EX. A in this case. I have already pointed out that a deci-
sion to issue pamphlets was taken by the Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak Sanghatana in the meeting held on 20th June 1963

-and in pursuance of this decision, in the meeting held ‘on
T0th August 1963 it was decided to issue a pamphlet dn
Konkani language in Roman script for Christians, The witness
has said in his evidence that according to this decision z drafit
wasg prepared and approved by three members of the Ad Hoc
Committee.. Thereafter, the witness came to Goa with that
draft ‘and gave it to the proprietor of the Prafulla Printing

»Press for printing the pamphlet, If the.draft had come
forward, it viould have at once identified the pamphlet Ex. A.
But it was for the petitioner to produce the manusecript of the
pamphlet from the Prafulla Printing Press in order to prove
the pamphlet. The petitioner examined the Proprietor of the
Prafulla Printing Press mt Bx. 65, but no explanation is
forthcoming why he should not have produced the manuscript.

It cannot he doubted for a moment that the manuseript dis .

and must be in the custody of the Prafulla Printing Press.
It is, therefore, futilé for the petitioner to challenge the iden-
tity of the pamphlet taking wdvantage of the absence of the
manuscript which he ought to have produced in this case to
prove the pamphlet. The pamphlet js admitted in evidence
because the respondent No. 1 admits that this pamphlet was
issued by Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana, When: the
onug is gn the petitioner to priove that the pamphlet was
issued by Maharasthrawadi Gomantak which aeccording to
him is also known as Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sangha-
tana, he ought to have produced the manugcript of this
pamphlet. He cannot expect the respondent No. 1 to preoduce
the manuscript when there is no burden on him to prove that
the pamphlet BEx, A was got printed by the Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak Sanghatana, an 'organisa,tion wtarted in Bombay.
If, therefore, there is nothing in the Proceeding book (Ex, 94)
to show that this very pamphlet Ex, A with the photograph
was drafted, discussed and approved of by the Ad Hoc Com-
mittee of the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana, it
would not help the petltioner to contend that, therefore, the
pamphlet referred to in Ex. 94 is some pamphlet other ‘bhan
the pamphlet Ex. A in this case.

20. Liastly, it was suggested in' the cross-examination of
Jagannath Sukhatankar that the pamphlet Ex, A may have
been got reprinted by the Maharasthrawadl Gomantak after
the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana printed it in
the Prafulla Printing Press, Panjim. The witness, however,
has definitely denied this suggestion and for very goodreason.
He has said that when he took the delivery of the copies
of the pamphlet from tha Proprietor of the Prafulla Printing
Press, he also got back the block, In the absence of the
bloek, therefore, it 'would be impossible for any person or
organisation to reprint the pamphlet. Moreover, when the
proprietor of ithe Prafulla Printing Press was in the witnesg-
-box, no question was put to him on this point. He does
not state that after he gave the delivery to Jagannath
Sukhatankar, he had printed this pamphlet again cither at
the instance of Maharashthrawadi Gomantak or any person.
The petitioner also suggested that Jagannath Sukhatankar
got this pamphlet printed in the Prafulla Printing Press as
an agent of the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak, but there is
no foundation in fact for this suggestion. The witness has
definitely refuted it. I am, therefore, of the opinion that
the pamphlet Ex. A was got printed by the Maharashira-
wadi Gomantak Sanghatana started in Bombay and not by
the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak, a political party function-
ing in Goa.

21, The petitioner has then contended that whether the
pamphlet Ex. A was got printed by the Maharasthrawadi Go-
mantak Sanghatana or by the Maharasthrawadi Gomantak, it

betng distributed by the respondent No., 1 personally, the distri-

bution of this pamphlet amounts to an appeal to the electorate

by the respondent No. 1. The petitioner has alleged in his .

evidence that in the last week of November 1963 while he
frras proceeding at-about 4,30 P.M. in a car from Sanguem
to Savardéem along with one Francis Rodrigues, he saw o
the weay aecrowd where some pamphlet were being distri-
buted, He therefore, slowed down his car and asked for

*
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#he pamphiet. He further says that the respondent No.1
was distributing the pamphlet and one from the crowd gave
the pamphlet to him. He has further deposed that he re-
turned to Sanguem at aboui 7.30 P.M, and while he was
sitting in his office, one Americo Costa came and gave him
the same pamphlet saying that the respondent No. 1 gave
him the pamphlet telling him that he was a catholic, that
all Christians were also catholics, that therefore they shoul@
vote for him and in return he would see that the relics of
5t. Francis Xavier would remain where they were. Respondent
No. 1 also told Americo Costa that he should not trust the
United Goans whose symbol was ‘Hand'.  Americo Costa
also fold the petitioner that the respondent No. 1 had given
him the pamphlet in the town of Sanguem. The pefitioner
further says that while he was carrying his own propaganda,
in the villages of Netorlim, Vissundrem, Colomba and Kurdi,
he met one Custodio Furtado The latter told him that
the respondent No, 1 had gone to himx reguesting him to
vote for him and at that time he also showed him the
pamphlet. Similarly, in Rivona the petitioner met one Mi-
lagres Lopez and Xavier Fernandes and both of them told
him that the respondent No. 1 had distributed this pamphlet
in Rivona also, But curiously enough, the petitioner has
not cared to examine Americo Costa, Francis Rodrigues, Cus-
todio Furtado, Milagres Lopez or Xavier Fernandes, in sup-
port of this allegation. Tnstead, he produced one Sebastian
[Francis Pereira examined at Ex, T4. He claims to be the
driver of the petitioner driving the latter's car at the time
when the petitioner saw respondent No. 1 distributing the
pamphlet in Sanguem. I first propose to dizcuss the evi-
dence of Sebastian Pereira.

22. Sebastian Francis Pereira has deposed that he was
serving the petitioner as 4 driver on the relevant date. 'While
he was taking the petitioner in 2 car to Savandem along with
one Francis Rodrigues, he saw the respondent No. 1 distri-
buting a pamphiet, The pamphlet had a photograph of the
casket of St. Francis Xawvier printed on #t. He stopped the
car at the request of the petitioner who asked hin to bring
one pamphlet for him. When he was about to get down from
the car, he saw a boy who, the witness says, is known: to him,
called hinx by his mame and asked him: to get one pamphlet
for him. The witness admits that the boy had already one
pamphlet with him and the same he gave to the witness who
passed it on to the petitioner. The witness also says that
while the respondent no. 1 was distributing these pamphlets,
he way also addressing the crowd on w mike. In hil cross-
-examination, however, he has admitted that when the boy
gave him the pamphlet, the respondent mo. 1 was addressing
the erowd on the mike. He also admits that when they left
the place at that time also the respondent No. i was stll
addressing the crowd. Even at the time when the petitioner
asked the witness to stow down the car, the respondent Wo. 1,
the witness admits, was addressing the crowd. It is, therefore,
obvious that since ithe time whern the petitioner sighted the
respondent mo. I tilf he left, the respondent No. 1, according
to the witness, svas addressing the crowd on o mike. If tthat
is so, it ds q@ifficult to believe the petitioner when he says
that he had seen the rvegpondent mo. 1 Qistrilirbing the
pamphlet, It is material to note that the petitioner has not
sald in his evidence thalt swhen the respondent no. 1 was dis-
tributing the pamphlet, he was also. addressing the crowd.
Similarly, when the withess Sebastian Pereira asdmits that
the respondent MNo. i1 svay addressing the crowd, it is also
difficult to believe that at the same time he was also distri-
buting the pamphlet, which I have just now pointed out s
not even the wcase of the petitioner. Burely, on the guestion
whether or not the respondent no. 1 was actually distributing
“the pamphlet, the best evidence would have been that of the
boy known to the witness [Sebastian Pereira because we are
asked to believe that the boy had actually received the pamph-
let from the respondent MNo. 1. Admittedly,'the petitioner
did mot receive any pamphlet from the respondent No. 1 nor
even the witness Sebastian Perefra; but for the reasong best
known to the petitioner, he has not examined the boy though
e s known to the withess Sebastian Pereira who was the
servant of the petitiomer on ‘the relevamt date. Then I have
already poimted out that though according o the petitiomer,
one Custodio Furtado had received the pamphlet from the
respondent no. 1 and though Milagres Lopez and Xavier Fer-
nandes had seen the respondent no. 4 actually distributing
the pamphilets in Rivong, no explanation.is forthcoming why
the petitioner did not examine these witnesses. The evidence,
therefore, adduced by the petitioner to prove that the respon-
dent no. 1 had distributed the pamphlet in the town of San-
guem angd the villages of Kurdi and Rivona is far from: being
sufficient to prove this allegation.

23. Coming to 'the evidence of the respondent No. 1
(vide Ex. 83), he has not only denied to have distributed
the pamphlet at any time but has also said that he came
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to know about this pamphlet for the first time in
September or in the first week of Octobér 1963 when
there was controversy going on in the Press over thé
pamphlet. He says that at that time this pamphlet was
criticized in the newspaper 4 Vide and there was a news
item in another newspaper Pradeep announcing that the
pamphlet was not issued by Maharashtrawadi Gomantak.
The cross-examination of the respondent No. 1 shows
that he did not, however, at that time know the contents
of the pamphlet. He says that he came fo read it after
he was served with the notice of the present petition.
My atitention, however, is drawn to certain facts admitted
by the respondent No. 1 in his cross-examination and
an attempt is made to show relylng on these facts that
the pamphlet in gquestion was distributed by the res-
pondent No. 1. The respondent No. 1 has admitted in his
crosg-examination that at the time of the elections Maha-
rasthrawadi Gomantak had given to him some leafleis
published - by the organisation. -S8ome of these Jleaflets
were in Konkani in Roman script, while others in Dev-
nagari script. But at the same time he has said that
he himself never distributed these Jeaflets, The learnéd
counsel Shri Dias appearing on behalf of the petitioner
wants me to draw an inference that the literature publi-
shed by Maharashirawadi Gomantak and delivered to
the respondent No. 1 included the pamphlet Ex. A. I shall
shortly show that there is absolutely no evidence on
the record to prove that after Jagannath Sukhatankar
took the delivery of the pamphlets from the Prafulla
Printing Press, they were either handed over by him to
Maharashtrawadi Gomantak or fo any other person or
that the literature including the leaflets rectived by the
respondent Wo. 1 from Mgharashirawadi Gomantak included
this pamphlet also. The mere fact, therefore, that Maha-
rashtrawadi Gomantak had published some literature at
the time of the elections and that the réspondent No. 1
had received fhis literature from the party is not suffi-
cient to conclude dthat, therefore, this pamphlet was
either published by Maharashtrawadi Gomantak or was
handed over to the respondent No. 1 for distribution. Then
the respondent No, 1 had alse admitted that he. used to
hold meetings near market or in the church compound in
Sanguem. It is not clear from the evidence of the péti-
tioner or that of Secbastian Pereira where precisély the
respondent o. 1 was seen addressing a4 meeting or dis-
tributing the pamphlet, Even assuming that the respondent
Ne¢, 1 was seen by the petiticher and his driver Sebastian
Pereira; addressing a meeting either near market or in
the compound of the church in Sanguem, still that cannot
establish the truth of what the petitioner and his wit-
ness Sebastian have aileged in their éevidence. Thirdly, it
ig pointed out that at the time of the General Elections,
controversy over the integnation of Goa with Maharashtra
State was in full swing and number of pamphlets and
leaflets wenre issued by persons and organisations. If that
is so, the petitioner will have to adduce cogent evidence
to prove that the pamphlet in dispute was issued by
Maharashtrawadi Gomantak and -was distributed dy the
respondent No: 1. In fact, the respondent No. 1 has said
that this controversy was going on and ithe pamphlets
and leaflets were being issued before he joined fthe Maha-
rashtrawadi Gomantak. Fourthly, my attention is drawn
to the fact that the respoandent No. 1 has admitted in his
crosg-examination that his workers and the workeérs of
the Maharashirawadi Gomantak were the same, but unless
there is evidencé on the record to show that this pamphlet
was either issued by the Maharashtrawadi Gomantak or
came into its hands, it is difficult to hold that the same
must hawve been distributed by the volunteers of the
Maharashirawadi Gomantak who were also the volunteers
of the respondent No. 1. In fact, the respondent No. 1 has
definitely denied@ that the literature which he reéceived
from the Maharashtrawadi Gomantak included the pam-
phlet in dispufe. Lastly, it is pointed out that the respondent
No. 1 has admitted in his cross-examination that he agrees
with the views expressed in the pamphlet on the gquestion of
integration. Thal is so. But can it be a ground, therefore, to
hold that this pamphlet must have been issued by Maharasth-
rawadi Gomantak or that it must hawve been also distributed by
the respondent No. 1. Admittedly, as ¥ have already pointed
out, there was a controversy going on over the integration
of Goa with Maharasthra State when different organisations
and persons had issued pamphlets and leaflets. If in these
circumstances the views expressed in a pamphlet coincide
with the views of the respondent No. 1, it cannot be said
that, therefore, either the pamphlet was issued by the Maha-
rasthrawadi Gomantak or that it was distributed by the
respondent No, 1.

24. It is true that Fagennath Sulthatankar, who Is exami-
ned by the respondent No. 1, has said in his evidence that
after he obtained ithe delivery of the pamphiet from the Pra-
fulla. Printing Press 'on 29th September 1963 he gave it to
Sarvashri Prabhu and Narvekar for @¢istribution in Mhapasa,
Bardez and Panjim and he himself teft for Bombay. It is also
true that in his cross-examination the petitioner has success-
fully shown that both Sarvashri Prabhu and Narvekar were
in Bombay on 30th September 1963 inasmuch as they attend-
ed the meeting of the Agd Hoe Commitiee held on that day,
in Bombay (vide Ex. 94), But I do not see how the evidence
of Jagannath Sukhatankar on this point swould help the peti-
tioner to prove that the pamphiet was distributed by respon-
gent No. 1. The miost that can be said in favour of the peti-
tioner is that the respondent No. 1 has not been able to show
that this pamphlet was distributed by Sarvashri Prabhu and
Narvekar as alleged by the witness. But the question still
ramains whether the petiticher has been able to prove that
this pamphlet after Jagannath Sukhatankar obtained its deli-
very from ithe Prafullay Printing Press came into the hands
of the respondent No. 1 or that it was distributed by him. It
is no doubt true that Jagannath Sukhatankar has admitted
in his cross-examination in Goa like Maharasthrawadi Go-
mantak Sanghatana, he would have handed over this pamph-
lat to such am organisation for its distribution. But that
would mot hecessarily mean that, therefore, afier he obtained
the delivery of the pamphlet, he must have handed it over
to Maharasthrawadi Gomantak for distribution. Jagannath
Sukhatankar has denied that he had handed over this pamph-
tet to Magharasthrawadi Gomantak for distribution, In fact,
as I have already said, the burden of proof is on the petitio-
ner to establish that this pamphilet was distributed by the
respondent Ne. 1 in Sanguem as alleged by him. It is, there-
fore, for him to show that after Jagannath Sukhatankar
obtained the delivery of the pamphlet from: the Prafulla Prin-
ting Press, he had handed it over to the Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak for its distribution and thereafter Maharashtrawadi
Gomantak gave this pamphiet to the respondent No., 1 along
with its other literature and that ultimaftely the pamphlet
was distributed by the respondent No. 1. The evidence adduced
by the petitioner certainly falis far short of the required
procf. The trial of an election tribumal is in fhe nature of an
accusation and is 2 quash erimimal action. If the same test
is applied, there would be a presumption of innocence and
direct proof would be reguired before person charged is held
to. be responsible for any corrupt practice. I, therefore, hold
that the petitioner hasg failed to prove that ithe pamphlet was
distributed by the respondent No. 1. Obviously, therefore,
distribution of this pamphlet cannot amount to an appeal to
the ¢lectorate by the respondent No. 1.

25. Then it is not enough for the purposes of the alleged
corrupt practice defined im section 123(3) of the Awct, that the
appeal should be by a candidate or his agent or by any other
person with the consent of a candidate or his election agent.
It must be an appeal to vote or refrain fromy voting for any
person. Now, it is possible to construe the pamphlet Ex. A to
mean that it is an appeal to the electorate to voie or refrain
from votlng because the last but two paragraphs, which
reads thus:

«General Elections are now going to be held in Goa.
At that time there will be some people who will tell you
all Kinds of ties, to get your votes. They will speak to
you about your religion. They will try to decelve you
by telling you that your religion is threatened., You are
now a part of India, where every man is free to follow
his own religion. There are thousamds of Christians in
the rest of India who are practizsing thelr religion with
absolute freedoimns»,

cautions the electorate against exercise of the franchise on
religious grounds. dn other words, this paragraph appeals to
the people mot to vote on religious grounds. The last para-
graph, which reads «For this reason, we appeal to the people
of 'Goa to think what is best for them and to realise what
others wish to do about this matters, makes a direet appeal
to the electorate to think out what is best in their interest
and to understand what others desire them to do in the
matter of integration of Goa with Maharasthra State. The
necessary implication, therefore, is that ‘this pamphilet appeals
to the electorate to vote for the integration of Goa with
Maharasthra, State and refrain from voting for Gos remain-
ing as.Unton Territory. But the question still remains whe-
ther it is and appesal to vote or refrain from voting for any
person as required by section I28(3) of the Aet and the peti-
‘tioner has made an unequivocal admission on this point in
his oross-examingtion. He has stated that the pamphlet Ex. A
does not ask any person to vote for any particular person
or organisation, nor does it request volers to cast their votes
in favour of any particular person, 'Surely, therefore, whate-
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ver else it amay be, the pamphiet in question Goes not amount
to an appeal by a candidate or his agent or by any other per-
son with the consent of the rcandidate or his clection agent
to vote or refrain from voling for any person.

26. When ithe petitioner, however, realised that in the
absence 'of any appeal, by a candidate to vote or refrain from
votidy for any persom, in the pamphlet, it would not amount
to the wcorrupt practice defined in section 123(3) of the Act,
he attemrpted to make out o new case in his cross-examina-
tion. He saild that although the pamphlet does not amount
to an appeal to vote or refrain from voting - for ‘amy  persomn,
when the respondent No. 1 was distributing it, he was orally
reguesting people to  vote for him. But admittedly in the
petition he never alleged that when ithe respondent No. 1
distributed. this pamphlet, he told people to vote for him.
‘When his attention was drawn to this omission in the peti-
tion, he stated that the original petition was written by him
in Pertuguese language but the same was not correctly
translated into Emnglish, 'What he suggested was that in the
original petition which was drafted by in Portuguese, he had
alleged that the respondent No. 1 was orally telling people
to vote for him: when he was distributing the pamphlet. But
while tfanslating that draft into English, that averment in
the petition iy Portuguese remainsd to be translated into
English in the present petition. He also -ventured.to state
that when he put his signature below the petition which he
filed with ‘the ®Election Commission, he did not read it fon
himself nor 4ld he get it read out to him wnd explained to
him by any person. Though the petitioner is an Advocate,
he went to the extent of stating on oath that he put his signa-
ture on the petition without understanding fts contents. It is
in evidence that the petitioner Iras a son who knowns English
perfectly well and according to the petitioner, it was he who
had translated the original draft in Portuguese into English.
It is, therefore, mot possible to believe that the petitioner
had alleged in the Portuguese drafi of the petition that the
respondent No. 4 was appealing to people orally at the time

of distribution ©of the pamphlet that they should vote for °

him. X, therefore, do not see any difficulty in holding that
whether the pamphlet was distributed by the respondent No. 1
or not, it surely does not amount to an appeal to vote or
refrain from voting for any person.

27. Bven assuming! that the pamphlet jn dispute ig.an
appeal by the respondent No. 1 to vote for himself, unless
such an appeal is on the ground of his religion, it would not
amount to a corrupt practice as defined ih section 123(3) of
the Act. The question, therefore, is whether the pamphlet
Ex.A amount to an appeal on the ground of religion of the
respondent No. L.

28, The pamphlet, as T have already sald, is in Konkani
language in Roman script. Tt contains a photograph on its
cover page, of a statue of St. Francis Xavier, the cask
contalning the relics of the Saint and an altar. The allegation
of the petitioner in paragraph 5 of the petition Is that this
pamphict appealed to the voters to vote for Maharasthrawadi
Gomantak Sanghatana “by arousing the religious feeling of
the people and inducing themito: vote fon the said Sanghatana”.
In his cross-examination,however, when he was asked to point
out the portion of the pamphlet which, according to him, was
cbjectionable he sald that there were only two or three
passages which, according to him, “aroused religious feeling
of the people” and, therefore, were objectionable. These
passages, which are five in number, read thus:—

CL) e w.e.. The very same big shots
who hag kept poor people oppressed during the por-
tuguese regime are now trying to keep them im the
same condition”.

(2) “The poor people were pennitess and could mot
get free education and therefore, they had to carry

on living by working as slaves of the land-lord ...... v

(3) “erniriiiiee e Now, the Congress and
“Amcho Poks” are trying to deceive the poor people
by saking that they support the Konkand language”.

{4) “They keep on telling the people to tea'eh
Konkani to their children, but, they themselves send
their children to Emglish or Marathi Schools. The
poor people should open their eyes to this.”

(8) “The mpriests have now started to make pro-
paganda in the 'Churches, with a view to keep Goa
separate. These priests are only doing what the
rich and the land-lords tell them: to do. They have
no thought for the poor. When the Portuguese were
here, they were making propaganda for them. Do
T3 - these priests think that the poor people should forever

remain as such? They have not exerted any effort,

o to¢aleviate the sufferings of the poor. They have

n
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not ‘tried to educate them, so that they may get
better jobs. Are these priests of the opinion that the
poor people should always rema,tm as slaves of - the
. rich and the land-lords ?”
When the 'cross-exa.mmat.iun was pursuead further, the peta-
tioner  said that these passages are objectionable hecause
they contained false statements ‘made by the person Tespon-~

" gible for this. pamphlet o instigate people of Goa. He also

stated that passages 3 and 4 were objectionable because they

. tended fo create linguistic differemtes. As regards the last

passage, he stated that it not only contained false statements
but it-tended to set Christians and priests against ' Hindus.
He, howéver, admitted that according to him, none except
the Tast paragraph aroused religious feelings wf people of
Goa. "'When he was asked how this paragraph, which con-
tains criticism: against the priests, aroused religious feelings,
he replied” that -the: priests, according to’ the auwthor wof :the
pamphiet, were toolg in: the hands of land-lords. The ambthor
of.the pamphlet, therefore warned poor Christians not tolisten
to the priests who were tools in.the hands of the lend-lords
and’ to vote- for Maharasthrawadi Gomantak Sanghatana.

' It is, therefore, obvious that accordihg to the petitioner even

the last paragraph warns poor Christians not to lsten to the
priests mot on religious grounds but on the ground that they
were tools in the hads of Tand-tords, In my opinion, therefore,
the cross-examingition of the petitioner with reference to the
contents of the pamphlet successfully shows that there In
nothing in-this pamphlet so far as its contents go to show
thait the appeal was on religious grounds. On the contrary,
the paragraph, which cefers to the General Hlections and
which I have already quoted above, definitely showse.that the
pamphlet cautions people to decide the question of integra-
tion of Goa with Maharasthra State on religious grounds,
inasmuch as it says that there will be some people who will
tell the electorate all kinds of Hes, to secure their wvotes.
They wowld also tell them about religion and iry to deceive
them by aleging that their religion was threatened.
The pamphlet, therefore, assures fthese people that tike the
rest of India where every man is free to follow his own reli-
gion, the Ohmstwms would be absolutely free to practice their
own religion. It is, therefore, extremely difficult to hold that
there & anything in this pamphlet which may amount to
an appeal oh religious grounds. Secondly, the petitioner has
addmitted that the Sanguem Constituency where, according
to him, this pamphlet was distributed, is predominantly a
Hindu Constituency. The regpondent We. 1 has sald in his
evidence that only 20 to 25 per cent of the population in this
Constituency is Christian. Tf, therefore, the pamphlet was an
appeal to Christians on religious grounds, it was an appeal to
a minority of the populatiom. It §s, therefore, unlikely that
any candidate, much less a iChristian candidate like the res-
pondent No. 1, would alienate the sympathies of Christians,
who are in minority in this area, by criticising their priests
in the pamphlet. The respondent No. 1 has definitely said in
his evidence that if he himself had distributed such a pam-
phlet, the Christiang would have wcertainly voted against him.
In fact, he swears that be does not agree with the cristicism
levelled against the priests in the last but one paragraph of
this pamphlet. The leamed counsel Shri Dias then pointed out
that admittedly this pamphlet was meant for Christians,
majority of whom do not know Margthi, The pamphlet was,
therefore, addressed to them in Konkani language in Roman
seript, If the pamphlet was meant for Hindus also, it would
have been issued in Marathi or in Konkant language but
certainly in Devanagari geript. Ot is, therefore, argued that
inasmuch as the pamphlet was exclusively meant for Chris-
tian people, it amounts to an appeal on religious grounds. .
I cammiot agree. In Gavaralli Khon V. Keshao Gupta A. I, R.
1959 Allahabad 264 Their Lordships of the Allahabad High
Court have held that even if the appeal is to the members of
a particular community, it idoeg not mecessarily fall within
the ntischief of sub-section (3) of section 123 of the Act. The
mere fact, therefore, that this pamphlet was exclusively
meant for a particular community, it would not be sufficlent
to hold that, therefore, it is an appeal on religious grounds.

20, The learned counsel appearing on behalf of the peti-
tigner then argued that the photograph printed on the cover
page of the pamphilet of the statue of St. Francis Xavier, the
caskef wontaining his relics and the altar, shows that the
pamphiet was an appeal on religious grounds, I cannot agree.
It is not disputed before me that the photograph is !th!at of
the interior of St. Francis Xavier's Church in Ol@ Goa. While
considering the question whether the pamphlet is an appeal
to the voters to vote or refrain from voting om religious
grounds, the document containing the photograph maust be
taken as & whole and after consideration of the entire docu-
ment o decision- has to be arrived at whether or mot the
pamphlet amounts to. an appeal to vote or refrain from voting
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on religious grounds. If the pamphlet is a whole is merely a
criticism of rival political parties or if it invites the electo-
rate to consider any poiitical issue on its merits, it would not
ainount to an appeal on religious grounds simply because it
contains the photograph of a temple or a church or a mosgue.
It is dikely that when a papticular pamphlet &s meant for
a particular community in order to attract the attention of
that community or with a view to induce them to read it, the
person or the organisation responsible for publication of
such a pamphlet may also publish in it a photograph of an
object like a church, a temple or a mosgue. It might even
contain the photograph of a saint revered by thai commu-
nity, but in such cases the question that has got to be con-
sidersd is whether the pamphlet aims at inducing the voters
to vote or refrain from voting on any religious grounds. In
the instant case if we carefully read the pamphlet Ex. A, we
would find that the first paragraph contains criticism of the
Congress Party alleging that the Congress Party ds not
started for the benefit of the poor, but it belongs to the pri-
vileged few. The second paragraph criticizes the policy of
Portuguese when these territories were under their domi-
nion. ¥ says that even during the Portuguese regime the poor
people used to be exploited by the Portuguese with the help
of the rich. In the third paragraph, the author of the pam-
phlet warns the voters that they should not be misled by the
political parties such as Congress and “Amcho Pokx”. The
next paragraph points how the leaders in these parties keep
on telling ‘Goans to teach Konkani fo their children and send
their own children to Marathi or English schools. It alse
warns people that if Goa remains a separate State only the
rich people and dandlords would dominate over the poor and
would become richer at their cost. In the fifth paragraph, the
author of the pamphlet says that Maharasthrawadi Goman-
tak SBanghatana is the party of poor people and it is mot
against ithe spread of Konkani language. He further says that
it is, however, mecessary to learn Marathi also because is
the language of the whole of Maharasthra State. In the
sixth paragraph, the pamphlet says that if people of Goa
neglect Marathi and Goa becomes a separate State, the
landlords would become Ministers. Xt also criticizes the policy
of the Congress Party and *“Amecho Pokx” regarding the
industrial development of Goa. The next paragraph warns
the electorate to decide the issue of integration on religious
grounds. In the last but one paragraph, there is a criticista
against priests on the ground that they being the iools in
the hands of landlords, they would not care for the poor. The
last paragraph, therefore, appeals people of Goa to think
cut for themselves what is best in their owan interest and to
ungerstand what oihers desire them to do. It awould thus be
seen that mot only there is nothing in this pamphlet which
can be said to amount to an appeal on religious grounds but
on the contrary the author of the pamphlet warned people
of Goa not to decide the issue of integration on religious
grounds. 'When these are the confents of the pamphlet Ex. A,
can: it be safd that simply because it contains the photograph
of the interior of a church with the statue of 8t. Francis
Xavier, the wasket of his remains and the altar, the pamphlet
is an appeal to the electorate on religious grounds. In my
opinion, such 4 pamphlet, even though it appeals to a par-
ticular community and, therefore, it contalns & photograph
of am object revered by that community, it is essentizlly a
pamphlet appealing to the electorate on the ground of wrong
policy ‘of the rival orgamisation. I am, therefore, inclined to
think that the pamphlet taken as a whole even though it
contains the photograph of the interior of St. Francis Xavier's
Church, it cannot be held to amount to an appeal to vote or
refrain from voting on religious 'grounds.

30. The learned counsel Shri Dias has then argued that at
any rate the printing of such a photograph in a pamphlet
like the one we have in this case amounts to use of or appeal
to religicus symbol. Tn other words, the learned <counsel
argues that the photograph of the interior of S8t Franeis
Xawvier's Church in the pamphlet Ex. A is a religious symbol.
In this connection, he has drawn my attention to the evidence
of the petitioner at Ex, 61 where he has said that in Goa in
almost every Christian house the pieture printed in the pam-
phlet Ex. A is framed an hung against a wall. Whenever
anybody is ailing in @ Christian house, Christians pray hefore
the picture and occasionally they also touch the sick with
it so that he may be cured. The Christians people believe
that St Francis Xavier performed miracles and that is
why they keep this picture in their houses and pray before
it. The respondent no. 1 has not challenged this part of the
evidence of the petitioner in his cross-examination, but he has
denied in his own evidence that the picture is a religious
symbol, He admits that the Church of St. Francis Xavier in
Old Goa is a place of pilgrimage, but according to him it is
g0 both for Hinduy and Christians, In other words, according
to the mespondent mo. 1, the pleture is mo doubt an object of
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veneration, but at the same time he denies that it is a reli-
gious symbol., The question for consideration, therefore, is
whether the photograph of ithe interior of the Church of
St. Francis Xavier printed in the pamphlet Ex. A is a reli-
gious symbol.

31. The expression <«religious symbols is nowhere defined
in law, much less in the Act. We have, therefore, to depend
on the meaning of the word ‘syinbol’ in the Dictionaries which
would appropriately fit in the context in which the word ds
used in section 123(3) of the Act. In Webster's New Inter-
national Dictionary, Volume 2, 1932, at page 2097, the inean-
ing of the word ‘symbol’ is given thus: —

“that which stands for, or represents, something else,
a visible sign or representation of an idea or quality,
or another object, by means of mnatural aptness, of
association, or of convention; an emblem”’.

In the Concise f(_)x‘ford Dictionary of Current English,
Fourth Edition, reprinted in 1958, at page 1289, we have the
fellowing meaning: —

“Thing regarded by general consent as naturally typify-
ing or representing or recalling something by posses-
sion of analogous qualities or by association in fact
or thought”.

In Murray's New English Dictionary, 1919 Edition (Oxford),
varfous meanings of the word “symbol” are given; but the
one which is applicable here and quoied in Karan Singh v.
Jamuna Singh, 15 Blection Law Reports 370 at page 374
reads thus: —

“Something that stands for, represents, or denotes so-
metning else -(not by exact resemblance, but by vague
suggestion, or by some accidental or conventional rela-
tion) especially a material object representing or taken
to represent something immaterial or abstract, as a
being, idea, quality or condition; a representative or
typical figure, sign or token”.

1t is, therefore, clear that symbol is something that stands
for, represents, ¢or denotes semething else mot by exact resem-
blance, but by wvague suggestion, or by some accidental or
conventional relation especizlly a material object represent-
ing or taken to represent something immaterial or abstract,
as a bheing, idea, quality or condition. It also means an
emblem. There is, however, a distinction between symbol
and an emblem. An emblem has some natural fitness to
suggest that for which it stands, but a symbol has been
chosen or agreed upon to suggest something else, with or
without natural fitness. It is, therefore, obvious that every
emblem is a symbol, but every symbol is not an emblem. In
the case of a symbol it may represent or suggest something
else with or without matural fitness. If it suggests some na-
tural fitness, it may be an emblem. Thus the elements of
brezd and wine in the Leord's supper are both appropriate
emblems and his own chosen symbols of suffering and death,
while & statement of doctrine is often called a symbol of
faith, buf it is not an emblem (vide Karaen Sing v. Jamuna
Sing, 15 Election Law Reports 370), Bearing in mind, the-
rvefore, the dictionary meaning, it is to be seen whether the
photograph in the pamphlet Ex. A can be said fo be a reli-
gious symbol.

31. Normally, a photograph only represents the person or
the object of which it is a photograph. A photograph, there-
fore, can be said to be a symbol of the person or object of
which it is a photograph, but in considering the gquestion
whether the photograph containing the statue of 8t. ¥rancis
Xavier, the casket of his remains and the altar, the interior
of the Church named after the great Saint, is a religious
symbol, the meaning of the word symbol which can properly
be applied is only that under which it must appear that the
photograph represents something religious by some natural
fitness and that it would also be an emblem. If there is no
natural fitness at all bebween what the photograph actually
is and what it represents, it would be very difficult to teld
that it is a religious symbol. The argument of the learned
counsel was that the photograph represented Christian reli-
gion and, therefore, it was a religious symbol. It is not even
guggested, much less it is argued, that because the photo-
graph contains the picture of the statue of Sit. Francis Xa-
vier or the casket of his remaing or the altar or the interior
of Church, & represents Christianity, In fact, the allega-
£fon in the petition is that because the picture contains “tomb
of Si. Francis Xavier” on the cover page and, therefore, it
arcuses the religious feelings of people, it is an appeal to the
electorate ‘on religious grounds. The petitioner nowhere
alleges in the petftion that the printing of the picture in the




~-

o

19TH SEPTEMBER, 196}

‘375

pamphlet amounts to an appeal to or use of a religlous
symbol. It was, however, argued that because the plcture
represented St. Francis Xawvier, the great Christian Saimt,
it should be treated as a religious symbol, but surely my
merely representing St. Francig Xavier, the photograph
which may be a symbol of St. Francis Xavier cannot become
a religious symbol. The photograph of 8t. Framcis Xavier
cannot be said to be typical of Christianity. People may keep
the photograph of Bt. Francis Xawvier in their houses because
they revere him or they have a great regard for him, but by
keeping such a photograph, it cannot be said that there is
any intention to signify that Christianity as such is present
or represented wherever the photograph is hupg. It seems to
me, therefore, the photograph because it contains the picture
of the statue of St. Francis Xavier cannot be treated as reli-
glous symbol in the sense that white is a symbol of purity
ar thunderbolt, 'of Zeus or courage, of Lion or Cross, of Chris-
tanity. Surely, the photograph does not represent something
religious by some natural fitness, much less it iz an emblem.
I am, therefore, of the opinion that the photograph in the
pamphlet EX. A cannot be held to be a religious symbol,

32. The learned counsel Shri Dias draw my attention to
certain rulings in support of his argument that the photo-
graph Tn the instant case is a religious symbol. He has first
pointed out ‘that in Lakshmi Narain v. Bahwan Sing, 20 Elec-
tion Law Reports 76, the photograph of a banian tree is held
fo be a religious symbol on the ground that the banian tree
is a sacred tree worshipped by persons folowing the Hindu
religion. In that case the respomdent mo. 1 had selected the
symbol of the banian tree and the allegation was that he had
actually made appeals to the Hindu women to cast their votes
in his favour because his symbol was the banian tree and the

banian tree is a sacred tree. It was talso alleged that Hindu’

women were told. that a vote for the banlan tree box was a
vote for their Husband’s life and prosperity. The Election
Tribunal found that the bamian tree was considered a holky
tree by Hindus and many Hindu women worship the tree as
the worship is cosidered to prolog the life and increase the
prosperity of their husbands. The TFribunal, however, came
to the conclusion that it was unable to find that the respon-

dent no. .l had either anything o do with the printing of the

pamphlet or that he ever made any appeals to vote for him
on the grounds of the religious symbol. The AMNshabagd High
Court agreed with the Election Tribunal in holding that the
commission of the corrupt practice had mot heen proved. It
di@ not express any opinion whether or not banian iree could
he considered to be a religious symbol. In Rustom Safin o,
Sampoornanand 20 Election Law Reports 221, distribution
of pletures displaying the election symbol of the Conhgress
with the figures of Annapurnaji or Bhagwan Visvanathji was
held to constibute wuse of religious symbols within sec-
tion 323(03) wof the Act. But in that case one of the leaflets
relied upon contained a coloured pictureof thegoddess “Anna-~
purnsa Ji" on the front, and a standing picture of Mahatma
Gandhi carrying a stick, on the back. Amnother leafilet con-
tained a picture of the symbol of Bhagwan Viswanath Ji
with a priest sitting by the side of it on the front, and a
standing picture of Mahatma Gandhi carrying & stick, on the
hack, while the third contained coloured pictures of the sym-
bol of Bhagwan. Viswanath Ji with two priests sitting by its
side on the front, and » standing’ picture of Mahatma Gandhi
carrying a stick on the -back. A this pictures displayed
the election symbol of the Congress (namely, two bullocks and
voke) on the front side. The Allahabad High Court, there-
fore, held that these pictures contained religious symbols of
the kind prohibited by section di23(3) of the Act. Surely,
none of these pictures can be compared with the photograph
we have in the instant case. Lastly, rellance is placed on
Shambhunnath Devanabh w. Ram Nath Prased A, L R. 1960
8.C. 148. Bat in that case there was a leaflet addressed to
the electorate mainly consisting of adivasis issued by the
candidate’s party consisting of Adivasis in the name of a
cock which was the party's symbol in the election and which
amongst the Adivasis formed a very important integral part
of religious ceremonies. The pamphlet invoked the wrath
of the deities on the electorate in case they forgot the cock,
that is to say, forgot to vote for the party for which the
cock was the syinbol. It was in view of these facts and cir-
cumstances that the cock was held by Their Lordships of
the Supreme Cournt to be a religious symbol., In my opinion,
therefore, none of these rulings helps the petitioner to prove
that the photograph printed in Ex.A iz a religious symbol,

3. Assuning, however, t-hat it is a religious symbol, an
appeal to or use of religious symbol is not enough for the
purposes of section 123(3) of the Act. It must be further esta-
Mished. that the appeal to or use of religious symbol was for
the furtherance of the prospecis of the election of that par-

ticulay candidate, who either by himself or by his agent or®

by any other person with his consent or the consent of his
election agent, is alleged to have made use of it or appealed
to it, or for prejudicially affecting the <lection of any other
candidate. Now, T have already held that the petitioner has
failed to prove that either the respondent mo. I or even the
Maharasthrawadl Gomantak on whose ticket the respon-
dent mo. 1 contested the election, had distributed the pam-
phiet. It was issued by the Maharasthrawadi Gomantal San-
ghatana and there is mo satisfactory evidence to prove who
actually distributed it. That being the position, one thing is
certain that even if the pamphilet is taken to amount fo an
appezl to or use of a religious symbol, it cannot be said that
use of or appeal to religious symbol was by the respondent
no. 1 or his agent or by any other person with his congent of
the cconsent of his election agent. It is, therefore, difficull to
hold that the use of or appeal to this photograph, if at all it
is a réligious syrbol, was for the furtherance of the prospects
of the respondent mo. 1. Moreover, T have already pointed
out that even according to the petitioner, the pamphlet as a
whole does not ask any person to vote for any particular
person or organisation nor does it request any voters to casti
their votes in favour of amy particular person. In fact, the
petitioner attempted to make out a new case at the time of
hearing by alleging that at the time of distributing this
pamphlet the respondent no. 1 was orally appealing to the
voters to vote for him.- I have already offered my comments
on this part of the story. I am, therefore, of the opimion
that even if the photograph is treated as a religious symbol,
it is not possible to hold in. this case that use of or appeal
to religious symbol was either by the respondent no. 1 or
his agent or by any other person with the consent of the
respondent no. 1 or of his election agent, nor wcan it be said
that the appeal to or use of the religious symbol was for
the furtherance of ithe prospects of the respondent mo. 1 or
prejudicially affecting the election of any other candidate.

34. On consideration, therefore, of the evidenee, 'on the
record, I have come ‘to the conclusion that the petitioner has
falled to prove that the respondent nmo. 1 and/or hig party-
-men: distributed the pamphlet in Sanguem, Kurdi and Rivona
for 2 period of 10 to 12 days before 8th December 1983 or
that the distribution amounted to appeal to VOte or refrain
from voting on the ground of religion or appeal to or use of
religious symbol for the furtherance of prospects of the elec-

_ tion of respondent no. 1.

35. Issue no, 4:— The next corrupt practice alleged by the
pelitioner in his petition is that on the day of election, that
is to say, on 9th December 1983, the respondent no. 1 him-
self carried in his jeep the voters and brought them to the
polls, made them to stand in gueue, 'gave them his identity
cards with the symbol of Lion and asked them to mark stamp
on Licn, He has also alleged that on that day even the res-
pondent no. 5, another candidate :contesting election from the
same Consbituency, not only protested against thiy conduct
of the respondent mo. 1 but he also lodged a protest with the
Presiding Officer one Venctexa Poi Palandikar at Sanguem
Polling Station.. The respondent mo. 1 has denied that he car-
ried any voters in any conveyance to the polling booths in
Sanguem and alleged that in fact on that day he was busy
moving from ohe polling station to another throughout his
Constituency. He also denfed that the respondent ne. § had
lodged any protest with the Presiding Officer at one of the
polling stations in Sanguem. Now, in support of this allega-
tion, the petitioner said in his evidence (vikde Ex. 61} that at
about 1-30 P, M. on that day he saw respondent No. 1 brin-
ging voters in a jeep, asking them to stand in a queus and
giving them his identity cards with the symbol of Lion. He
has also deposed that one Sebastian De'Costa, Francis Rodri-
gues, Benedicto Fernandes and Alex Mascarehhas were with
him when he saw the respondent No. 1 carrying the wvoters.
in a jeep to the polling station in Banguem. Tt is, however,
sunprising that the petition did mot care to examine any of”
those persons who, he says, were with him at the time of the
incident. Secondly, the petitioner admits that he is an Advo-
cate and even then he did mot note down the registraticn num-
ber of the jeep car nor the name of the driver. He wants us
to believe that at the time when the respondent No. 4 brought
the voters in his jeep there were good many personsy pre-
sent round about. He also shouted asking the respondent
No. 1 what he was doing and his protest to the respondent
No. 1 was alse heard and seen by the persons round about,
But curicusly encugh he did not note down the name of any of
those persons who were present and who, according to him,
had also witnessed the respondent INo. 1 bringing voters in
his jeep. In fgct, though he has alleged in the petition that
the respondent No. 5 protested against the conduct of the
respondent No. 1, he does not allege in the petition that hehad
also protested to. the respondent No. 1 against his conduct.
He wants use to believe that at the time of drafting the peti-




i
)
;
]
¢
1
i
i

376

- 8ERIES H No. 38

tion* he did not remember that he had himself protested against down from the jeep, but he does not know wherg they went,

. the respondent No. 4. He, however, admits that when the peti-

tion came to be published in the Government Gazette of India,
he recalled that he had alse protested not only to the-_ Tespon-
dent No. 1 but also to the Presiding Officer against the
conduct of the respondent No. 1. Even then he did not seek
an aniendment of the petition. He tells uw that he thought
at that time that he would tell the Tribunal everything about
this tnecident amd, therefore, he did not think it necessary
to sanend the petition. I do not think that such an explana-
ticn, particularly when it comes from the petitioner who iz an
Advocate, can be accepted. As regards the protest by the
respondent No. 5, he says that he and the respondent No. 5
saw the respondent No. 1 again at 4. 30 P. M. bringing voters
in his jeep. One Shri Nadkarnd was also with respondent (l.\I(_).‘ 5
at that time, The respondent No. 5 then went to the Presiding
Officer one -Shri Palangikar and complained to _mm abfcmt
what the respondent No. T was doing. The Presiding Officer
asked the respondent No. 1 fo file a complaint m wr.abm-g.‘ '}‘he
respondent No. 5 presumably lodged a complaint n vyr-ntmg.
Here again, neither the petitioner has cared o eXamine the
respondent No. & as his witness nor one Shri- Nadlarni who
accompanied the respondent MNo. 5 at ‘the time when he icom-
plainéd to the Presiding Officer. He has not even got the
complaint in writing, if any, filed by the respondent No. 5
with the Presiding Officer, produced in this case.

- 36, The petitioner has, however, examined the withesses Allex
Joseph Mascarenhas and Louls Aleixo Antdo at Exs. 78' and
76 respectively., The witness Alex Mascarenhas hag said in
his evidence that o 9th Decentber 1963, ihie date of the elec-
tion, he had been to the polling station in Sanguem at about
9 A. M. for exercising his right to vote. He went and. stood
in 3 gueue and was waitlng for his turn til 11.30 A. M. He
has deposed that while he was standing m a queue, he saw
somebody bringing voters in a jeep, making them sta_.n-d in
a gueue-and giving them identity cards., There were five or
six persons in the jeep in every ftrip- dnd the respondent
No. 1 was one of them. He saw the electors being brought
in the jeep thrice. After he cast his vote at about 11-30 A, M.

he went to 2 restaurant, hagd his tea then went to the office .

of United Goans. One Francis Rodrigues wag present in the
office. He told him also that respondent No. 1 was camying
electors in hig jeep. Francis Rodrigues said “let him bring”.
Now, it may be remembered here that the petitioner has sald
in his examinaticn-in-chief that when he saw the respon-
dent No. 1 bringing electors in his jeep, ohe Alex Mascarenhas
was with him. Obviously, thereforeone is imclined to ‘think
that the witness Afex Joseph Mascarenhay examined at
Ex, 73 is the same Alex Mascarenhas, who, the pefitioner
says, was with him at the time of this ineident. But khe
fearned counsel Shri Dias appearing 'on behalf of the peti-
tioner has told me that Alex Joseph Mascarenhas escamined
as 9 witness by the petitioner is altogether a different person
from the one who was with him when he sdw the incident.
There iz mothing -on the record to show that Alex Mascare-

nhas referred to by ‘the pebitioner in his examinafion-ih-chief

is other than Alex Joseph Mascarenhas examined by him at
Ex. T3 It seems to me that the learned counsel has tried fo
get over the admissions made by the witness Adex Josegph
Mascarenhas (Ex. 73) by offering the explanabion for which
there is mo justification, 'on the ground that the witness Alex
Joseph Mascarenhas is different from Alex Mascarenhas
who was with ithe petitioner at the time of the incident. The
witness hag admitted in his cross-examination that while he
was standing in & gueue from: 9-A. M. to 12.80 A. M. he did
net see the petitioner during this period round about the
place. He also admits that he was mot with the petitioner
throughout the day. He saw him for the first time in the
office of the United Goans at & P. M. These admissions, the-
refore, definitely gave 2 lie to the statement of the petitioner
that Alex Mascarenhas was with him: when he saw the res-

‘pondent No, 1 carrying the electors n his jeep to the polling

station in Sanguem. The witness further admits that though
he ‘saw -the petitioner in the office 'of the United Goans at
5 iP. M, even then he did not tell him that the respondent
No. 1 was seen: carring electors in his jeep to the polling
station. Tt is mnaterial to mo'te that according to the petitioner
the respondent No, 1 carried electors in his jeep to the polling
station twice, once in the morning and again in the evening
at about 430 P. M. But the witness Alex Joseph Mascare-
mhas says that he saw the respondent No. 1 carrying the
electors in his jeep thrice during the peried from 9 A, M. fo
11.30 .A. M. Then the withess admits that on the first oceasion
when he saw the respondent No. 1 bringing voters, he saw
thein getting down from the jeep and walking strafght to the
guette and standing in ¢t. e does not state that he had seen

the respondent No. 1 making these electors tamd in a queue

and giving them: identity cards, with a stamp of Lion. On the
second occasion, the withess says that he saw them getting

while on the third occasion he admits that he was not stan-
ding in the dqueue. He, however, saw them getting down
from the jeep. He does not know where they went. The peti-
tioner has alleged in the petition that not only the réspon-
dent No. 1 wag seen carrying the electors to the polling
station, asking them to stand in a queue and giving them
identity cards, but he was also seen telling them to matk a
stamp on Lion. But neither the petitioner nor the witness:
Alex Joseph Magearenhas says in his evidenee that they had
seen the respondent No. 1 gsking these voters also to mark a
stasnp on his symbol of Lion. In fact, it is brought cut in the
cross examinafion of fhis witness that his political sympa-
thies are with Unifed Goans. He often goes to the office of -
the United Goans. He also knew about their propaganda. and .
the fact that the petitioner was an awthorised candidate of
the United Goans. The evidence of this witness, theréfors, cér-
tainly does mot Inspire any confidence.

,37. As regards the witness Liouis Antao (vide Ex. 76) he
has deposed that he had gone to the polling station on that
day at about & a. m. and finding that there was a long queue
he went and sat in 4. fea-stall 4il} about noon. During the
period he was sitting in the tea-stall, he saw people coming
in @ car to the polling station for wiving theif votes. He,
however, saw the car coming to the polling station twice.
On’ the third cccasion the car brought one ailing person fo
the polling station. He funther says.that one Shri Kamat was
in the car on all the three occasions. It is not clear from his
evidence whether Shri Kamat was an election agent of the
respondent No. 1, but the witness says that Shri Kamat
had something to do with the symbol of Lion. At the end
of hiz examination-in-chief, when he was asked to give the
description of the car, he told us that it was a goods truck.
Surely, therefore, this was not the capr in which the respon:
dent No. 1 was seen by the petitioner and his witness Aleéx
Joseph Mascarenhas bringing the electors to the polling sta-
tion. The petitioner’s allggation is that the respondent No.il
himself was carrying electors -to the polling station, San-
guem, in his own jeep car. He mowhere alleges that the
agent of the respondent No. ¥ or any other person with the
consent of the respondent No. 1 or his election agent brought
any electors to the polling stationm in Sanguem either in his
jeep or any other conveyance. The evidence of this witness,
therefore, does not help the petitioner. We are, therefore, left
with the testimony of the petitiomer himself on this point
and for the comments I bave already mdde, apart from the
fact that it would be difficult to accept his uncorrohorated
interested testimony, I do not think that on the basis of his
sole testimony the respondent No. 1 can be held to have
carried the electors to the polling station, Sanguem, in his
jeep. )

88. Coming %o the evidence 0f the respondent No, 1, he has
said that on the date of the election he was moving from
one polling station to enother fromy 7 2.m, to 4-45 p.In
At one time when he was going from Zambauli to Rivona
at about 11-30 a. m. his car failed on the way with the result
that he reached Rivona after 1 p.mn. Thereafter he went do
Colomba at gbout 310G p, m. reaching there within 15 minu-
tes thereafter. He left Colomba for ¥urdi at about 1-45 p. m.
and went to Quepem reaching ihere at about 2-45 p.im. There-
after, he left for Netorlim reaching there at about 3-45 p. .
then he went fo Sanguemr at about 4-15 p. m. Thereafter
he went to Bati hécause he had heard a complai
against the Presiding Officer there and came back to 83
guem at about 4-456 p.m. He has, therefore, denied that
he could be seen by the petitioner at about 1-30 p.m. jin
Sanguem carrying electors in his jeep to the polling station.
The learned counsel Shri Dias appearing for the petitioner
cross-examined the pespondent No, 1 even on minor detj]ijs

regarding his four of all the polling stationg from 7 a.m.
to 4-45 p. m. and in my opinion the respondent No. 1 st

the test satisfactorily. The learned counsel drew my. aften-
tion to so called improbabilities admitted by the respohdent
No. 1 which, according to the learned wcounsel, show that
the story of the respondent No. 1's car failed on the h
between Zambauli and Rivona was a myth, One of these
improbabilities is that when ithe car failed, respondent No| 1
has admitted that he did not ask his driver what had happe-
ned. But the respondent No. 1 has admitted in his cross-.
-examination that he knows nothing about the mechanism
of an auto-mobile. It is, therefore, natural that he shoald
not have made inquiries with his driver what had actually
happened. But mevertheless the respondent ™o. 1 says that
he asked the driver why the car stopped and the driver
replied that he would see. Secondly, the respondent No. <
has admitted that while they were thus standing on the
road, - one ‘passenger bus -came, two of the passengers]in
which were known to him by their faces, but according|to
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the respondent No. 1 none of these passengers made any
inquiries why they swere standing on the road. I for my-
self do not see anything improbable about the conduct of the
passengers in the bus. The cross-examination of the respon-
dent No. 1 shows that the passenger bus was stopped because
the car of the respondent No. 1 was standing in- the middle
of the road. After it was taken on one side, the passenger
bug. immediately left. I, therefore, none of the passengers
made any ingquiries about the failure of the car of the res-
pondent No. 1, there is nothing improbable about it. Thirdly,
the learned counsel pointed out that the respondent No. 1
did not even request the driver of the passenger bus for his
asgistance, but I have already said that the wespondent No. 1
knows nothing sbout the mechanism of a motor-car. Admit-
tedly, he himself was not duiving the jeep at that time. If
therefore, anybody required the assistance, it was his driver.
So long as the driver was attempting to set right ithe car,
it i® but natural that the respondent No. 4 should not have
requested the driver of the passenger bus to help him. Four-
thly, it is pointed out that after the passenger bus left, a

touring car also came,. but the respondent No. 1 did not -

make any inquiries with the driver of that capr also, but
he hag admitted in his cross-examination that it was the
driverc of that car who being acquainted with the driver of
his own car actually helped the driver and set right the
car. It was, therefore,” hardly necessary for the respondent
No. 1 to make apy inquiries with the driver of that car
particularly when he knows mnothing about the engine of a
motor car. Fifthly, it is pointed out that while the respon-
dent No. 1 was on the road with his car, some persons
also passed by, but the respondent No. 1 says that none
of them made inquiries why they were waiting on the road.
He®@s again, there is mothing unusual ¥f the passers-by do
not make any inquiries about the car whose owner and
driver gqre unknown to them. Lastly, my attention ig.drawn
to the fact that whereas in his examination-in-chief the res-
pondent No. . 1 has said that he left Netorlim: at about
3-3¢ p.m., in hisy cross-examination he says that he left it
about 2:58 p.m. But the respondent No. 1 has said in his
evidence that he had mno waftch with him. e, therefore,
could mot mark the time when he left one poliing station:
and reached another, In fact, he salys that the time he has
given is his estimate only based on observation. It is true
that the respondent No. & has mnot alleged in his written-
-gtatement that his car had faile@ between Zambauli and
Rivona, but nevertheless he has definitely alleged that on the
date of the elections he was moving from one polling siation
to another to see whether or not his polling agents were
performing the task assigned to them properly and the elec-
torg were given all the necessary facilities permissible under
law to enable them to exercise their franchise. I, therefore,
do not see any reason to disbelieve the respondent No. 1
when he says that on the day of the election he was busy
going round all the polling stations and that, therefore, he
could not have, and in fact did not, carry any voters in his
jeep to any of the polling stations in Sanguem.

39. The respondent mo. 1 has also examined two Presiding
Offficers, one from Colomba Polling Statton and ihe other
from Quepem, at Exs. 100 and 102 respectively. The Presi-
ding Officer at Colomba, one Dattatraya Faldesai (vide Ex.
101) has said in his epidence that the respondent no 1 had
gone to the polling station at Colomba between 1 P, M. and
1-30 P. M. It is true that he has admitted in his eress-exami-
ngtion that he was not marking time when anybody ecame or
when anybody left the polling station. But his cross-exami-
nation shows that the time he gave was his estimate only.
He has alse given the basis for his estimate and if is this
that according to him, about the time when the respondent
no. 1 came to the polling station, he and the polling officers
were talking to each other that it was their lunch time, The
witness says that on that day he and his polling officers
worked ait the polling station without any break. The other
Presiding Officer is one Manohar Sail of Quepem (vide Ex.
102). He has deposed that the respondent no, 1 had gone to
his polling station between 2 P. M. and 2-30 P. Mt The only
suggestion made in his ieross-examinagtion was that he be-
Ionged to the Government Department of Industry of which
the tespondent mo. 1 iy Mimister at present. But I do not
think that can be a ground to reject the evidence of
this witness. Thus the evidence of both these Presiding
oOfficers shows that whether or not the car of the respondent
no. 1 had failed between Zambauli and Rivona, the fact
remaing that at about 180 P. M. when the peotitioner says
that ke saw him bringing electors to the polling station in
a. jeep car, he could not be in Sanguem. .

40. On consideration, therefore, of ‘the evidence on ithe
‘Cecord, T hold that the petitioner has failed to prove that
on 9th December 1063, the respondent no. 1 himself carried in
his jeep awy  electors to the polling -stations in Sanguem.

41, Issue No. 5: — The mext-corrupt practice alleged in the
petition. 4s that the réspondent mo. 1 together with his wife
distributed sarees and wcloth pieces im the various villages
angd asked the recipients thereof to vote for the Lion so that
the Lion might make them mich and prosperous. Tn the full
particulars supplied at Ex, 43, the petitioner gave the names
of villages as Netorlim, Vissunderem and Colomba where
the respondent no. 1 and his wife were alleged to have dis-
tributed sarees amd cloth pieces: However, the petitioner
neither gave the names of the recipients of sarees and cloth
pieces in Ex. 43 nor did he give the date or dates when the
respondent no. 4 and his wife were alleged to have made this
distribution. The petitioner, thérefore, by the order passed
at Ex. 47 was asked to give a few mames of the persons to
whom the sarees were distributed and the dates when they were
distributed. Thereafter under Bx. 51 he stated that the res-
pondent no. 1 and his wife had distributed sarees and cloth
pleces to Jaiu Chondru Velipo, Pitol Choudru Velipo, Sonum
Naraian Velipo, Sangunim Velipo, Abolem Sangty Gauncar,
Kusturem Pantu Gauncar and others and that the distribution
took place between 25th November 1983 and 30th November
1863. The respondent no. 1 denied in his written-statement
that either he or his wife had distributed any sarees or cloth

pieces to any persons at any time. The guestion for consi--

deratior, therefore, i whether the petitioner has been able
to prove that the respondent no. 1 angd his wife distributed
sarees and cloth pieces to the aforesaid persoms ang others
between 25th November 1963 and 30th November 1963.

42, Tt is material {0 note that while verifying the peti-
tion the petitioner stated that whatever was said in the
petition was true to his personal knowledge. However, in his
evidence at Ex, 61 he admitted that he had no personal
knowledge and that whatever he said in the petition was
what he came to know from ome Alex Pereira who told
him that the respondent No. 1 and his wife had distributed
sarees amongst the vobters. He also said that it was Alex
Pereira who gave the name of the family to whom the
sarees and cloth pieces were distributed, as Velipos, It is,
therefore, obvious that even Alex Pereima, did not tell the

-petitioner that the respondent No, 1 and his wife had dis-

tributed sarees and cloth pieces in various villages. !Accor-
ding to the petitioner, what he told him was that the sarees
and cloth pieces were distributed in the family of Velipos.
He has, however, admitted that there are good many families
of Velipos and that he did not make inquiries with any of
these Velipos families. He also admitted that nobody from
any of the family of Velipos told him that he had received
any sarees or cloth pieces efther from the respondent No. 1
or his wife, He did not even examine any person from: any
of the Velipos families in support of the allegation made in
the petition. In the list of witnesses filed by him, he had
given the names of Jaiu Chondru, Pitel Chondru, Sonum
Naragian and Sangunim Sonum, Velipo, but even with these
witnesges, he admits, he never made any inguiries whether
or not they had received any sarees or cloth pieces from
the respondent No. 1 or his wife. He wants us to believe
that he gawve the names of these persons relying on Alex
Pereira. Even then he did mot care 1o examine Alex Pereira.
Lastly, he has admitted that though he came to know about
this corrupt practice committed by the rebpondent No. 1
long before the date of the elections, he neither protested
to respondent No. 1 nor informr his own Party the United
Goans wbout the alleged distribution of -cloth pieces and sa-
rees made by the respondent No. 1 and his wife. It would
thus be seen that in the gbsence of evidence of any of the
persons glleged to have received sarees and cloth pieces from
the respondent No. 1 amd his wife or even of the evidence
of Alex Pereira from whom, the petitioner says that, he had
come to know wbout the alleged distribution, the evidence
of the petitioner himself becomes hearsay. When the alttention
of the petitioner was drawn to the verification of the petition,
he stated that in the original draft of the petition which was
in Portuguese he had atleged that he had come to know
about the alleged dstribution of sareces and cloth pieces by
the respondent No. 1 and his wife from Alex Pereira, but
while translating the original draft into English, his son,
who did ‘the translation, committed an error. He, however,
admits that his souw is well conversant with English language
and that the original petition, which was only a draft, was
mot verified in Portuguese language, Obviously, therefore,
‘there could be no mistake in verifying the present petition
in English language. The fact, however, remains that there
is no legal evidence before the Tribunal to hold that the
respondent No. 1 and his wife had distributed sarees and
cloth pieces as alleged. 'The respondent No. 1, who has exa-
mined himself at Ex. 83, has definitely denied the allega-
tion. I, therefors, hod that the petifioner has failed to prove
that the respondent No. 1 and his wife had distributed sarees
and cloth pieces to Jalu Chondru Velipo, Pitol Chondru Velipo,
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Sonum. - Narainaz Velipo, -Sangiinim Velipo,  Abolem Sangtu
Gauncar, Kosturem. Pantu Gauncar amd others between 25th
November 1963 and BOth November 1963.

. 43. Issue No. 9: — The ,petltloner- has also aﬂlegwed in para-
graph 6 (iv) of -the petition that the respondent ne..1 pro-
migsed to pay Rs. 2000/~ to one Sarpanch from his Consti-
tfuency awrd asked him to induce the. persons in. his locality
to vote for him. Here again, a reference to exhibits 43, 47, 51
and 56 would show that 1n&p1te of the repeated demamds from
the respondent no. 1 to give. the name. of the Sarpanch and
notwithstanding the order.of the Tribunal passed at Ex. 47,
the petitioner not only did not give the date and the place of
this corrupt practice but he did not also disclose the identity of
the . Sarpanch,. Only -on the day on which the issues were

framed, he informed the Tribunal under Bx. 56 that the'

Sarpanch was the Sarpanch of a group of villages including
Vissunderem and that he was residing in Vissunderem. The
issue was, therefore, framed whether the petitioner proved
that the respondefnt mo. 1 promised to pay Rs. 2000/- to the
Sarpanch. of Vissunderem from his Constituency with the
object, directly or indirectly, of inducing electors to vote for
hizr. The glestion, therefore, is whether the petitioner has
proved the alleged corrupt practice.

44, The 'petitioner has deposed (wda Ex. 61) thaf, on Tth
Novemher 1953 he Had goné to the village of Vissunderemt

for his election propaga.nda, thait being- the day of a village

fair in Vissifderem. Hé¢ had reguested one Louis Amtie to
call a meeting of the voters so that he would address them.
¢ Francis Rodrigues was also with him. While they were in

e vuﬂ,la.ge, one Pavatu Vithoba Gauncar came ‘there amd had
somme talk with Loui Antio, Loul Antac noted his name. The
Sarpaiich of Netorlim was also present. A4 jhet time the
petitioner says that he heard Pavatu Gauncar telling Loui
Antfo that Sarpanch of Netorlim' was saying that the res-
pondent mo. 1 had promised to pay Rs. 2000/- to their reli-
gious association in the village and that the Sarpanch of Ne-
toflim was asking how much the petitioner would pay. The
petitioner told them all that he had no sufficient funds with
him amd that, therefore, he would not be able. to pay any-
thing .to them. Francis Rodrigues then noted down the mame
of Pavatu Gauncar. According to the  petitioner, therefore,
though the Sarpanch of Netorlim was present, he -did not
approach the petitioner directly nor he told the petitioner
that the respondent mo. 1had promised to.pay Rs. 2000/~ £y
their religious essochation. Tt was Pavatua Gauncar who told
Lo} Antio what the Sarpanch of Netorlim was saying and
the talk between Pavatu Gauncar-and Loud Antio was heard
by the petitioner. It may be poted here that though the peti-
tioher has challenged in the petition’ that the respondent mo. 1
had’ promised to pay Rs. 2000/- to the Sarpanch. himmself,
what he says in his evidence is that the promise was to pay
Rs. 2000/- to the relgisus associationn and mot fo the Sar
panch, Secondly, whereas in the particulars supplied by the
petitioner at Ex. 56, he has stated that the Sarpancl was
the one of Vissumderem, in his-evidence he says that he was
" the Sarpanch of Netorlmm Tt is mot élear from the récord
whether the Sarpanch of Vissunderem and the. Sarpanch
of Netorlim are ong amd the same person, Even ad8uming
“that ‘the Sanpanch of Netorlim is also the Sarpanch of Vis
sunderem, the fact remains that what the petitioher has alle:
ged in the petition is obviously heamsay inasmuch ag he
had heard about this ¢orrupt practize in the ‘talk which Pa-
vatu Gaundar had w1th Lioul Antao. Neither ithe’ Sar-panch
noy Pavatu Gauncar is examined by the petitioner i support
of this allegation.. As regards his personal khowledge about
this corrupt. practics, he hds admitted in his ‘eross-examing-
tion that he does not know anything about it personally. He
came to khow dbout it only ‘on the océassion when he happe—
ned to be in Vissunderem for his election propagarida’at thé
time of the villzge fair. The petitioner did not even care to
edamine Francks Rodrigues who, the evidence of the petitioner
shows, hwppened to be mva,ma,bly with him at the time o6f
almost every corrupt practice alleged to hawve been committed
by the respondent no. 1, Then again, though the petitioner
has alleged in @s petition that to his personal knowledge,
the responident no. 1 asked the Sarpanch to induce voters
in his locality to vote for him, there is mothing in his evi
dince fo show that hé had heard in the talk between Pavatu
Gauncar and Loui Antao that the respondent no. 1 had asked
the Sarpanch of Netorlim to induce the wvoters to vote for
him, "¥n fact, he has admitted in hiz érossiexamination that
it was only an inference drafvn by him' from the talk 'between
Pavatu Gauncar and Loul Antao which he Had hedrd m Vas—
sunderem. Swre]y', therefo-re, the evidence of the pe
canmot: help him to prove th:xs colrrwpt pracmcé a)nnged ag
the respondent fate I

45, The pentaonez‘ however haz |exam1ne& Loms Alex Ant&a
at Br 76,-but hé: gave- altogether”a different viersion,” Accor-

ding to him, one Vadde Bhick Velipo came o him while
they were in Vissunderem and asked himy whether he could
see’ Francis Rodrigues. The witness told Vaddo Velipo ‘that
he could see Francis Rodrigues and could tell him whatever
he wented to say. Vaddo Velipe then asked Francis Rodri-
gies whether he vas willing to pay for votes because Vaddo
Velipo said that he wanted some money for erecting a tem-
ple. The withess, however, admits that he did not hear smy
further talk between Francis Rodrigues and Vaddo Velipo.
He has admitted in his cross-examimation that he had gone
to Vissunderem for witnessing the fair. The petitioner never

- told him to eall any meeting, He knows the Sarpanch - of

Netorlim, one Gopal Krishna, and admits that so long as he
was there, the Sanpzmch of Netorlim did not come there.
The witness was in Vissunderem from £ p. m. to mid-night,
while 'the evidence of the petitioner showns that he had goné
there before 8 p. m. There is nothing on the recond to show
that Loui Antdo referred to by the petitioner in his examina-
tion-in-chief is altogether a different person from Louis Alex
Antao, the witness examined at Ex. 76. As regard Pavatu

* Gauncar, the witness says that he does not know him. That

being the state of evidence of Liouis Alex Amtdo, it is extre-
mely difficult to rely on ithe petmoner aud hold this corrupt
pract1ce proved,

46. Coming {o the evidence of Sebastian Francts Pereira
{vide BEx. T4), another witness examined by the petitioner
to prove this corrupt practics, the witness says when the
petitioner went to Vissunderem, he happened to be his driver.
He has deposed@ that while they were in - Vissunderem, one
Antio Rozerio came and had some talk with Francis Rodri-
gues. At that time, there was one man who clagmed to be the -
Sarpanch of Vissunderem. He saw Francis Rodrigues after
he wag iftroduced to him by Antio Rozerio. It iz not clear
from. they, evicence of this witness whether Antao Rozerio and
Liowi Antdo referred to by the petitioner in his examimation-
-in-chief are one and the sarive persom. Assuming, however,
that Antio Rozerio mentioned by this witness is none else
but Louis Antio, the witness examined at Ex. 76, this witness
says that the Sarpanch of Vissunderem told TFrancis Rodri-
gues that he had with him 200 voters and that the respondent
No. T had promised to pay him Rs. 2000/- and donate some
money for a temple. He alse asked Francis Rodrigues what
they would pay and both the petitioner and Francis Rodrigues
told him that they had no funds. According to this witness;
therefore, the " respondent- No. 1. had promissed to pay
Rs. 2000/- not fo any religious assoclation but to the Sar-
panch of Vissundereny himself and in addition to that he had
also promised to give a donation for a temple. But neither
the petitioner nor Louis Antio has said in his evidence that
the Sarpanch of Vissunderem had told Francis Rodrigues that
the respondent No, i-had promised to pay Rs. 2000/- to him
and a donation for g temple. In fact, the petitioner has clearly
admitted in his evidemce that the Sarpanch of Vissunderem
had told Francis Rodrigues that the respondent No. 1 had
promised to pay Rs. 2000/ to him and a donation for a temple.
In fact, the petitioner has clearly adinitted in his evidence
that the promise alleged to have heen made by the respondent
No. 1 to ‘the Sanpanch was fo pay Rs. 2000/- to the rehgmus

' association. and not to the Sarpanch himself. As regards the

donation to”a temple, the péetitioner does not refer to it 1ﬁ
his evidenée, while the witness Liouis* Alex Antdo, who says
gomething a.bout it, has told us that it was one Vaddo Vehpo
who told Francis Rodrigues that he wanted money for 4
temple. He does not refer to any Sarpatch having told Fr: :
¢is Rodrigues that the respondent No, b had promised a&z&r
donation  for any temple. Thug, the evidence of Sebastia

Francis Pereira also does not help the petitioner. The res-

pondent Nio. 1 has denied in his evidence st Ex. 83 to have
promised to pay any amount to any Sarpanch’ or any mone
to any religious association or t¢ donate any amount for an,
temple

47, T am, therefore, of the opinion that the petitioner .ha
failed to .prove that the respondent No. I hdd promised t6 pa;
Rs. 2000/- to the Sarpanch of Vissunderem, from his Consti-
tuency with the object, dlrectly or mdmectly, of mducm
electora to vote for him. ) -

48. Issues Nos. 10 and 11 w-~The allegation covered b1
these issues made in paragraph 6(iv) of the petition is £he
the respondent INo.. 1 promised the votets to distribute a
the property belonging to Bhatkaris (land-owners) among
the. voters who had no property, The réspondent No. 1 ki
denied in paragraph 15 of his written-statement having pro-
mised the voters to dastmbute property belonging to Bhat-
karis" (land-owners) “to the personis who had no propevt ..
He ‘also conténded that such a prom.ls;e did- not amount
any -corrupt “practice as defined Vit $ectioh 193 “of $he: Ac A
The petitioner himself is- siléent  6n this point i@ his®o
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evidence at Ex. 61, though he has alleged in the verificgtion

of the petition thai this corrupt practice was true to his
personal knowledge. He, however, £xamined oneé Damion
Jullo D'Souza at BEX. 75. He has deposed that one day he
had heard a speach of the respondent No. 1 and in that
speech he had told the gathering that the tillers of the soil

would be required to pay oniy 1/6th share in the agricultural.

procuce to theit land-lords and the remaining 5/6th share
would be theirs. Qbvicusly, therefore, the witness does not
support the petitioner to say that the respondent No, I had

~ promised 4o distribute the property belonging to Bhatkarig

(land-owners) to the land-less, In his cross-examination, the
witness admits that all that the respondent No. 1 had said
in kis speech was that he wanted to introduce agrarian
reform in Goa. The respondent No. I also in his evidence at
Ex. 83 has told us that during the election campaign while
addressing the meetings of voters, he used to explain them
the land reforms in Munharasthra and used to assure them
that on integration of Goa with Maharasthra State these
reforms would also be introduced in Goa. He has denied that
he ever told any voters that he would take away the pro-
perties from Bhatkaris (land-owners) and would distribute
them to the land-less. It is, therefore, clear that the petitiomer
has failed to prove that the respondent No. 1 promised to
distribute aJl the property belonging to Bhatkaris (land-
-owneers) to the persons owning no property. The question,
therefore, whether such a practice amounts to corrupt prac-
tice as defined in section 123 of the Act, does not survive.

49, Issues Nos. 6, 7 and 8:—'The petitioner did not lead
any evidence in support of these issues. My findings against
these lssues are, therefore, in the negative. \

50, On careful consideration, therefore, of the whole of
the material on the record, I have come to the conclusion
that the petilioner has not been able to prove any of the

~corrupt practices alleged by him in the petition,

51. Issues Nos. 12, 13 and 1h:—Turning to the Hlegality
alleged in paragraph 7 of the petition, the petitiomer has
neither stated anything about it in his own evidence nor
has he adduced any evidence to prove it. One Anthony Sergio
Furtado who, according to the petitioner, had protested to
the Presiding Officer against this illegality, also did not
come before the Tribunail £o support the petitioner. It, however,
appears from the evidence of the respondent No. 'l that there
was a complaint against the Presiding Officer of Bati Polling
Station that he was seen going into the woting compartment,
The respondent No. 1 himself lodged a complaint in writing
with the Presiding Officer. But the respondent No. 1 admits
that when he made inquiries with his polling agent regarding
the complaint, he came to know that the Presiding Officer
entered the woting compartmeny only once or twice. However,
there is mop evidence on the record to show that the Pre-
siding Officer had enltered the voting compartment to reguest
the voters to vote for the symbol of his gwn choice. I, there-

fore, find that the petitioner has failed to prove that at the
Polling Station at Bati, the Presiding Officer one Kalian
Balelkar was seen constantly going to the voting compart-
ment and requesting the voters to wote on the symbol of
his choice. I further hold that he has also failéd to prove
that his Polling Agent Shri Anthony Sengio Fumtado hag
protested against the conduct of the Presiding Officer, The
question, therefore, whether the conduct of the Presiding
Gificer amounted fo an illegality, does not survive.

52. Issue No. 16: —In view of my findings recorded above,
this issue does not survive.

98, Issues Nos. 16 and 17:—The election of the respon-
dent No. 1, therefore, is perfectly valid and the petitioner
cammot be declared to have been duly elected under clause (c)
of section 98 of the Act. My findings on these issues are,
therefore, in: the negative.

54. In the result, the petition fails and must be dismissed
with costs. As regands the costs, the hearing of this petition
occupied In all 15 days out of which 8 days were reguired
for recording evidence and 2 days for hearing argiiments.
On the rest of the days the petition was fixed for preliminary
stages. On 15th July, 1964 the petitioner had applied at
Ex, 66 for witness summonses and respondent No. 1 had
pressed for his costs of the day. After taking into account
these costs also, I assess the costs of the petition as helow: —

Peti- Respon- Lespon-
tioner  dent };\(T)o. 1 degtfoNf?S'
Rs. Pa. Rs,
Pleaider’s fees -......o.cevne... e B00/- 600/~ e
Other costs cvvvicviveiiviiccenenes T5.75 133/~ —
Total vovviieerininnann 67?.75 638/~ —_

Order

It iy hereby orderer that the petitioner has mot been abie
to prove any of the corrupt practices alleged by him. in his
petition. The petition, therefore, is hereby dismissed. The
petitioner do pay Rs. 633/~ to the respondent mno. 1 as costs
of the petition and bear his owmn. The rest of the respondents
do bear their owmn: costs.

Panjim, 21st Angust, 1964,

: P. 8., MALVANKAR
Member of the Election Tribunal,
- Pangim — Goa.

By order,

PRAKASH NARATN
Secretary to the Election Commission.

—_——

) Secretariat

ORDER

In exercise of powers conferred by the Goa, Daman and
Din (Admimistration) Removal of Difficulties Order, 1962, and
notwithstanding anything to the contrary wcontalned im any
law for the time being in foree i this Territory, Ehereby order
that Onder dated 13th September, 1963, publshed in the Go-
vernment Gazette mo. 37, series H, doted 16-9-1963 (Supple-
ment), shall remain in force in the current agricultural year,

By order and in the mame of the Administrator of the
- Union Territory of (oa, Daman and Diu.

B, B. Chougule, Secretagi, Industries and Labour Depart- ~

ment,

Panjim, 16th September, 1964.

({"Tiraducio)
Secretaria

Despacho

No uso das faculdades conferidas por «The Goa, Daman
and Din (Administrationy Removal of Difficuities Order,
1962» ¢ sem embargo do disposto em contririo em qualquer
lei presentemente em Wigor nete territGrio, determine que o
despache de 13 de Setembro de 1863, publicado em Suplemento
ao Boletim Oficial n.o 37, 2.5 série, de 16 de Setembro de 1983,
continuard em vigor no corrente ang agricola.

Por ordem e em nome do Administrador do teriitSrio
da Unido de Goa, Daméio e Dio. .

B. K. Chougule, Secretério do Departamento de Indfs-
trias e Trabalho. .

Pangim, 19 de Setembro de 1964,
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